

PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT Filed Pursuant to Rule 424(b)(2) Registration Statement No. 333-156695 Dated August 3, 2011



UBS AG Trigger Phoenix Autocallable Optimization Securities Linked to the common stock or American depository share of a specific company

Investment Description

UBS AG Trigger Phoenix Autocallable Optimization Securities (the "Securities") are unsubordinated, unsecured debt obligations issued by UBS AG ("UBS") linked to the common stock or American depository share of a specific company (the "underlying stock"). The applicable terms of an offering of the Securities will be specified in the relevant final terms supplement you will receive from your financial advisor. The general terms are as follows:

- Unless otherwise specified in the relevant final terms supplement, the principal amount of each Security will equal \$10.00.
- UBS will pay a periodic contingent coupon payment if the closing price of the underlying stock on the applicable observation date is
 equal to or greater than the coupon barrier. Otherwise, no coupon will be paid for the relevant period. The observation dates, contingent
 coupon rate, coupon barrier and the coupon payment dates will be specified in the relevant final terms supplement for your Securities.
- UBS will automatically call the Securities if the closing price of the underlying stock on any observation date is equal to or greater than the initial price. If the Securities are called, UBS will pay you the principal amount of your Securities plus the contingent coupon for the relevant period and no further amounts will be owed to you under the Securities.
- If the Securities are not called prior to maturity, UBS will either pay the principal amount of your Securities plus the contingent coupon for the final period or, if the closing price of the underlying stock on the final valuation date is below the specified trigger price, you will be fully exposed to the negative underlying return and UBS will pay you significantly less than the full principal amount, if anything, resulting in a loss on your investment that is proportionate to the decline of the underlying stock over the term of the Securities. The trigger price will be specified in the relevant final terms supplement for your Securities and, unless otherwise specified in the relevant final terms supplement, the trigger price will be set equal to the coupon barrier.

Investing in the Securities involves significant risks. You may lose some or all of your principal amount. The contingent repayment of principal only applies if you hold the Securities until maturity. Any payment on the Securities, including any repayment of principal, is subject to the creditworthiness of UBS. If UBS were to default on its payment obligations, you may not receive any amounts owed to you under the Securities and you could lose your entire investment.

Features

- □ **Contingent Coupon** UBS will pay a periodic contingent coupon payment if the closing price of the underlying stock on the applicable observation date is equal to or greater than the coupon barrier. Otherwise, no coupon will be paid for the relevant period.
- Automatically Callable UBS will automatically call the Securities and pay you the principal amount of your Securities plus the contingent coupon otherwise due for the relevant period if the closing price of the underlying stock on any observation date is greater than or equal to the initial price. If the Securities are not called, investors will have the potential for downside equity market risk at maturity.
- Contingent Repayment of Principal Amount at Maturity: If the Securities are not previously called and the price of the underlying stock does not close below the trigger price on the final valuation date, UBS will pay you the principal amount per Security at maturity. If the price of the underlying stock closes below the trigger price on the final valuation date, UBS will repay significantly less than the principal amount, if anything, resulting in a loss on your investment that is proportionate to the decline in the price of the underlying stock from the trade date to the final valuation date. The contingent repayment of principal only applies if you hold the Securities through maturity. Any payment on the Securities, including any repayment of principal, is subject to the creditworthiness of UBS.

NOTICE TO INVESTORS: THE SECURITIES ARE SIGNIFICANTLY RISKIER THAN CONVENTIONAL DEBT INSTRUMENTS. THE ISSUER IS NOT NECESSARILY OBLIGATED TO REPAY THE FULL PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF THE SECURITIES AT MATURITY, AND THE SECURITIES CAN HAVE DOWNSIDE MARKET RISK SIMILAR TO THE UNDERLYING STOCK. THIS MARKET RISK IS IN ADDITION TO THE CREDIT RISK INHERENT IN PURCHASING A DEBT OBLIGATION OF UBS. YOU SHOULD NOT PURCHASE THE SECURITIES IF YOU DO NOT UNDERSTAND OR ARE NOT COMFORTABLE WITH THE SIGNIFICANT RISKS INVOLVED IN INVESTING IN THE SECURITIES.

YOU SHOULD CAREFULLY CONSIDER THE RISKS DESCRIBED UNDER "KEY RISKS" BEGINNING ON PAGE 5 AND UNDER "RISK FACTORS" BEGINNING ON PAGE PS-15 OF THE TRIGGER PHOENIX AUTOCALLABLE OPTIMIZATION SECURITIES PRODUCT SUPPLEMENT BEFORE PURCHASING ANY SECURITIES. EVENTS RELATING TO ANY OF THOSE RISKS, OR OTHER RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES, COULD ADVERSELY EFFECT THE MARKET VALUE OF, AND THE RETURN ON, YOUR SECURITIES. YOU MAY LOSE SOME OR ALL OF YOUR INITIAL INVESTMENT IN THE SECURITIES.

Security Offering

This prospectus supplement describes the general terms of Securities that we may offer. The applicable terms of any offering of Securities will be specified in the relevant final terms supplement you receive from your financial advisor.

See "Additional Information about UBS and the Securities" on page 2. The Securities we are offering will have the terms set forth in the Trigger Phoenix Autocallable Optimization Securities ("TPAOS") product supplement relating to the Securities, the accompanying prospectus, this prospectus supplement and the relevant final terms supplement for your Securities.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any other regulatory body has approved or disapproved of these Securities or passed upon the adequacy or accuracy of this prospectus supplement, or the accompanying Trigger Phoenix Autocallable Optimization Securities product supplement or prospectus. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense. The Securities are not deposit liabilities of UBS AG and are not FDIC insured.

UBS Financial Services Inc.

UBS Investment Bank

Additional Information about UBS and the Securities

UBS has filed a registration statement (including a prospectus, as supplemented by a product supplement for the Securities) with the Securities and Exchange Commission, or SEC, for each offering for which this prospectus supplement will relate. Before you invest, you should read these documents and any other documents relating to the Securities that UBS has filed with the SEC for more complete information about UBS and the potential offerings. You may obtain these documents for free from the SEC website at www.sec.gov. Our Central Index Key, or CIK, on the SEC website is 0001114446. Alternatively, UBS will arrange to send you these documents if you so request by calling toll-free 800-722-7370.

You may access these documents on the SEC website at www.sec.gov as follows:

- TPAOS Product Supplement dated August 3, 2011: http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1114446/000119312511207574/d424b2.htm
- Prospectus dated January 13, 2009: http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1114446/000095012309000556/y73628b2e424b2.htm

This prospectus supplement describes the terms that will apply generally to the Securities. On the trade date, UBS AG will prepare a final terms supplement that, in addition to the identity of the underlying stock and any changes to the general terms specified herein, will also include the specific pricing terms for that issuance. Attached as Annex A to this prospectus supplement is a form of the final terms supplement which you will receive after the trade is executed on the trade date and which will specify the final economic terms of the Securities. You will also receive a preliminary terms supplement in much the same form, except providing indicative ranges for the trigger price or contingent coupon rate depending on your selection of terms. Any final terms supplement should be read in connection with this prospectus supplement, the TPAOS product supplement and the accompanying prospectus.

References to "UBS", "we", "our" and "us" refer only to UBS AG and not to its consolidated subsidiaries. In this document, "Trigger Phoenix Autocallable Optimization Securities" or the "Securities" refer to the Securities that will be offered hereby. Also, references to the "TPAOS product supplement" mean the UBS product supplement, dated August 3, 2011, and references to "accompanying prospectus" mean the UBS prospectus, titled "Debt Securities and Warrants," dated January 13, 2009.

Investor Suitability

The Securities may be suitable for you if:

- You fully understand the risks inherent in an investment in the Securities, including the risk of loss of your entire initial investment.
- You can tolerate a loss of all or a substantial portion of your investment and are willing to make an investment that may have the same downside market risk as an investment in the underlying stock.
- You believe the final price of the underlying stock is not likely to be below the trigger price.
- You believe the closing price of the underlying stock will be equal to or greater than the coupon barrier on the specified observation dates (including the final valuation date).
- You understand and accept that you will not participate in any appreciation in the price of the underlying stock and that your potential return is limited to any contingent coupon payments.
- You can tolerate fluctuations in the price of the Securities prior to maturity that may be similar to or exceed the downside price fluctuations of the underlying stock.
- You are willing to forgo dividends paid on the underlying stock.
- You are willing to invest in the Securities based on the contingent coupon rate range or the trigger price/coupon barrier range (as applicable) that will be specified in the relevant preliminary terms supplement.
- You are willing to invest in securities that may be called early and are otherwise willing and able to hold such securities to maturity, and accept that there may be little or no secondary market for the Securities.
- You are willing to assume the credit risk of UBS for all payments under the Securities, and understand that if UBS defaults on its obligations you may not receive any amounts due to you including any repayment of principal.

The Securities may not be suitable for you if:

- You do not fully understand the risks inherent in an investment in the Securities, including the risk of loss of your entire initial investment.
- You require an investment designed to provide a full return of principal at maturity.
- You cannot tolerate a loss of all or a substantial portion of your investment, and you are not willing to make an investment that may have the same downside market risk as an investment in the underlying stock.
- You believe that the price of the underlying stock will decline during the term of the Securities and is likely to close below the coupon barrier on the specified observation dates and below the trigger price on the final valuation date.
- You seek an investment that participates in the full appreciation in the price of the underlying stock or that has unlimited return potential.
- You cannot tolerate fluctuations in the price of the Securities prior to maturity that may be similar to or exceed the downside price fluctuations of the underlying stock.
- You prefer to receive the dividends paid on the underlying stock.
- You are not willing to invest in the Securities based on the contingent coupon rate range or the trigger price/coupon barrier range (as applicable) that will be specified in the relevant preliminary terms supplement.
- You are unable or unwilling to hold securities that may be called early or are otherwise unable or unwilling to hold such securities to maturity, and seek an investment for which there will be an active secondary market.
- You are not willing to assume the credit risk of UBS for all payments under the Securities, including any repayment of principal.

The suitability considerations identified above are not exhaustive. Whether or not the Securities are a suitable investment for you will depend on your individual circumstances and you should reach an investment decision only after you and your investment, legal, tax, accounting and other advisors have carefully considered the suitability of an investment in the Securities in light of your particular circumstances. You should also review carefully the "Key Risks" beginning on page 5 of this prospectus supplement as well as the "Key Risks" section of the relevant final terms supplement for risks related to an investment in the Securities.

Summary Te	rms
Issuer Principal Amount	UBS AG As specified in the relevant final terms supplement.
per Security	As specified in the relevant final terms supplement
Underlying Stock	The common stock or American depository share of a specific company as specified in the relevant final terms supplement
Contingent Coupon	If the closing price of the underlying stock is equal to or greater than the coupon barrier on any observation date, UBS will pay you the contingent coupon applicable to such observation date. If the closing price of the underlying stock is less than the coupon barrier on any observation date, the contingent coupon applicable to such observation date will not be payable and UBS will not make any payment to you on the relevant coupon payment date. The contingent coupon will be a fixed amount based upon equal periodic installments at the contingent coupon rate, which is a per annum rate. Contingent coupon payments are not guaranteed and UBS will not pay you the contingent coupon for any observation date on which the closing price of the underlying stock is less than the coupon barrier.
Contingent Coupon Rate	As specified in the relevant final terms supplement.
Automatic Call Feature	The Securities will be called automatically if the closing price of the underlying stock on any observation date is equal to or greater than the initial price. If the Securities are called on any observation date, UBS will pay you on the corresponding coupon payment date (which will be the "call settlement date") a cash payment per Security equal to your principal amount plus the contingent coupon otherwise due on such date pursuant to the contingent securities.
Observation Dates	As specified in the relevant final terms supplement. Any observation date may be subject to postponement in the event of a market disruption event, as described in the TPAOS product supplement.
Payment at Maturity (per Security)	If the Securities are not called and the final price is equal to or greater than the trigger price and coupon barrier, UBS will pay you a cash payment per Security on the maturity date equal to your principal amount plus the contingent coupon otherwise due on the maturity date. If the Securities are not called and the final price is less than the trigger price, UBS will pay you a cash payment on the maturity date
	of significantly less than the principal amount, if anything, resulting in a loss on your investment that is proportionate to the negative underlying return.
Underlying Return	Initial Price
Coupon Barrier	A percentage of the initial price of the underlying stock, which will be specified in the relevant final terms supplement. The coupon barrier is subject to adjustments in the case of certain corporate events, as described in the TPAOS product supplement.
Closing Price	On any trading day, the last reported sale price (or, in the case of NASDAQ, the official closing price) of the underlying stock during the principal trading session on the principal national securities exchange on which it is listed for trading, as determined by the calculation agent.
Initial Price	The closing price of the underlying stock on the trade date. The initial price is subject to adjustments in the case of certain corporate events, as described in the TPAOS product supplement.
Trigger Price	A percentage of the initial price of the underlying stock, which will be specified in the relevant final terms supplement. The trigger price is subject to adjustments in the case of certain corporate events, as described in the TPAOS product supplement. Unless otherwise specified in the relevant final terms supplement, the trigger price will be set equal to the coupon barrier.
Final Price	The closing price of the underlying stock on the final valuation date.
Trade Date	As specified in the relevant final terms supplement.
Settlement Date	Unless otherwise specified in the relevant final terms supplement, 3 business days following the Trade Date.
Final Valuation Date	Unless otherwise specified in the relevant final terms supplement, 5 business days prior to the Maturity Date, or if such day is not a trading day, the final valuation date will be the next following trading day. The final valuation date may be subject to postponement in the event of a market disruption event, as described in the TPAOS product supplement.
Maturity Date	As specified in the relevant final terms supplement. The maturity date may be subject to postponement in the event of a market disruption event, as described in the TPAOS product supplement.
Coupon Payment Dates	As specified in the relevant final terms supplement.
CUSIP	As specified in the relevant final terms supplement.
ISIN	As specified in the relevant final terms supplement.

INVESTING IN THE SECURITIES INVOLVES SIGNIFICANT RISKS. YOU MAY LOSE SOME OR ALL OF YOUR PRINCIPAL AMOUNT. ANY PAYMENT ON THE SECURITIES, INCLUDING ANY REPAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL, IS SUBJECT TO THE CREDITWORTHINESS OF UBS. IF UBS WERE TO DEFAULT ON ITS PAYMENT OBLIGATIONS, YOU MAY NOT RECEIVE ANY AMOUNTS OWED TO YOU UNDER THE SECURITIES AND YOU COULD LOSE YOUR ENTIRE INVESTMENT.

Investment Timeline



An investment in the Securities involves significant risks. Some of the risks that apply to the Securities are summarized here, but we urge you to read the more detailed explanation of risks relating to the Securities generally in the "Risk Factors" section of the TPAOS product supplement. We also urge you to consult your investment, legal, tax, accounting and other advisors before you invest in the Securities.

- Risk of loss at maturity The Securities differ from ordinary debt securities in that UBS will not necessarily pay the full principal amount of the Securities at maturity. If the Securities are not called, UBS will repay you the principal amount of your Securities in cash only if the final price of the underlying stock is greater than or equal to the trigger price and will only make such payment at maturity. If the Securities are not called and the final price is less than the trigger price, you will be fully exposed to the negative underlying return and lose some or all of your initial investment in an amount proportionate to the decline in the price of the underlying stock.
- The contingent repayment of principal applies only at maturity You should be willing to hold your Securities to maturity. If you are able to sell your Securities prior to maturity in the secondary market, you may have to sell them at a loss relative to your initial investment even if the stock price is above the trigger price.
- You may not receive any contingent coupons UBS will not necessarily make periodic coupon payments on the Securities. If the closing price of the underlying stock on an observation date is less than the coupon barrier, UBS will not pay you the contingent coupon applicable to such observation date. If the closing price of the underlying stock is less than the coupon barrier on each of the observation dates, UBS will not pay you any contingent coupons during the term of, and you will not receive a positive return on, your Securities. Generally, this non-payment of the contingent coupon coincides with a period of greater risk of principal loss on your Securities.
- Your potential return on the Securities is limited and you will not participate in any appreciation of the underlying stock The return potential of the Securities is limited to the contingent coupon rate, regardless of the appreciation of the underlying stock. In addition, the total return on the Securities will vary based on the number of observation dates on which the requirements of the contingent coupon have been met prior to maturity or an automatic call. Further, if the Securities are called due to the automatic call feature, you will not receive any contingent coupons or any other payment in respect of any observation dates after the applicable call settlement date. Since the Securities could be called as early as the first observation date, the total return on the Securities could be minimal. If the Securities are not called, you will not participate in any appreciation in the price of the underlying stock even though you will be subject to the underlying stock's risk of decline. As a result, the return on an investment in the Securities could be less than the return on a direct investment in the underlying stock.
- Higher contingent coupon rates are generally associated with a greater risk of loss Greater expected volatility with respect to the underlying stock reflects a higher expectation as of the trade date that the price of such underlying stock could close below its trigger price on the final valuation date of the Securities. This greater expected risk will generally be reflected in a higher contingent coupon rate for that Security. However, an underlying stock's volatility can change significantly over the term of the Securities and the price of the underlying stock for your Securities could fall sharply, which could result in a significant loss of principal.
- Reinvestment risk The Securities will be called automatically if the closing price of the underlying stock is equal to or greater than the initial price on any observation date. In the event that the Securities are called prior to maturity, there is no guarantee that you will be able to reinvest the proceeds from an investment in the Securities at a comparable rate of return for a similar level of risk. To the extent you are able to reinvest such proceeds in an investment comparable to the Securities, you will incur transaction costs and the original issue price for such an investment is likely to include certain built-in costs such as dealer discounts and hedging costs.
- Credit risk of UBS The Securities are unsubordinated, unsecured debt obligations of the issuer, UBS, and are not, either directly or indirectly, an obligation of any third party. Any payment to be made on the Securities, including any repayment of principal, depends on the ability of UBS to satisfy its obligations as they come due. As a result, the actual and perceived creditworthiness of UBS may affect the market value of the Securities and, in the event UBS were to default on its obligations, you may not receive any amounts owed to you under the terms of the Securities and you could lose your entire investment.
- Single stock risk The price of the underlying stock can rise or fall sharply due to factors specific to that underlying stock and its issuer (the "underlying stock issuer"), such as stock price volatility, earnings, financial conditions, corporate, industry and regulatory developments, management changes and decisions and other events, as well as general market factors, such as general stock market volatility and levels, interest rates and economic and political conditions. You, as an investor in the Securities, should make your own investigation into the underlying stock issuer and the underlying stock for your Securities. We urge you to review financial and other information filed periodically by the underlying stock issuer with the SEC.
- Owning the Securities is not the same as owning the underlying stock The return on your Securities may not reflect the return you would realize if you actually owned the underlying stock. For instance, you will not receive or be entitled to receive any dividend payments or other distributions on the underlying stock over the term of your Securities. Furthermore, the underlying stock may appreciate substantially during the term of your Securities and you will not participate in such appreciation.
- No assurance that the investment view implicit in the Securities will be successful It is impossible to predict whether and the extent to which the price of the underlying stock will rise or fall. The price of the underlying stock will be influenced by complex and interrelated political, economic, financial and other factors that affect the issuer of the underlying stock. You should be willing to accept the risks of owning equities in general and the underlying stock in particular, and the risk of losing some or all of your initial investment.

- There is no affiliation between the respective underlying stock issuers and UBS, and UBS is not responsible for any disclosure by such issuer We are not affiliated with any underlying stock issuer. However, we and our affiliates may currently, or from time to time in the future engage in business with an underlying stock issuer. Nevertheless, neither we nor our affiliates assume any responsibility for the accuracy or the completeness of any information about the underlying stock and the underlying stock issuer. You, as an investor in the Securities, should make your own investigation into the underlying stock and the underlying stock issuer for your Securities. The underlying stock issuer is not involved in the Securities that will be offered in any way and has no obligation of any sort with respect to your Securities. The underlying stock issuer has no obligation to take your interests into consideration for any reason, including when taking any corporate actions that might affect the value of your Securities.
- The calculation agent can make adjustments that affect the payment to you at maturity For certain corporate events affecting the underlying stock, the calculation agent may make adjustments to the initial price, the coupon barrier and the trigger price of the underlying stock. However, the calculation agent will not make an adjustment in response to all events that could affect the underlying stock. If an event occurs that does not require the calculation agent to make an adjustment, the value of the Securities may be materially and adversely affected. In addition, all determinations and calculations concerning any such adjustments will be made by the calculation agent. You should be aware that the calculation agent may make any such adjustment, determination or calculation in a manner that differs from that discussed in the TPAOS product supplement as necessary to achieve an equitable result. Following certain corporate events relating to the issuer of the underlying stock where the issuer is not the surviving entity, the amount of cash you receive at maturity may be based on the common stock or American depository share of a successor to the underlying stock issuer in combination with any cash or any other assets distributed to holders of the underlying stock in such corporate event. If the issuer of the underlying stock becomes subject to (i) a reorganization event whereby the underlying stock is exchanged solely for cash or (ii) a merger or combination with UBS or any of its affiliates, the amount you receive at maturity may be based on the common stock issued by another company. The occurrence of these corporate events and the consequent adjustments may materially and adversely affect the value of the Securities. For more information, see the section "General Terms of the Securities — Antidilution Adjustments" beginning on page PS-34 of the TPAOS product supplement. Regardless of any of the events discussed above, any payment on the Securities is subject to the creditworthiness of UBS.
- Exchange rate risk The underlying stock of the Securities may be the American depositary shares of a foreign company. Because American depositary shares are denominated in U.S. dollars but represent foreign equity securities that are denominated in a foreign currency, changes in currency exchange rates may negatively impact the value of the American depositary shares. The value of the foreign currency may be subject to a high degree of fluctuation due to changes in interest rates, the effects of monetary policies issued by the United States, foreign governments, central banks or supranational entities, the imposition of currency controls or other national or global political or economic developments. Therefore, adverse changes in exchange rates may result in reduced returns for Securities linked to American depositary shares.
- Risks associated with foreign securities markets The underlying stock of the Securities may be the American depositary shares of a foreign company. Because foreign equity securities underlying the American depositary shares may be publicly traded in the applicable foreign countries and are denominated in currencies other than U.S. dollars, investments in Securities linked to American depositary shares involve particular risks. For example, the foreign securities markets may be more volatile than the U.S. securities markets, and market developments may affect these markets differently from the United States or other securities markets. Direct or indirect government intervention to stabilize the securities markets outside the United States, as well as cross-shareholdings in certain companies, may affect trading prices and trading volumes in those markets. Also, the public availability of information concerning the foreign issuers may vary depending on their home jurisdiction and the reporting requirements imposed by their respective regulators. In addition, the foreign issuers may be subject to accounting, auditing and financial reporting standards and requirements that differ from those applicable to United States reporting companies. Securities prices generally are subject to political, economic, financial and social factors that apply to the markets in which they trade and, to a lesser extent, foreign markets. Securities prices outside the United States are subject to political, economic, financial and social factors that apply in foreign countries. These factors, which could negatively affect foreign securities markets, include the possibility of changes in a foreign government's economic and fiscal policies, the possible imposition of, or changes in, currency exchange laws or other laws or restrictions applicable to foreign companies or investments in foreign equity securities and the possibility of fluctuations in the rate of exchange between currencies. Moreover, foreign economies may differ favorably or unfavorably from the United States economy in important respects such as growth of gross national product, rate of inflation, capital reinvestment, resources and self-sufficiency.
- There are important differences between the American depositary shares and the ordinary shares of a foreign company The underlying stock of the Securities may be the American depositary shares of a foreign company. There are important differences between the rights of holders of American depositary shares and the rights of holders of the ordinary shares. The American depositary shares are issued pursuant to a deposit agreement, which sets forth the rights and responsibilities of the depositary, the foreign company, and holders of the American depositary shares, which may be different from the rights of holders of the ordinary shares. For example, a company may make distributions in respect of ordinary shares that are not passed on to the holders of its American depositary shares. Any such differences between the rights of holders of the American depositary shares of the foreign company may be significant and may materially and adversely affect the value of the American depositary shares and, as a result, the value of your Securities.
- Risks associated with non-U.S. companies The underlying stock of the Securities may be the common stock of a non-U.S. company that is listed on a U.S. exchange. An investment in the Securities linked to the value of non-U.S. companies involves risks associated with the home country of such non-U.S. company. The prices of such non-U.S. company's common stock may be affected by political, economic, financial and social factors in the home country of such non-U.S. company, including changes in such country's government, economic and fiscal policies, currency exchange laws or other laws or restrictions, which could affect the value of the Securities.

- **Risks associated with emerging market companies** The underlying stock of the Securities may be the American depositary shares or common stock of a company organized in an emerging market country. Securities of emerging market companies may be more volatile and may be affected by market developments differently than U.S. companies. Government interventions to stabilize securities markets and cross-shareholdings may affect prices and volume of trading of the securities of emerging market companies. Economic, social, political, financial and military factors could, in turn, negatively affect such companies' value. These factors could include changes in the emerging market government's economic and fiscal policies, possible imposition of, or changes in, currency exchange laws or other laws or restrictions applicable to the emerging market companies or investments in their securities, and the possibility of fluctuations in the rate of exchange between currencies. Moreover, emerging market economies may differ favorably or unfavorably from the U.S. economy in a variety of ways, including growth of gross national product, rate of inflation, capital reinvestment, resources and self-sufficiency. You should carefully consider the risks related to emerging markets, to which the Securities may be susceptible, before making a decision to invest in the Securities.
- There may be little or no secondary market for the Securities No offering of the Securities will be listed or displayed on any securities exchange or any electronic communications network. A secondary trading market for the Securities may not develop. UBS Securities LLC and other affiliates of UBS may make a market in the Securities, although they are not required to do so and may stop making a market at any time. The price, if any, at which you may be able to sell your Securities prior to maturity could be at a substantial discount from the issue price to public and to its intrinsic economic value; and as a result, you may suffer substantial losses.
- Price of Securities prior to maturity The market price of your Securities will be influenced by many unpredictable and interrelated factors, including the market price of the underlying stock and the expected price volatility of the underlying stock, the dividend rate on the underlying stock, the time remaining to the maturity of your Securities, interest rates, geopolitical conditions, economic, financial and political, regulatory or judicial events.
- Impact of fees on the secondary market price of Securities Generally, the market price of the Securities immediately after issuance is expected to be lower than the issue price to public of the Securities, since the issue price included, and the secondary market prices are likely to exclude, commissions, hedging costs or other compensation paid with respect to the Securities.
- Potential UBS impact on the market price of the underlying stock Trading or transactions by UBS or its affiliates in the underlying stock and/or over-the-counter options, futures or other instruments with returns linked to the performance of the underlying stock may adversely affect the market price of the underlying stock and, therefore, the market value of your Securities.
- Potential conflict of interest UBS and its affiliates may engage in business with the issuer of the underlying stock, which may present a conflict between the obligations of UBS and you, as a holder of the Securities. There are also potential conflicts of interest between you and the calculation agent, which will be an affiliate of UBS. The calculation agent will determine whether the contingent coupon is payable to you on any coupon payment date or whether the Securities are subject to an automatic call, or the amount you receive at maturity of the Securities. The calculation agent may also postpone the determination of the closing price of the underlying stock if a market disruption event occurs and is continuing on any observation date (including the final valuation date) and may make adjustments to the initial price, trigger price, coupon barrier and the underlying stock itself for certain corporate events affecting the underlying stock. For more information, see the section "General Terms of the Securities Antidilution Adjustments" beginning on page PS-34 of the TAOS product supplement.
- Potentially inconsistent research, opinions or recommendations by UBS UBS and its affiliates publish research from time to time on financial markets and other matters that may influence the value of the Securities, or express opinions or provide recommendations that are inconsistent with purchasing or holding the Securities. Any research, opinions or recommendations expressed by UBS or its affiliates may not be consistent with each other and may be modified from time to time without notice. Investors should make their own independent investigation of the merits of investing in the Securities and the underlying stock to which the Securities are linked.
- Dealer incentives UBS and its affiliates act in various capacities with respect to the Securities. We and our affiliates may act as a principal, agent or dealer in connection with the sale of the Securities. Such affiliates, including the sales representatives, will derive compensation from the distribution of the Securities and such compensation may serve as an incentive to sell these Securities instead of other investments. We will pay a total underwriting compensation equal to a percentage of the issue price per Security (such percentage to be specified in the relevant final terms supplement, but will not exceed 2.75%) to any of our affiliates acting as agents or dealers in connection with the distribution of the Securities.
- Uncertain tax treatment Significant aspects of the tax treatment of the Securities are uncertain. You should read carefully the section below entitled "What Are the Tax Consequences of the Securities?"' and the section entitled "Supplemental U.S. Tax Considerations" beginning on page PS-47 of the TPAOS product supplement and consult your tax advisor about your tax situation.

Assumptions

The examples below illustrate the payment upon a call or at maturity for a \$10.00 Security on a hypothetical offering of the Securities, with the following assumptions (the actual terms for each Security to be specified in the relevant final terms supplement; amounts may have been rounded for ease of reference):

Principal Amount:	\$10.00
Term:	12 months
Initial Price:	\$70.00
Contingent Coupon Rate:	16.00% per annum (or 4.00% per quarter)
Contingent Coupon:	\$0.40 per quarter
Observation Dates:	Quarterly
Trigger Price:	\$56.00 (which is 80% of the Initial Price)
Coupon Barrier:	\$56.00 (which is 80% of the Initial Price)
Example 1 — Securities Are Called on the First Observation Date.	

Date	Closing Price	Payment (per Security)
First Observation Date	\$75.00 (at or above Initial Price)	\$10.40 (Settlement Amount)
	Total Payment:	\$10.40 (4.00% return)

Since the Securities are called on the first observation date, UBS will pay you on the call settlement date a total of \$10.40 per Security reflecting your principal amount plus the applicable contingent coupon for a 4.00% total return on the Securities. No further amount will be owed to you under the Securities.

Example 2 — Securities Are Called on the Third Observation Date.

Date	Closing Price	Payment (per Security)
First Observation Date	\$65.00 (at or above Coupon Barrier; below Initial price)	\$0.40 (Contingent Coupon)
Second Observation Date Third Observation Date	\$60.00 (at or above Coupon Barrier; below Initial price) \$75.00 (at or above Initial Price)	\$0.40 (Contingent Coupon) \$10.40 (Settlement Amount)
	Total Payment:	\$11.20 (12.00% return)

Since the Securities are called on the third observation date, UBS will pay you on the call settlement date a total of \$10.40 per Security, reflecting your principal amount plus the applicable contingent coupon. When added to the contingent coupon payments of \$0.80 received in respect of prior observation dates, UBS will have paid you a total of \$11.20 per Security for a 12.00% total return on the Securities. No further amount will be owed to you under the Securities.

Example 3 — Securities Are NOT Called <u>and</u> the Final Price of the Underlying Stock Is at or Above the Trigger Price.

Date	Closing Price	Payment (per Security)
First Observation Date	\$65.00 (at or above Coupon Barrier; below Initial Price)	\$0.40 (Contingent Coupon)
Second Observation Date	\$50.00 (below Coupon Barrier)	\$0.00
Third Observation Date	\$50.00 (below Coupon Barrier)	\$0.00
Final Valuation Date	\$60.00 (at or above Trigger Price and Coupon Barrier; below Initial Price)	\$10.40 (Payment at Maturity)
	Total Payment:	\$10.80 (8.00% return)

At maturity, UBS will pay you a total of \$10.40 per Security, reflecting your principal amount plus the applicable contingent coupon. When added to the contingent coupon payment of \$0.40 received in respect of prior observation dates, UBS will have paid you a total of \$10.80 per Security for an 8.00% total return on the Securities.

Example 4 — Securities Are NOT Called and the Final Price of the Underlying Stock Is Below the Trigger Price

Date	Closing Price	Payment (per Security)
First Observation Date	\$65.00 (at or above Coupon Barrier; below Initial Price)	\$0.40 (Contingent Coupon)
Second Observation Date	\$60.00 (at or above Coupon Barrier; below Initial Price)	\$0.40 (Contingent Coupon)
Third Observation Date	\$58.00 (at or above Coupon Barrier; below Initial Price)	\$0.40 (Contingent Coupon)
Final Valuation Date	\$28.00 (below Trigger Price and Coupon Barrier)	\$10.00 + [\$10.00 × Underlying Return] =
		\$10.00 + [\$10.00 × -60%] =
		\$10.00 - \$6.00 =

Total Payment:

\$4.00 (Payment at Maturity) \$5.20 (-48.00% return) Since the Securities are not called and the final price of the underlying stock is below the trigger price, at maturity UBS will pay you \$4.00 per Security. When added to the contingent coupon payments of \$1.20 received in respect of prior observation dates, UBS will have paid you \$5.20 per Security for a loss on the Securities of 48.00%.

The Securities differ from ordinary debt securities in that UBS is not necessarily obligated to repay the full amount of your initial investment. If the Securities are not called on any observation date, you may lose some or all of your initial investment. Specifically, if the Securities are not called and the final price is less than the trigger price, you will lose 1% (or a fraction thereof) of your principal amount for each 1% (or a fraction thereof) that the underlying return is less than zero.

Any payment on the Securities, including payments in respect of an automatic call, contingent coupon or any repayment of principal provided at maturity, is dependent on the ability of UBS to satisfy its obligations when they come due. If UBS is unable to meet its obligations, you may not receive any amounts due to you under the Securities.

What Are the Tax Consequences of the Securities?

The United States federal income tax consequences of your investment in the Securities are uncertain. Some of these tax consequences are summarized below, but we urge you to read the more detailed discussion in "Supplemental U.S. Tax Considerations" beginning on page PS-44 of the TPAOS product supplement and to discuss the tax consequences of our particular situation with your tax advisor.

Pursuant to the terms of the Securities, UBS and you agree, in the absence of an administrative or judicial ruling to the contrary, to characterize the Securities as a pre-paid derivative contract with respect to the underlying stock. If your Securities are so treated, you should generally recognize capital gain or loss upon the sale, automatic call, redemption or maturity of your Securities in an amount equal to the difference between the amount you receive at such time (other than with respect to a contingent coupon) and the amount you paid for your Securities. In addition, any contingent coupon that is paid by UBS including on the maturity date or upon automatic call should be included in your income as ordinary income in accordance with your regular method of accounting for U.S. federal income tax purposes.

Unless otherwise specified in the relevant final terms supplement, we believe it would be reasonable to treat your Securities in the manner described above. However, because there is no authority that specifically addresses the tax treatment of the Securities, it is possible that your Securities could alternatively be treated for tax purposes in the manner described under "Supplemental U.S. Tax Considerations — Alternative Treatments" beginning on page PS-46 of the TPAOS product supplement. The risk that the Securities may be recharacterized for United States federal income tax purposes as instruments giving rise to current ordinary income (even before receipt of any cash) and short-term capital gain or loss, is higher than with other equity-linked securities that do not guarantee full repayment of principal.

In 2007, the Internal Revenue Service released a notice that may affect the taxation of holders of the Securities. According to the notice, the Internal Revenue Service and the Treasury Department are actively considering whether the holder of an instrument such as the Securities should be required to accrue ordinary income on a current basis. It is not possible to determine what guidance they will ultimately issue, if any. It is possible, however, that under such guidance, holders of the Securities will ultimately be required to accrue income currently in excess of any receipt of contingent coupons and this could be applied on a retroactive basis. The Internal Revenue Service and the Treasury Department are also considering other relevant issues, including whether additional gain or loss from such instruments should be treated as ordinary or capital, whether foreign holders of such instruments should be subject to withholding tax on any deemed income accruals, and whether the special "constructive ownership rules" of Section 1260 of the Internal Revenue Code should be applied to such instruments. Holders are urged to consult their tax advisors concerning the significance, and the potential impact, of the above considerations. Except to the extent otherwise required by law, UBS intends to treat your Securities for United States federal income tax purposes in accordance with the treatment described above and under "Supplemental U.S. Tax Considerations" beginning on page PS-44 of the TPAOS product supplement unless and until such time as the Treasury Department and Internal Revenue Service determine that some other treatment is more appropriate.

Moreover, in 2007, legislation was introduced in Congress that, if enacted, would have required holders of Securities purchased after the bill was enacted to accrue interest income over the term of the Securities despite the fact that there will be no interest payments over the term of the Securities. It is not possible to predict whether a similar or identical bill will be enacted in the future, or whether any such bill would affect the tax treatment of your Securities.

Specified Foreign Financial Assets. Under recently enacted legislation, individuals that own "specified foreign financial assets" may be required to file information with respect to such assets with their tax returns, especially if such assets are held outside the custody of a U.S. financial institution. You are urged to consult your tax advisor as to the application of this legislation to your ownership of the Securities.

Beginning in 2013, U.S. holders that are individuals, estates, and certain trusts will be subject to an additional 3.8% tax on all or a portion of their "net investment income," which may include any gain realized with respect to the Securities, to the extent of their net investment income that when added to their other modified adjusted gross income, exceeds \$200,000 for an unmarred individual, \$250,000 for a married taxpayer filing a joint return (or a surviving spouse), or \$125,000 for a married individual filing a separate return. U.S. holders should consult their tax advisors with respect to their consequences with respect to the 3.8% Medicare tax.

Information about the Underlying Stock

All disclosures regarding the applicable underlying stock will be derived from publicly available information and will be provided in the relevant final terms supplement generated on the trade date. Neither UBS nor any of its affiliates assumes any responsibilities for the adequacy or accuracy of information about the applicable underlying stock that will be provided in the relevant final terms supplement. **You should make your own investigation into the underlying stock.**

The underlying stock will be registered under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the "Exchange Act"). Companies with securities registered under the Exchange Act are required to file financial and other information specified by the SEC periodically. Information filed by the issuer of the underlying stock with the SEC can be reviewed electronically through a website maintained by the SEC. The address of the SEC's website is http://www.sec.gov. Information filed with the SEC by the issuer of the applicable underlying stock

under the Exchange Act can be located by reference to its SEC file number which will be provided in the relevant final terms supplement. In addition, information filed with the SEC can be inspected and copied at the Public Reference Section of the SEC, 100 F Street, N.E., Room 1580, Washington, D.C. 20549. Copies of this material can also be obtained from the Public Reference Section, at prescribed rates.

Supplemental Plan of Distribution (Conflicts of Interest)

We will agree to sell to UBS Financial Services Inc. and certain of its affiliates, together the "Agents," and the Agents will agree to purchase, all of the Securities at the issue price less the underwriting discount indicated on the cover of the final terms supplement, the document that will be filed pursuant to Rule 424(b) containing the final pricing terms of the Securities.

We or one of our affiliates may enter into swap agreements or related hedge transactions with one of our other affiliates or unaffiliated counterparties in connection with the sale of the Securities; and UBS or its affiliates may earn additional income as a result of payments pursuant to the swap or related hedge transactions.

Conflicts of Interest — Each of UBS Securities LLC and UBS Financial Services Inc. is an affiliate of UBS and, as such, has a "conflict of interest" in this offering within the meaning of FINRA Rule 5121. In addition, UBS will receive the net proceeds (excluding the underwriting discount) from the initial public offering of the Securities and, thus creates an additional conflict of interest within the meaning of FINRA Rule 5121. Consequently, the offering is being conducted in compliance with the provisions of Rule 5121. Neither UBS Securities LLC nor UBS Financial Services Inc. is permitted to sell Securities in the offering to an account over which it exercises discretionary authority without the prior specific written approval of the account holder.

Annex A Form of Final Terms Supplement



FINAL TERMS SUPPLEMENT (To Prospectus dated January 13, 2009, Product Supplement dated August 3, 2011 and Prospectus Supplement dated August 3, 2011.)



Final Terms Supplement UBS AG Trigger Phoenix Autocallable Optimization Securities UBS AG \$[•] Linked to the [common stock] of [] due [] Final Terms

UBS AG Issuer \$10.00 per Security. The Securities are offered at a minimum investment of 100 Securities at \$10.00 per Security (representing a \$1,000 Principal Amount investment) and integral multiples of \$10.00 in excess thereof. Term Approximately [•] months, unless called earlier. Underlying Stock The [common stock] of [•]. If the closing price of the underlying stock is equal to or greater than the coupon barrier on any observation date, UBS will pay you the contingent coupon applicable to such observation date. If the closing price of the underlying stock is less than the coupon barrier on any observation date, the contingent coupon applicable to such observation date will not be payable and UBS will not make any payment to you on the relevant coupon payment date. Contingent Coupon The contingent coupon will be a fixed amount based upon equal [quarterly] installments at the per annum contingent coupon rate. Contingent coupon payments are not guaranteed and UBS will not pay you the contingent coupon for any observation date on which the closing price of the underlying stock is less than the coupon barrier. The table below reflects the contingent coupon rate of [•]% per annum. Amounts in the table below may have been rounded for ease of analysis. Observation Date* Contingent Coupon (per Security) • \$[• [•] \$[•] • \$[• [•] \$[•] Observation dates are subject to the market disruption event provisions discussed in the TPAOS product supplement. Contingent Coupon Rate [•]% per annum (or [•]% per [quarter]) The Securities will be called automatically if the closing price of the underlying stock on any observation date is equal to or greater than the initial price. If the Securities are called on any observation date, UBS will pay you on the corresponding coupon payment date a cash payment per Security equal to your principal amount plus the contingent coupon otherwise due on such date pursuant to the contingent coupon Automatic Call Feature feature. No further amounts will be owed to you under the Securities Payment at Maturity (per Security) If the Securities are not called and the final price is equal to or greater than the trigger price and coupon barrier, UBS will pay you a cash payment per Security on the maturity date equal to your principal amount plus the contingent coupon otherwise due on the maturity date. If the Securities are not called and the final price is less than the trigger price, UBS will pay you a cash payment on the maturity date of significantly less than the principal amount, if anything, resulting in a loss of principal that is proportionate to the decline of the underlying stock, for an amount equal to \$10 + (\$10 x underlying return). Final Price – Initial Price Underlying Return Initial Price On any trading day, the last reported sale price (or, in the case of NASDAQ, the official closing price) of the underlying stock during the principal trading session on the principal national securities exchange on which it is listed for trading, as determined by the calculation agent Closing Price \$[•], which is the closing price of the underlying stock on the trade date. The initial price is subject to adjustments in the case of certain corporate events, as described in the TPAOS product supplement. Initial Price], which is [•]% of the initial price of the underlying stock. The trigger price and coupon barrier are subject to adjustments in Trigger Price/Coupon Barrier Both \$[the case of certain corporate events, as described in the TPAOS product supplement Final Price The closing price of the underlying stock on the final valuation date Trade Date [•] Settlement Date • Final Valuation Date [•] (subject to postponement in the event of a market disruption event, as described in the TPAOS product supplement) (•) (subject to postponement in the event of a market disruption event, as described in the TPAOS product supplement) Maturity Date Coupon Payment Dates Five business days following each observation date CUSIP [•] ISIN •] Tax Treatment There is no tax authority that specifically addresses the tax treatment of the Securities. UBS and you agree, in the absence of a statutory, regulatory, administrative or judicial ruling to the contrary, to characterize the Securities as a pre-paid derivative contract with respect to the underlying stock and to treat any contingent coupon received by you (including on maturity or upon automatic call) as ordinary income in accordance with your regular method of accounting. Under this characterization you should generally recognize capital gain or loss upon the sale, automatic call, redemption or maturity of your Securities in an amount equal to the amount you receive at such time (other than with respect to any contingent coupon) and the amount that you paid for your Securities. For greater detail and possible alternative tax treatments please see the section entitled "What Are the Tax Consequences of the Securities?" on page 4 of the prospectus supplement and the section entitled "Supplemental U.S. Tax Considerations" beginning on page PS-47 of the Trigger Phoenix Autocallable Optimization Securities product supplement.

NOTICE TO INVESTORS: THE SECURITIES ARE SIGNIFICANTLY RISKIER THAN CONVENTIONAL DEBT INSTRUMENTS. THE ISSUER IS NOT NECESSARILY OBLIGATED TO REPAY THE FULL PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF THE SECURITIES AT MATURITY, AND THE SECURITIES CAN HAVE DOWNSIDE MARKET RISK SIMILAR TO THE UNDERLYING STOCK. THIS MARKET RISK IS IN ADDITION TO THE CREDIT RISK INHERENT IN PURCHASING A DEBT OBLIGATION OF UBS. YOU SHOULD NOT PURCHASE THE SECURITIES IF YOU DO NOT UNDERSTAND OR ARE NOT COMFORTABLE WITH THE SIGNIFICANT RISKS INVOLVED IN INVESTING IN THE SECURITIES. YOU SHOULD CAREFULLY CONSIDER THE RISKS DESCRIBED UNDER "KEY RISKS" BEGINNING ON PAGE 3, UNDER "KEY RISKS" BEGINNING ON PAGE 5 OF THE PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT AND UNDER "RISK FACTORS" BEGINNING ON PAGE PS-15 OF THE TPAOS PRODUCT SUPPLEMENT BEFORE PURCHASING ANY SECURITIES. YOUR SECURITIES. YOU MAY OF THOSE RISKS, OR OTHER RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES, COULD ADVERSELY EFFECT THE MARKET VALUE OF, AND THE RETURN ON, YOUR SECURITIES. YOU MAY LOSE SOME OR ALL OF YOUR INITIAL INVESTMENT IN THE SECURITIES.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any other regulatory body has approved or disapproved of these Securities or passed upon the adequacy or accuracy of this final terms supplement, or the previously delivered prospectus supplement, the Trigger Phoenix Autocallable Optimization Securities ("TPAOS") product supplement and the prospectus. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense. The Securities are not deposit liabilities of UBS AG and are not FDIC insured.

See "Additional Information about UBS and the Securities" on page 2. The Securities we are offering will have the terms set forth in the Prospectus Supplement dated August 3, 2011 relating to the Securities, the Trigger Phoenix Autocallable Optimization Securities product supplement, the accompanying prospectus, and this final terms supplement.

Offering of Securities	Issue Pr	rice to Public	Underwr	iting Discount	Proceed	is to UBS AG
	Total	Per Security	Total	Per Security	Total	Per Security
	\$•	100%	\$•	[•]%	\$∙	[•]%

UBS Financial Services Inc.

Final Terms Supplement dated [•]

UBS Investment Bank

Additional Information About UBS and the Securities

UBS has filed a registration statement (including a prospectus, as supplemented by a product supplement and a prospectus supplement for the Securities) with the Securities and Exchange Commission, or SEC, for the offering for which this final terms supplement relates. Before you invest, you should read these documents and any other documents relating to the Securities that UBS has filed with the SEC for more complete information about UBS and this offering. You may obtain these documents for free from the SEC website at www.sec.gov. Our Central Index Key, or CIK, on the SEC website is 0001114446. Alternatively, UBS will arrange to send you these documents if you so request by calling toll-free 800-722-7370.

You may access these documents on the SEC website at www.sec.gov as follows:

- Prospectus Supplement dated August 3, 2011
 []
- TPAOS product supplement dated August 3, 2011: http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1114446/000119312511207574/d424b2.htm
- Prospectus dated January 13, 2009: http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1114446/000095012309000556/y73628b2e424b2.htm

References to "UBS", "we", "our" and "us" refer only to UBS AG and not to its consolidated subsidiaries. In this document, "Trigger Phoenix Autocallable Optimization Securities" or the "Securities" refer to the Securities that are offered hereby. Also, references to the "prospectus supplement" mean the UBS prospectus supplement dated August 3, 2011, references to the "TPAOS product supplement" mean the UBS product supplement, dated August 3, 2011, and references to "accompanying prospectus" mean the UBS prospectus, titled "Debt Securities and Warrants," dated January 13, 2009. An investment in the Securities involves significant risks. Some of the risks that apply to the Securities are summarized here and are comparable to the corresponding risks discussed in the "Key Risks" section of the prospectus supplement, but we urge you to read the more detailed explanation of risks relating to the Securities generally in "Risk Factors" section of the TPAOS product supplement. We also urge you to consult your investment, legal, tax, accounting and other advisors before you invest in the Securities.

- Risk of loss at maturity The Securities differ from ordinary debt securities in that UBS will not necessarily pay the full principal amount of the Securities at maturity. If the Securities are not called, UBS will repay you the principal amount of your Securities in cash only if the final price of the underlying stock is greater than or equal to the trigger price and will only make such payment at maturity. If the Securities are not called and the final price is less than the trigger price, you will be fully exposed to the negative underlying return and lose some or all of your initial investment in an amount proportionate to the decline in the price of the underlying stock.
- The contingent repayment of your principal applies only at maturity You should be willing to hold your Securities to maturity. If you are able to sell your Securities prior to maturity in the secondary market, you may have to sell them at a loss relative to your initial investment even if the stock price is above the trigger price.
- You may not receive any contingent coupons UBS will not necessarily make periodic coupon payments on the Securities. If the closing price of the underlying stock on an observation date is less than the coupon barrier, UBS will not pay you the contingent coupon applicable to such observation date. If the closing price of the underlying stock is less than the coupon barrier on each of the observation dates, UBS will not pay you any contingent coupons during the term of, and you will not receive a positive return on, your Securities. Generally, this non-payment of the contingent coupon coincides with a period of greater risk of principal loss on your Securities.
- Your potential return on the Securities is limited and you will not participate in any appreciation of the underlying stock The return potential of the Securities is limited to the contingent coupon rate, regardless of the appreciation of the underlying stock. In addition, the total return on the Securities will vary based on the number of observation dates on which the requirements of the contingent coupon have been met prior to maturity or an automatic call. Further, if the Securities are called due to the automatic call feature, you will not receive any contingent coupons or any other payment in respect of any observation dates after the applicable call settlement date. Since the Securities could be called as early as the first observation date, the total return on the Securities could be minimal. If the Securities are not called, you will not participate in any appreciation in the price of the underlying stock even though you will be subject to the underlying stock's risk of decline. As a result, the return on an investment in the Securities could be less than the return on a direct investment in the underlying stock.
- Higher contingent coupon rates are generally associated with a greater risk of loss Greater expected volatility with respect to the underlying stock reflects a higher expectation as of the trade date that the price of such underlying stock could close below its trigger price on the final valuation date of the Securities. This greater expected risk will generally be reflected in a higher contingent coupon rate for that Security. However, an underlying stock's volatility can change significantly over the term of the Securities and the price of the underlying stock for your Securities could fall sharply, which could result in a significant loss of principal.
- Reinvestment risk The Securities will be called automatically if the closing price of the underlying stock is equal to or greater than the initial price on any observation date. In the event that the Securities are called prior to maturity, there is no guarantee that you will be able to reinvest the proceeds from an investment in the Securities at a comparable rate of return for a similar level of risk. To the extent you are able to reinvest such proceeds in an investment comparable to the Securities, you will incur transaction costs and the original issue price for such an investment is likely to include certain built-in costs such as dealer discounts and hedging costs.
- Credit risk of UBS The Securities are unsubordinated, unsecured debt obligations of the issuer, UBS, and are not, either directly or indirectly, an obligation of any third party. Any payment to be made on the Securities, including any repayment of principal, depends on the ability of UBS to satisfy its obligations as they come due. As a result, the actual and perceived creditworthiness of UBS may affect the market value of the Securities and, in the event UBS were to default on its obligations, you may not receive any amounts owed to you under the terms of the Securities and you could lose your entire investment.
- Single stock risk The price of the underlying stock can rise or fall sharply due to factors specific to that underlying stock and its issuer (the "underlying stock issuer"), such as stock price volatility, earnings, financial conditions, corporate, industry and regulatory developments, management changes and decisions and other events, as well as general market factors, such as general stock market volatility and levels, interest rates and economic and political conditions. You, as an investor in the Securities, should make your own investigation into the underlying stock issuer and the underlying stock for your Securities. We urge you to review financial and other information filed periodically by the underlying stock issuer with the SEC.
- Owning the Securities is not the same as owning the underlying stock The return on your Securities may not reflect the return you would realize if you actually owned the underlying stock. For instance, you will not receive or be entitled to receive any dividend payments or other distributions on the underlying stock over the term of your Securities. Furthermore, the underlying stock may appreciate substantially during the term of your Securities and you will not participate in such appreciation.
- No assurance that the investment view implicit in the Securities will be successful It is impossible to predict whether and the extent to which the price of the underlying stock will rise or fall. The price of the underlying stock will be influenced by complex and interrelated political, economic, financial and other factors that affect the issuer of the underlying stock. You should be willing to accept the risks of owning equities in general and the underlying stock in particular, and the risk of losing some or all of your initial investment.

- There is no affiliation between the underlying stock issuer and UBS, and UBS is not responsible for any disclosure by such issuer We are not affiliated with the underlying stock issuer. However, we and our affiliates may currently, or from time to time in the future engage in business with an underlying stock issuer. Nevertheless, neither we nor our affiliates assume any responsibility for the accuracy or the completeness of any information about the underlying stock and the underlying stock issuer. You, as an investor in the Securities, should make your own investigation into the underlying stock and the underlying stock issuer for your Securities. The underlying stock issuer is not involved in the Securities that will be offered in any way and has no obligation of any sort with respect to your Securities. The underlying stock issuer has no obligation to take your interests into consideration for any reason, including when taking any corporate actions that might affect the value of your Securities.
- The calculation agent can make adjustments that affect the payment to you at maturity For certain corporate events affecting the underlying stock, the calculation agent may make adjustments to the initial price, the coupon barrier and the trigger price of the underlying stock. However, the calculation agent will not make an adjustment in response to all events that could affect the underlying stock. If an event occurs that does not require the calculation agent to make an adjustment, the value of the Securities may be materially and adversely affected. In addition, all determinations and calculations concerning any such adjustments will be made by the calculation agent. You should be aware that the calculation agent may make any such adjustment, determination or calculation in a manner that differs from that discussed in the TPAOS product supplement as necessary to achieve an equitable result. Following certain corporate events relating to the issuer of the underlying stock where the issuer is not the surviving entity, the amount of cash you receive at maturity may be based on the common stock [or American depository share] of a successor to the underlying stock issuer in combination with any cash or any other assets distributed to holders of the underlying stock in such corporate event. If the issuer of the underlying stock becomes subject to (i) a reorganization event whereby the underlying stock is exchanged solely for cash or (ii) a merger or combination with UBS or any of its affiliates, the amount you receive at maturity may be based on the common stock issued by another company. The occurrence of these corporate events and the consequent adjustments may materially and adversely affect the value of the Securities. For more information, see the section "General Terms of the Securities — Antidilution Adjustments" beginning on page PS-34 of the TPAOS product supplement. Regardless of any of the events discussed above, any payment on the Securities is subject to the creditworthiness of UBS.
- **[Exchange rate risk** The Securities are linked to the American depositary shares of a foreign company. Because American depositary shares are denominated in U.S. dollars but represent foreign equity securities that are denominated in a foreign currency, changes in currency exchange rates may negatively impact the value of the American depositary shares. The value of the foreign currency may be subject to a high degree of fluctuation due to changes in interest rates, the effects of monetary policies issued by the United States, foreign governments, central banks or supranational entities, the imposition of currency controls or other national or global political or economic developments. Therefore, adverse changes in exchange rates may result in reduced returns for the Securities]
- [Risks associated with foreign securities markets The Securities are linked to the American depositary shares of a foreign ٠ company. Because foreign equity securities underlying the American depositary shares may be publicly traded in the applicable foreign countries and are denominated in currencies other than U.S. dollars, investments in Securities linked to American depositary shares involve particular risks. For example, the foreign securities markets may be more volatile than the U.S. securities markets, and market developments may affect these markets differently from the United States or other securities markets. Direct or indirect government intervention to stabilize the securities markets outside the United States, as well as cross-shareholdings in certain companies, may affect trading prices and trading volumes in those markets. Also, the public availability of information concerning the foreign issuers may vary depending on their home jurisdiction and the reporting requirements imposed by their respective regulators. In addition, the foreign issuers may be subject to accounting, auditing and financial reporting standards and requirements that differ from those applicable to United States reporting companies. Securities prices generally are subject to political, economic, financial and social factors that apply to the markets in which they trade and, to a lesser extent, foreign markets. Securities prices outside the United States are subject to political, economic, financial and social factors that apply in foreign countries. These factors, which could negatively affect foreign securities markets, include the possibility of changes in a foreign government's economic and fiscal policies, the possible imposition of, or changes in, currency exchange laws or other laws or restrictions applicable to foreign companies or investments in foreign equity securities and the possibility of fluctuations in the rate of exchange between currencies. Moreover, foreign economies may differ favorably or unfavorably from the United States economy in important respects such as growth of gross national product, rate of inflation, capital reinvestment, resources and self-sufficiency.]
- [There are important differences between the American depositary shares and the ordinary shares of a foreign company The Securities are linked to the American depositary shares of a foreign company. There are important differences between the rights of holders of American depositary shares and the rights of holders of the ordinary shares. The American depositary shares are issued pursuant to a deposit agreement, which sets forth the rights and responsibilities of the depositary shares. For example, a company may make distributions in respect of ordinary shares that are not passed on to the holders of its American depositary shares. Any such differences between the rights of holders of the American depositary shares of the foreign company may be significant and may materially and adversely affect the value of the American depositary shares and, as a result, the value of your Securities.]
- [Risks associated with non-U.S. companies The Securities are linked to the common stock of a non-U.S. company that is listed on a U.S. exchange. An investment in the Securities linked to the value of non-U.S. companies involves risks associated with the home country of such non-U.S. company. The prices of such non-U.S. company's common stock may be affected by political, economic, financial and social factors in the home country of such non-U.S. company, including changes in such country's government, economic and fiscal policies, currency exchange laws or other laws or restrictions, which could affect the value of the Securities.]

- [Risks associated with emerging market companies The underlying stock issuer is a company organized in an emerging market country. Securities of emerging market companies may be more volatile and may be affected by market developments differently than U.S. companies. Government interventions to stabilize securities markets and cross-shareholdings may affect prices and volume of trading of the securities of emerging market companies. Economic, social, political, financial and military factors could, in turn, negatively affect such companies' value. These factors could include changes in the emerging market government's economic and fiscal policies, possible imposition of, or changes in, currency exchange laws or other laws or restrictions applicable to the emerging market companies or investments in their securities, and the possibility of fluctuations in the rate of exchange between currencies. Moreover, emerging market economies may differ favorably or unfavorably from the U.S. economy in a variety of ways, including growth of gross national product, rate of inflation, capital reinvestment, resources and self-sufficiency. You should carefully consider the risks related to emerging markets, to which the Securities are susceptible, before making a decision to invest in the Securities.]
- There may be little or no secondary market for the Securities No offering of the Securities will be listed or displayed on any securities exchange or any electronic communications network. A secondary trading market for the Securities may not develop. UBS Securities LLC and other affiliates of UBS may make a market in the Securities, although they are not required to do so and may stop making a market at any time. The price, if any, at which you may be able to sell your Securities prior to maturity could be at a substantial discount from the issue price to public and to its intrinsic economic value; and as a result, you may suffer substantial losses.
- Price of Securities prior to maturity The market price of your Securities will be influenced by many unpredictable and interrelated factors, including the market price of, the expected price volatility of and the dividend rate on the underlying stock, as well as the time remaining to the maturity of your Securities, interest rates, geopolitical conditions, economic, financial and political, regulatory or judicial events.
- Impact of fees on the secondary market price of Securities Generally, the market price of the Securities immediately after issuance is expected to be lower than the issue price to public of the Securities, since the issue price included, and the secondary market prices are likely to exclude, commissions, hedging costs or other compensation paid with respect to the Securities.
- Potential UBS impact on the market price of the underlying stock Trading or transactions by UBS or its affiliates in the underlying stock and/or over-the-counter options, futures or other instruments with returns linked to the performance of the underlying stock may adversely affect the market price of the underlying stock and, therefore, the market value of your Securities.
- **Potential conflict of interest** UBS and its affiliates may engage in business with the issuer of the underlying stock, which may present a conflict between the obligations of UBS and you, as a holder of the Securities. There are also potential conflicts of interest between you and the calculation agent, which will be an affiliate of UBS. The calculation agent will determine whether the final price is below the trigger price and accordingly the payment at maturity on your Securities. The calculation agent may also postpone the determination of the final price and the maturity date if a market disruption event occurs and is continuing on the final valuation date and may make adjustments to the initial price, the trigger price, the coupon barrier and the underlying stock itself for certain corporate events affecting the underlying stock. For more information, see the section "General Terms of the Securities Antidilution Adjustments" beginning on page PS-34 of the TPAOS product supplement.
- Potentially inconsistent research, opinions or recommendations by UBS UBS and its affiliates publish research from time to time on financial markets and other matters that may influence the value of the Securities, or express opinions or provide recommendations that are inconsistent with purchasing or holding the Securities. Any research, opinions or recommendations expressed by UBS or its affiliates may not be consistent with each other and may be modified from time to time without notice. Investors should make their own independent investigation of the merits of investing in the Securities and the underlying stock to which the Securities are linked.
- Dealer incentives UBS and its affiliates may act as a principal, agent or dealer in connection with the sale of the Securities. Such affiliates, including the sales representatives, will derive compensation from the distribution of the Securities which may serve as an incentive to sell these Securities instead of other investments. We will pay total underwriting compensation of [•]% per Security to any of our affiliates acting as agents or dealers in connection with the distribution of the Securities.
- Uncertain tax treatment Significant aspects of the tax treatment of the Securities are uncertain. You should read carefully the sections entitled "What are the Tax Consequences of the Securities" in the prospectus supplement and "Supplemental U.S. Tax Considerations" beginning on page PS-47 of the TPAOS product supplement and consult your tax advisor about your tax situation.

Information about the Underlying Stock

All disclosures regarding the underlying stock are derived from publicly available information. Neither UBS nor any of its affiliates assumes any responsibilities for the adequacy or accuracy of information about the underlying stock provided in this final terms supplement. You should make your own investigation into the underlying stock.

The underlying stock will be registered under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the "Exchange Act"). Companies with securities registered under the Exchange Act are required to file financial and other information specified by the SEC periodically. Information filed by the issuer of the underlying stock with the SEC can be reviewed electronically through a website maintained by the SEC. The address of the SEC's website is http://www.sec.gov. Information filed with the SEC by the issuer of the underlying stock under the Exchange Act can be located by reference to its SEC file number provided below. In addition, information filed with the SEC can be inspected and copied at the Public Reference Section of the SEC, 100 F Street, N.E., Room 1580, Washington, D.C. 20549. Copies of this material can also be obtained from the Public Reference Section, at prescribed rates.

$\left[\bullet ight]$

Information from outside sources is not incorporated by reference in, and should not be considered part of, this final terms supplement or any accompanying prospectus. We make no representation or warranty as to the accuracy or completeness of the information contained in outside sources.

Historical Information

The following table sets forth the quarterly high and low closing prices for [•]'s common stock, based on daily closing prices on the primary exchange for [•]. We obtained the closing price information set forth below from the Bloomberg Professional[®] service ("Bloomberg") without independent verification. [•]'s closing price on [•], 2011 was \$[•]. *Past performance of the underlying stock is not indicative of the future performance of the underlying stock.*

Quarter Begin	Quarter End	Quarterly High	Quarterly Low	Quarterly Close
1/3/2006	3/31/2006	\$∙	\$∙	\$∙
4/3/2006	6/30/2006	\$•	\$∙	\$•
7/3/2006	9/29/2006	\$∙	\$∙	\$∙
10/2/2006	12/29/2006	\$∙	\$∙	\$∙
1/3/2007	3/30/2007	\$•	\$∙	\$∙
4/2/2007	6/29/2007	\$∙	\$∙	\$∙
7/2/2007	9/28/2007	\$•	\$∙	\$•
10/1/2007	12/31/2007	\$•	\$∙	\$•
1/2/2008	3/31/2008	\$∙	\$∙	\$∙
4/1/2008	6/30/2008	\$•	\$∙	\$•
7/1/2008	9/30/2008	\$•	\$∙	\$•
10/1/2008	12/31/2008	\$•	\$∙	\$•
1/2/2009	3/31/2009	\$•	\$∙	\$∙
4/1/2009	6/30/2009	\$•	\$∙	\$∙
7/1/2009	9/30/2009	\$•	\$∙	\$∙
10/1/2009	12/31/2009	\$•	\$∙	\$∙
1/4/2010	3/31/2010	\$•	\$∙	\$∙
4/1/2010	6/30/2010	\$∙	\$∙	\$∙
7/1/2010	9/30/2010	\$•	\$•	\$•
10/1/2010	12/31/2010	\$•	\$•	\$•
1/4/2011	3/31/2011	\$•	\$•	\$●
4/1/2011*	•/•/2011*	\$•	\$•	\$•

* As of the date of this final terms supplement, available information for the second calendar quarter of 2011 includes data for the period from April 1, 2011 through [•], 2011. Accordingly, the "Quarterly High," "Quarterly Low" and "Quarterly Close" data indicated are for this shortened period only and do not reflect complete data for the second calendar quarter of 2011.

The graph below illustrates the performance of [•]'s common stock from January 3, 2000 through [•], 2011, based on information from Bloomberg. The dotted line represents a hypothetical trigger price of \$[•], which is equal to [•]% of the closing price on [•], 2011. *Past performance of the underlying stock is not indicative of the future performance of the underlying stock.*

[GRAPHIC]

Supplemental Plan of Distribution (Conflicts of Interest)

We have agreed to sell to UBS Financial Services Inc. and certain of its affiliates, together the "Agents," and the Agents have agreed to purchase, all of the Securities at the issue price less the underwriting discount indicated on the cover of this final terms supplement, the document filed pursuant to Rule 424(b) containing the final pricing terms of the Securities.

We or one of our affiliates may enter into swap agreements or related hedge transactions with one of our other affiliates or unaffiliated counterparties in connection with the sale of the Securities; and UBS or its affiliates may earn additional income as a result of payments pursuant to the swap or related hedge transactions.

Conflicts of Interest — Each of UBS Securities LLC and UBS Financial Services Inc. is an affiliate of UBS and, as such, has a "conflict of interest" in this offering within the meaning of FINRA Rule 5121. In addition, UBS will receive the net proceeds (excluding the underwriting discount) from the initial public offering of the Securities and, thus creates an additional conflict of interest within the meaning of FINRA Rule 5121. Consequently, the offering is being conducted in compliance with the provisions of Rule 5121. Neither UBS Securities LLC nor UBS Financial Services Inc. is permitted to sell Securities in the offering to an account over which it exercises discretionary authority without the prior specific written approval of the account holder.



Trigger Phoenix Autocallable Optimization Securities UBS AG

August 3, 2011





Product Supplement Trigger Phoenix Autocallable Optimization Securities Linked to Common Stock or Exchange Traded Fund Shares

(i) common stock, including America product supplement describes some terms of any Securities that we offer will be described for each particular (together the "applicable supplemen product supplement or in the accom Securities are described in this produ- lement.	In depositary shares, of a specific company or (ii) shares of an exchange traded fund (each, an "underlying equity"). This of the general terms that may apply to the Securities and the general manner in which they may be offered. The specific , including the name and issuer of the underlying equity, and the specific manner in which such Securities may be offered, offering of Securities in an applicable prospectus supplement and final terms supplement to this product supplement to this product supplement to this product supplement to the zero of the terms described in the applicable supplements and those described in this panying prospectus, the terms described in the applicable supplements, include the following:
Poolving Prench	The besting branch of URS AC will be agained in the final terms supplement
Joana Drigos	The booking primer for ODS AG will be spectrule in the mini terms supprement.
Principal Amount:	Unless otherwise specified in the applicable supplements, each Security will have a principal amount of \$10.00 per
	Security (with a minimum investment of 100 Securities for a total of \$1,000).
Contingent Coupon:	We will pay you a contingent coupon during the term of the Securities, periodically in arrears on each coupon payment date under the conditions described below:
	If the closing price of the underlying equity is equal to or greater than the coupon barrier on the applicable observation date, UBS will pay for each Security you hold the contingent coupon applicable to such observation date.
	► If the closing price of the underlying equity is less than the coupon barrier on the applicable observation date, UBS will not pay you the contingent coupon applicable to such observation date.
	Contingent coupon payments on the Securities are not guaranteed. UBS will not pay you the contingent coupon for any observation date on which the closing price of the underlying equity is less than the coupon barrier.
	The "contingent coupon" applicable to each observation date will be a fixed amount specified in the final terms supplement and will be calculated based upon a rate per annum (the "contingent coupon rate") specified in the final terms supplement.
Coupon Barrier:	A specified price of the underlying equity that is below the initial price as set forth in the final terms supplement (as may be adjusted in the case of certain adjustment events as described under "General Terms of the Securities — Antidilution Adjustments"), which, when compared to the closing price of the underlying equity on the applicable observation date, determines whether the contingent coupon is paid on the applicable coupon payment date.
Automatic Call Feature:	The Securities will be called automatically (an "automatic call") by UBS if the closing price of the underlying equity on any observation date is equal to or greater than the initial price. If the Securities are called on any observation date, UBS will pay on the applicable call settlement date a cash payment per Security equal to your principal amount plus the contingent coupon otherwise due on the call settlement date pursuant to the contingent coupon feature. Following an automatic call, no further amounts will be owed to you under the Securities.
Payment at Maturity:	If the Securities are not called on any observation date, at maturity UBS will pay a cash payment per Security that you hold, the amount of which is based on whether the trigger price is breached on the final valuation date, as described below
	 If the final price is equal to or greater than the trigger price (and thereby equal to or greater than the coupon barrier), UBS will pay you for each Security you hold a cash payment per Security equal to your principal amount plus the contingent coupon otherwise due on the maturity date pursuant to the contingent coupon feature. If the final price is leaded to the trigger price use for each Security price and the pursuant to the contingent coupon feature.
	is less than your principal amount, if anything, resulting in a loss that is proportionate to the negative underlying return, for an amount equal to: \$10.00 + (\$10.00 × underlying return).
	Investing in the Securities involves significant risks. The Securities differ from ordinary debt securities in that UBS is not necessarily obligated to repay the full amount of your initial investment. If the Securities are not called on any observation date, you may lose some or all of your investment. Specifically, if the Securities are not called and the final price is less than the trigger price, you will lose 1% (or a fraction thereof) of your principal amount for each 1% (or a fraction thereof) that the underlying return is less than zero. Any payment on the Securities, including any repayment of principal, is subject to the creditworthiness of UBS. If UBS were to default on its payment obligations, you may not receive any amounts owed to you under the Securities and you could lose your entire investment.
Underlying Return:	Final Price – Initial Price
Initial Price:	The closing price of the underlying equity on the trade date as determined by the calculation agent (as may be adjusted in the case of certain adjustment events as described under "General Terms of the Securities — Antidilution Adjustments").
Final Price:	The closing price of the underlying equity on the final valuation date as determined by the calculation agent.
Trigger Price:	A specified price of the underlying equity that is below the initial price as set forth in the final terms supplement (as may be adjusted in the case of certain adjustment events as described under "General Terms of the Securities — Antidilution Adjustments"), which, when compared to the final price, determines whether the contingent repayment of principal is made at maturity. Unless otherwise specified in the final terms supplement, the trigger price will be set equal to the coupon barrier.
Observation Dates:	One or more dates that will be specified in the final terms supplement. Observation dates are subject to postponement in the event of certain market disruption events as described under "General Terms of the Securities — Market Disruption Events". Unless otherwise specified in the final terms supplement, the final observation date will be the "final valuation date" (which will generally be a date five business days before the maturity date of the Securities, subject to adjustment upon the occurrence of a market disruption event).
Coupon Payment Dates:	Each coupon payment date will generally be five business days following the applicable observation date. The last possible coupon payment date will be the maturity date.
Call Settlement Date:	If the Securities are called on any observation date, the call settlement date will be the coupon payment date
No Listing:	The Securities will not be listed or displayed on any securities exchange or any electronic communications network, unless otherwise specified in the applicable supplements.
Calculation Agent:	UBS Securities LLC
I ne applicable supplements will des	cribe the specific terms of the securities, including any changes to the terms specified in this product supplement.
See "Risk Factors" begi	nning on page PS-15 of this product supplement for risks related to an

investment in the Securities.

To help investment in the Securities. To help investment in the Securities. To help investment in the Securities. To help investment in the Securities are classified by UBS as an Optimization Strategies, Optimization Strategies, Performance Strategies and Leverage Strategies. The Securities are classified by UBS as an Optimization Strategy for this purpose. For a more detailed description of each of the four categories, please see "Product Supplement Summary — Structured Product Categorization" beginning on PS-9. Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any other regulatory body has approved or disapproved of these securities or passed upon the accuracy or adequacy of this product supplement and accompanying prospectus. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense. The Securities are not deposit liabilities of UBS AG and are not FDIC insured.

UBS Investment Bank

UBS Financial Services Inc.

for to as the "Securities" linked to sither

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ABOUT THE TRIGGER PHOENIX AUTOCALLABLE OPTIMIZATION SECURITIES

You should read this product supplement together with the prospectus dated January 13, 2009, titled "Debt Securities and Warrants", relating to our Medium-Term Notes, Series A, of which the Securities are a part, and any applicable supplements related to the Securities that we may file with the Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC") from time to time. You may access these documents on the SEC website at www.sec.gov as follows (or if such address has changed, by reviewing our filings for the relevant date on the SEC website):

 Prospectus dated January 13, 2009: http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1114446/000095012309000556/y73628b2e424b2.htm

Our Central Index Key, or CIK, on the SEC website is 0001114446.

You should rely only on the information incorporated by reference or provided in this product supplement or the accompanying prospectus. We have not authorized anyone to provide you with different information. We are not making an offer of these Securities in any state where the offer is not permitted. You should not assume that the information in this product supplement is accurate as of any date other than the date on the front of the document.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Product Supplement

Product Supplement Summary	PS-1
Hypothetical Payment Amounts on Your Securities	PS-14
Risk Factors	PS-15
General Terms of the Securities.	PS-29
Use of Proceeds and Hedging	PS-46
Supplemental U.S. Tax Considerations	PS-47
ERISA Considerations	PS-53
Supplemental Plan of Distribution (Conflicts of Interest)	PS-54
Prospectus	
Introduction	1
Cautionary Note Regarding Forward-Looking Information	3
Incorporation of Information About UBS AG	4
Where You Can Find More Information	.5
Presentation of Financial Information	6
Ratio of Farnings to Fixed Charges	6
Limitations on Enforcement of U.S. Laws Against LIBS AG. Its Management and Others	7
Capitalization of LIBS	7
IIBS	8
Use of Proceeds	10
Description of Debt Securities We May Offer	11
Description of Warrants We May Offer	22
Least Development in and Book Entry Usuance	19
Considerations Polating to Indexed Courieing	54
Considerations Relating to Indexed Securities Denominated on Davable in on Linked to a Non U.S. Dollar	54
Considerations Relating to Securities Denominated of Payable in or Linked to a Non-U.S. Donar Currency	57
U.S. Tax Considerations	60
Tax Considerations Under the Laws of Switzerland	71
Benefit Plan Investor Considerations	73
Plan of Distribution	75
Validity of the Securities	78
Experts	78
±	

Product Supplement Summary

This product supplement describes the terms that will apply generally to the Securities. On the trade date, UBS AG will prepare a final terms supplement in conjunction with a previously delivered prospectus supplement that, in addition to the identity of the underlying equity and any changes to the general terms specified below, will also include the specific pricing terms for that issuance. The prospectus supplement and any final terms supplement should be read in connection with this product supplement and the accompanying prospectus.

References to "UBS", "we", "our" and "us" refer only to UBS AG and not to its consolidated subsidiaries. In this product supplement, when we refer to the "Securities", we mean Trigger Phoenix Autocallable Optimization Securities. Also, references to the "accompanying prospectus" mean the accompanying prospectus, titled "Debt Securities and Warrants," dated January 13, 2009, of UBS. References to the "applicable supplements" mean the prospectus supplement along with the final terms supplement that describes the specific terms of your Securities unless the context otherwise requires.

What are the Trigger Phoenix Autocallable Optimization Securities?

The Trigger Phoenix Autocallable Optimization Securities (the "Securities") are unsubordinated, unsecured debt securities issued by UBS AG, the return on which is linked to the performance of either (i) common stock of a specific company or (ii) shares of an exchange traded fund (each, an "underlying equity"). As used in this product supplement, the term "common stock" also includes non-U.S. equity securities issued through depositary arrangements such as American depositary shares ("ADS"). We refer to the common stock represented by an ADS as "foreign stock". If the underlying equity is an ADS, the term "foreign stock issuer" refers to the issuer of the foreign stock underlying the ADS.

We may pay you the contingent coupon during the term of the Securities, periodically in arrears on each coupon payment date under the following conditions: (i) if the closing price of the underlying equity is equal to or greater than the coupon barrier on the applicable observation date, UBS will pay for each Security you hold the contingent coupon applicable to such observation date, and (ii) if the closing price of the underlying equity is less than the coupon barrier on the applicable observation date, UBS will not pay you the contingent coupon applicable to such observation date. The "contingent coupon" means, with respect to each observation date, a fixed amount specified in the final terms supplement and calculated based upon a rate per annum (the "contingent coupon rate") specified in the final terms supplement. The "coupon barrier" is a specified price of the underlying equity that is below the initial price as set forth in the final terms supplement (as may be adjusted in the case of certain adjustment events as described under "General Terms of the Securities — Antidilution Adjustments").

Unlike ordinary debt securities, UBS will not necessarily pay periodic coupons or repay the principal amount of the Securities at maturity. You must be willing to risk losing up to 100% of your principal amount invested if (i) the Securities are not called on any observation date and (ii) the price of the underlying equity closes below the trigger price on the final valuation date. Unless otherwise specified in the final terms supplement, the "final valuation date" will be the final observation date specified in the final terms supplement (which will generally be a date five business days before the maturity date of the Securities, subject to adjustment upon the occurrence of a market disruption event, as described herein). You must be willing to accept that if the closing price of the underlying equity is less than the coupon barrier on any observation date, UBS will not pay the contingent coupon payment on the corresponding coupon payment date, and if the final price is less than the trigger price, you may lose some or all of your principal amount at maturity.

If the closing price of the underlying equity is equal to or greater than the initial price on any observation date, UBS will call the Securities automatically (an "automatic call"). If UBS calls the Securities on any

observation date (other than the final valuation date), the call settlement date will be the coupon payment date corresponding to such observation date, which will generally be five business days following that observation date. If we call the Securities on any observation date, UBS will pay on the applicable call settlement date a cash payment per Security equal to your principal amount plus the contingent coupon otherwise due on such call settlement date pursuant to the contingent coupon feature.

If the Securities are not called on any observation date, at maturity UBS will pay a cash payment per Security that you hold, the amount of which is based on whether the final price is less than the trigger price, and, if so, the loss on your Securities will depend on the negative return of the underlying equity from the trade date to the final valuation date, referred to as the "underlying return". If the Securities are not called on any observation date and the final price is equal to or greater than the trigger price (and thereby equal to or greater than the coupon barrier), UBS will pay a cash payment per Security at maturity equal to your principal amount plus the contingent coupon otherwise due on the maturity date pursuant to the contingent coupon feature. If (i) the Securities are not called on any observation date and (ii) the final price is less than the trigger price, UBS will pay a cash payment of less than your principal amount, if anything, resulting in a loss on your investment proportionate to the negative underlying return. The trigger price is a specified price of the underlying equity that is below the initial price set forth in the final terms supplement (as may be adjusted in the case of certain adjustment events as described under "General Terms of the Securities — Antidilution Adjustments"). Unless otherwise specified in the final terms supplement, the trigger price will be set equal to the coupon barrier.

Investing in the Securities involves significant risks. The Securities differ from ordinary debt securities in that UBS is not necessarily obligated to repay the full amount of your initial investment. If the Securities are not called on any observation date, you may lose some or all of your investment. Specifically, if the Securities are not called and the final price is less than the trigger price, you will lose 1% (or a fraction thereof) of your principal amount for each 1% (or a fraction thereof) that the underlying return is less than zero. Any payment on the Securities, including any repayment of principal, is subject to the creditworthiness of UBS. If UBS were to default on its payment obligations, you may not receive any amounts owed to you under the Securities and you could lose your entire investment.

The "underlying return" is the difference between the final price and initial price of the underlying equity and is expressed as a percentage of the initial price. The underlying return may be negative and is calculated as follows:

Underlying Return = $\frac{\text{Final Price} - \text{Initial Price}}{\text{Initial Price}}$

The "initial price" is the closing price of the underlying equity on the trade date (as may be adjusted in the case of certain adjustment events as described under "General Terms of the Securities — Antidilution Adjustments"), and the "final price" is the closing price of the underlying equity determined on the final valuation date, in each case as determined by the calculation agent.

The final terms supplement will specify the trade date, the observation dates, the contingent coupon rate, the contingent coupons, the coupon barrier, the trigger price, the coupon payment dates, the final valuation date and the maturity date, as well as the respective terms of each offering of the Securities, including the underlying equity and the initial price.

If an event occurs that may require antidilution adjustments, as described under "General Terms of the Securities — Antidilution Adjustments" below, the calculation agent may make adjustments to the initial price, the coupon barrier and the trigger price, including any adjustments not described in this product

supplement or in the applicable supplements, with a view to offsetting, to the extent practical, any change in your economic position as a holder of the Securities that results solely from that event. The calculation agent may modify any terms as necessary to ensure an equitable result.

We may issue separate offerings of the Securities that are identical in all respects, except that each offering generally is linked to the performance of a different underlying equity and is subject to the particular terms set forth in the applicable supplements. Each offering of the Securities is a separate and distinct security and you may invest in one or more offerings of the Securities as set forth in the applicable supplements. The performance of each offering of the Securities will depend solely upon the performance of the underlying equity to which such offering is linked and will not depend on the performance of any other offering of the Securities.

Any payment to be made on the Securities, including any repayment of principal, depends on the ability of UBS to satisfy its obligations as they come due. If UBS were to default on its payment obligations you may not receive any amounts owed to you under the Securities and you could lose your entire principal amount.

The Securities are Part of a Series

The Securities are part of a series of debt securities entitled "Medium-Term Notes, Series A" that we may issue from time to time under our indenture, which is described in the accompanying prospectus. This product supplement summarizes general financial and other terms that apply to the Securities. Terms that apply generally to all Medium-Term Notes, Series A are described in "Description of Debt Securities We May Offer" in the accompanying prospectus. The terms described here (*i.e.*, in this product supplement) modify or supplement those described in the accompanying prospectus and, if the terms described here are inconsistent with those described in the accompanying prospectus, the terms described here are controlling.

Specific terms of each Security will be described in the applicable supplements

The specific terms of your Securities will be described in an applicable prospectus supplement and final terms supplement to this product supplement (together, the "applicable supplements") accompanying this product supplement. The terms described there modify or supplement those described here and in the accompanying prospectus. If the terms described in the applicable supplements are inconsistent with those described here or in the accompanying prospectus, the terms described in the applicable supplements are controlling.

Any applicable supplements should be read in connection with this product supplement and the accompanying prospectus.

Selected Purchase Considerations

- Potential for Contingent Coupons UBS will pay a contingent coupon for each observation date on which the closing price of the underlying equity is equal to or greater than the coupon barrier. Investors will not receive the contingent coupon applicable to any observation date if the closing price of the underlying equity is less than the coupon barrier on such observation date.
- ➤ Automatic Call UBS will call the Securities automatically if the closing price of underlying equity is equal to or greater than the initial price on any observation date. If the Securities are called, UBS will pay a cash payment per Security equal to your principal amount plus the contingent coupon otherwise due on the call settlement date pursuant to the contingent coupon feature. Following an automatic call, no further amounts will be owed to you under the Securities.

- ➤ Contingent repayment of principal amount at maturity If the Securities are not called on any observation date, we will repay the principal amount of your Securities if the final price is equal to or greater than the trigger price and you hold the Securities to maturity. If (i) the Securities are not called on any observation date and (ii) the final price is less than the trigger price, we will pay you at maturity an amount in cash that is less than the principal amount, if anything. Specifically, the payment at maturity will be reduced by an amount equal to 1% (or a fraction thereof) of the principal amount for each 1% (or a fraction thereof) that the underlying return is less than zero, and UBS will pay a cash amount per Security equal to \$10.00 + (\$10.00 × underlying return). This will result in a loss of some or all of your initial investment in the Securities. The contingent repayment of principal only applies if you hold the Securities until maturity. Any payment on the Securities, including any repayment of principal, is subject to the creditworthiness of UBS.
- ➤ Minimum Investment Unless otherwise specified in the applicable supplements, in the case of offerings of Securities with a \$10.00 principal amount per Security, the minimum investment is 100 Securities at a principal amount of \$10.00 per Security (for a total minimum purchase price of \$1,000). Purchases in excess of the minimum amount may be made in integrals of one Security at a principal amount of \$10.00 per Security. Purchases and sales made in the secondary market, if any exists, are not subject to the minimum investment of 100 Securities.

What are Some of the Risks of the Securities?

An investment in any of the Securities involves significant risks. Some of the risks that apply generally to the Securities are summarized here, but we urge you to read the more detailed explanation of risks relating to the Securities in the "Risk Factors" on page PS–15 and in the applicable supplements.

- Risk of loss at maturity The Securities differ from ordinary debt securities in that UBS will not necessarily repay the full principal amount of the Securities at maturity. If the Securities are not called, UBS will repay you the principal amount of your Securities in cash only if the final price of the underlying equity is greater than or equal to the trigger price and will only make such payment at maturity. If the Securities are not called and the final price is less than the trigger price, you will lose some or all of your initial investment in an amount proportionate to the decline in the price of the underlying equity from the trade date to the final valuation date.
- ➤ The contingent repayment of principal applies only at maturity You should be willing to hold your Securities to maturity. If you are able to sell your Securities prior to maturity in the secondary market, you may have to sell them at a loss relative to your initial investment even if the price of the underlying equity is above the trigger price.
- ➤ You may not receive any contingent coupons UBS will not necessarily make periodic coupon payments on the Securities. If the closing price of the underlying equity on an observation date is less than the coupon barrier, UBS will not pay you the contingent coupon applicable to such observation date. If the closing price of the underlying equity is less than the coupon barrier on each of the observation dates, UBS will not pay you any contingent coupons during the term of, and you will not receive a positive return on, your Securities. Generally, this non-payment of the contingent coupon coincides with a period of greater risk of principal loss on your Securities.
- ➤ Your potential return on the Securities is limited and you will not participate in any appreciation of the underlying equity — The return potential of the Securities is limited to the pre-specified contingent coupon rate, regardless of the appreciation of the underlying equity. In addition, the total return on the Securities will vary based on the number of observation dates on which the requirements of the contingent coupon have been met prior to maturity or an automatic call. Further, if the Securities are called due to the automatic call feature, you will not receive any contingent coupons or any other payment in respect of any observation dates after the applicable call settlement date. Since the Securities could be called as early as the first observation date, the

total return on the Securities could be minimal. If the Securities are not called, you will not participate in any appreciation in the price of the underlying equity even though you will be subject to the underlying equity's risk of decline. As a result, the return on an investment in the Securities could be less than the return on a direct investment in the underlying equity.

- ➤ Higher contingent coupon rates are generally associated with a greater risk of loss Greater expected volatility with respect to the underlying equity reflects a higher expectation as of the trade date that the price of such underlying equity could close below its trigger price on the final valuation date of the Securities. This greater expected risk will generally be reflected in a higher contingent coupon rate for that Security. However, while the contingent coupon rate is set on the trade date, an underlying equity's volatility can change significantly over the term of the Securities. The price of the underlying equity for your Securities could fall sharply, which could result in a significant loss of principal.
- ➤ Reinvestment risk The Securities will be called automatically if the closing price of the underlying equity is equal to or greater than the initial price on any observation date. Conversely, the Securities will not be subject to an automatic call when the price of the underlying equity has declined below the initial price on any observation date, which generally coincides with a period of greater risk of principal loss on your Securities. In the event that the Securities are called prior to maturity, there is no guarantee that you will be able to reinvest the proceeds from an investment in the Securities at a comparable rate of return for a similar level of risk. To the extent you are able to reinvest such proceeds in an investment comparable to the Securities, you will incur transaction costs and the original issue price for such an investment is likely to include certain built-in costs such as dealer discounts and hedging costs.
- ➤ Credit risk of UBS The Securities are unsubordinated unsecured debt obligations of the issuer, UBS, and are not, either directly or indirectly, an obligation of any third party. Any payment to be made on the Securities, including payments in respect of an automatic call, contingent coupon payment or any repayment of principal provided at maturity, depends on the ability of UBS to satisfy its obligations as they come due. As a result, the actual and perceived creditworthiness of UBS may affect the market value of the Securities and, in the event UBS were to default on its obligations, you may not receive any amounts owed to you under the terms of the Securities.
- Single stock or single ETF risk The price of the underlying equity can rise or fall sharply due to factors specific to that underlying equity and the issuer of such underlying equity or, if the underlying equity is a share of an exchange traded fund (an "ETF"), the securities, futures contracts, commodities or other assets constituting the assets of that ETF ("underlying assets"), such as stock and commodity price volatility, earnings, financial conditions, corporate, industry and regulatory developments, management changes and decisions and other events, as well as general market factors, such as general stock and commodity market volatility and levels, interest rates and economic and political conditions.
- ➤ No assurance that the investment view implicit in the Securities will be successful It is impossible to predict whether and the extent to which the price of the underlying equity will rise or fall. There can be no assurance that the closing price of the underlying equity will be above the coupon barrier on any observation date, or, if not called, that the final price will not fall below the trigger price. The price of the underlying equity will be influenced by complex and interrelated political, economic, financial and other factors that affect the issuer of the underlying equity or, if the underlying equity is an ETF, the underlying assets of that ETF. You should be willing to accept the downside risks of owning equities in general and the underlying equity in particular, and the risk of losing some or all of your initial investment.
- ➤ Owning the Securities is not the same as owning the underlying equity The return on your Securities is unlikely to reflect the return you would realize if you actually owned the underlying equity. For instance, you will not receive or be entitled to receive any dividend payments or other

distributions on the underlying equity during the term of your Securities. As an owner of the Securities, you will not have voting rights or any other rights that holders of the underlying equity may have. Furthermore, the underlying equity may appreciate substantially during the term of the Securities and you will not participate in such appreciation.

- The calculation agent can make adjustments that affect the payment to you at maturity For certain corporate events affecting the underlying equity, the calculation agent may make adjustments to the initial price, coupon barrier and trigger price applicable to such underlying equity. However, the calculation agent will not make an adjustment in response to all events that could affect the underlying equity. If an event occurs that does not require the calculation agent to make an adjustment, the value of the Securities may be materially and adversely affected. In addition, all determinations and calculations concerning any such adjustments will be made by the calculation agent. You should be aware that the calculation agent may make any such adjustment, determination or calculation in a manner that differs from that discussed in this product supplement or the applicable supplements as necessary to achieve an equitable result. Following certain corporate events relating to the respective issuer of the underlying equity where such issuer is not the surviving entity, the amount you receive at maturity may be based on the common stock of a successor to the respective underlying equity issuer in combination with any cash or any other assets distributed to holders of the underlying equity in such corporate event. If the issuer of an underlying equity becomes subject to (i) a corporate event whereby the underlying equity is exchanged solely for cash or (ii) a merger or combination with UBS or any of its affiliates, the amount you receive at maturity may be based on the common stock issued by another company. The occurrence of these corporate events and the consequent adjustments may materially and adversely affect the value of the Securities. For more information, see the section "General Terms of the Securities - Antidilution Adjustments" beginning on page PS-34 of this product supplement. Regardless of any of the events discussed above, any payment on the Securities is subject to the creditworthiness of UBS.
- There may be little or no secondary market Unless otherwise specified in the applicable supplements, the Securities will not be listed or displayed on any securities exchange or any electronic communications network. There can be no assurance that a secondary market for the Securities will develop. UBS Securities LLC and other affiliates of UBS may make a market in the Securities, although they are not required to do so and may stop making a market at any time. The price, if any, at which you may be able to sell your Securities prior to maturity could be at a substantial discount from the issue price and to the intrinsic value of the product; and as a result, you may suffer substantial losses.
- Price of Securities prior to maturity The market price of the Securities will be influenced by many unpredictable and interrelated factors, including the price of the underlying equity; the price volatility of the underlying equity; the dividend rate paid on the underlying equity; the time remaining to the maturity of the Securities; interest rates in the markets; geopolitical conditions and economic, financial, political and regulatory or judicial events; and the creditworthiness of UBS.
- ➤ Impact of fees on the secondary market price of the Securities Generally, the price of the Securities in the secondary market is likely to be lower than the issue price to public since the issue price to public included, and the secondary market prices are likely to exclude, commissions, hedging costs or other compensation paid with respect to the Securities.
- Potential UBS impact on price Trading or transactions by UBS or its affiliates in the underlying equity or the underlying assets of an ETF and/or over-the-counter options, futures or other instruments with returns linked to the performance of the underlying equity or the underlying assets of an ETF, may adversely affect the market price of the underlying equity and, therefore, the market value of the Securities.

- ➤ Potential conflict of interest UBS and its affiliates may engage in business with the issuer of any underlying equity, or if any underlying equity is an ETF, the issuers of securities constituting underlying assets of an ETF, which may present a conflict between the obligations of UBS and you, as a holder of the Securities. There are also potential conflicts of interest between you and the calculation agent, which will be an affiliate of UBS.
- ➤ Potentially inconsistent research, opinions or recommendations by UBS UBS and its affiliates publish research from time to time on financial markets and other matters that may influence the value of the Securities, or express opinions or provide recommendations that are inconsistent with purchasing or holding the Securities. Any research, opinions or recommendations expressed by UBS or its affiliates may not be consistent with each other and may be modified from time to time without notice. Investors should make their own independent investigation of the merits of investing in the Securities and the underlying equity to which the Securities are linked.
- Dealer incentives UBS and its affiliates act in various capacities with respect to the Securities. We and our affiliates may act as a principal, agent or dealer in connection with the sale of the Securities. Such affiliates, including the sales representatives, will derive compensation from the distribution of the Securities and such compensation may serve as an incentive to sell these Securities instead of other investments. We may pay dealer compensation to any of our affiliates acting as agents or dealers in connection with the distribution of the Securities.
- Uncertain tax treatment Significant aspects of the tax treatment of the Securities are uncertain. You should consult your own tax advisor about your own tax situation.

Subject to the specific terms of your Securities set forth in the applicable supplements, the Securities may be a suitable investment for you if:

- You fully understand the risks inherent in an investment in the Securities, including the risk of loss
 of your entire initial investment.
- ➤ You can tolerate a loss of all or a substantial portion of your investment and are willing to make an investment that may have the same downside market risk as an investment in the underlying equity.
- You believe the price of the underlying equity will close at or above the coupon barrier on the specified observation dates (including the final valuation date).
- ➤ You understand and accept that you will not participate in any appreciation in the price of the underlying equity and that your potential return is limited to the contingent coupon payments specified in the final terms supplement.
- You can tolerate fluctuations in the price of the Securities prior to maturity that may be similar to
 or exceed the downside price fluctuations of the underlying equity.
- ➤ You would be willing to invest in the Securities if the trigger price/coupon barrier was set equal to the top of the range, if applicable, for the anticipated trigger price/coupon barrier for such offering of the Securities (the actual trigger price/coupon barrier will be determined on the trade date for each offering of the Securities and will be specified in the final terms supplement).
- ➤ You would be willing to invest in the Securities if the contingent coupon rate was set equal to the bottom of the range, if applicable, for the anticipated contingent coupon rate for such offering of the Securities (the actual contingent coupon rate will be determined on the trade date for each offering of the Securities and will be specified in the final terms supplement).

- > You are willing to forgo dividends paid on the underlying equity.
- You are willing to invest in securities that may be called early and you are otherwise willing to hold such securities to maturity and accept that there may be little or no secondary market for the Securities.
- ➤ You are willing to assume the credit risk of UBS for all payments under the Securities, and understand that if UBS defaults on its obligations you may not receive any amounts due to you including any repayment of principal.

Subject to the specific terms of your Securities set forth in the applicable supplements, the Securities may not be a suitable investment for you if:

- You do not fully understand the risks inherent in an investment in the Securities, including the risk
 of loss of your entire initial investment.
- > You require an investment designed to provide a full return of principal at maturity.
- ➤ You are not willing to make an investment that may have the same downside market risk as an investment in the underlying equity.
- ➤ You believe that the price of the underlying equity will decline during the term of the Securities and is likely to close below the coupon barrier on the specified observation dates and below the trigger price on the final valuation date.
- > You seek an investment that participates in the full appreciation in the price of the underlying equity or that has unlimited return potential.
- You cannot tolerate fluctuations in the price of the Securities prior to maturity that may be similar to or exceed the downside price fluctuations of the underlying equity.
- ➤ You would be unwilling to invest in the Securities if the trigger price/coupon barrier was set equal to the top of the range, if applicable, for the anticipated trigger price/coupon barrier for such offering of the Securities (the actual trigger price/coupon barrier will be determined on the trade date for each offering of the Securities and will be specified in the final terms supplement).
- ➤ You would be unwilling to invest in the Securities if the contingent coupon rate was set equal to the bottom of the range, if applicable, for the anticipated contingent coupon rate for such offering of the Securities (the actual contingent coupon rate will be determined on the trade date for each offering of the Securities and will be specified in the final terms supplement).
- > You prefer to receive the dividends paid on the underlying equity.
- ➤ You are unable or unwilling to hold securities that may be called early, or you are otherwise unable or unwilling to hold such securities to maturity or you seek an investment for which there will be an active secondary market.
- > You are not willing to assume the credit risk of UBS for all payments under the Securities.

The suitability considerations identified above are not exhaustive. Whether or not the Securities are a suitable investment for you will depend on your individual circumstances, and you should reach an investment decision only after you and your investment, legal, tax, accounting, and other advisers have carefully considered the suitability of an investment in the Securities in light of your particular circumstances. You should also review carefully the "Risk Factors" on page PS-15 of this product supplement.

Structured Product Categorization

To help investors identify appropriate structured products, UBS organizes its structured products, including the securities offered hereby, into four categories: Protection Strategies, Optimization Strategies, Performance Strategies and Leverage Strategies. The Securities are classified by UBS as an Optimization Strategy for this purpose. The description below is intended to describe generally the four categories of structured products and the types of principal repayment features, if any, that may be offered on those products. This description should not be relied upon as a description of any particular structured product.

- ► *Protection Strategies* are structured to complement and provide the potential to outperform traditional fixed income instruments. These structured products are generally designed for investors with low to moderate risk tolerances.
- ➤ Optimization Strategies provide the opportunity to enhance market returns or yields and can be structured with full downside market exposure or with buffered or contingent downside market exposure. These structured products are generally designed for investors who can tolerate downside market risk
- Performance Strategies provide efficient access to markets and can be structured with full downside market exposure or with buffered or contingent downside market exposure. These structured products are generally designed for investors who can tolerate downside market risk.
- *Leverage Strategies* provide leveraged exposure to the performance of an underlying asset. These structured products are generally designed for investors with high risk tolerances.

In order to benefit from any type of limited market exposure, investors must hold the security to maturity.

Classification of structured products into categories is not intended to guarantee particular results or performance.

What are the Tax Consequences of the Securities?

The United States federal income tax consequences of your investment in the Securities are uncertain. Some of these tax consequences are summarized below, but we urge you to read the more detailed discussion in "Supplemental U.S. Tax Considerations" on page PS-47 and to discuss the tax consequences of your particular situation with your tax advisor.

Pursuant to the terms of the Securities, UBS and you agree, in the absence of an administrative or judicial ruling to the contrary, to characterize the Securities as a pre-paid derivative contract with respect to the underlying equity. If your Securities are so treated, you should generally recognize capital gain or loss upon the sale, automatic call, redemption or maturity of your Securities in an amount equal to the difference between the amount you receive at such time (other than with respect to a coupon) and the amount you paid for your Securities. Such gain or loss should generally be long term capital gain or loss if you have held your Securities for more than one year.

In addition, any contingent coupon that is paid by UBS including on the maturity date or upon automatic call should be included in your income as ordinary income in accordance with your regular method of accounting for U.S. federal income tax purposes.

Unless otherwise specified in the applicable supplements, in the opinion of our counsel, Cadwalader, Wickersham & Taft LLP, it would be reasonable to treat your Securities in the manner described above. However, because there is no authority that specifically addresses the tax treatment of the Securities, it is possible that your Securities could alternatively be treated for tax purposes in the manner described under "Supplemental U.S. Tax Considerations — Alternative Treatments" on page PS-49. The risk that the Securities may be recharacterized for United States federal income tax purposes as instruments giving rise to current ordinary income (even before receipt of any cash) and short-term capital gain or loss (even if held for more than one year), is higher than with other equity-linked securities that do not guarantee full repayment of principal.

The Internal Revenue Service has released a notice that may affect the taxation of holders of the Securities. According to the notice, the Internal Revenue Service and the Treasury Department are actively considering whether the holder of an instrument such as the Securities should be required to accrue ordinary income on a current basis in excess of any receipt of contingent coupons. It is not possible to determine what guidance they will ultimately issue, if any. It is possible, however, that under such guidance, holders of the Securities will ultimately be required to accrue income currently in excess of any contingent coupons and this could be applied on a retroactive basis. The Internal Revenue Service and the Treasury Department are also considering other relevant issues, including whether additional gain or loss from such instruments should be treated as ordinary or capital, whether foreign holders of such instruments should be subject to withholding tax on any deemed income accruals, and whether the special "constructive ownership rules" of Section 1260 of the Internal Revenue Code should be applied to such instruments. Holders are urged to consult their tax advisors concerning the significance, and the potential impact, of the above considerations. Except to the extent otherwise required by law, UBS intends to treat your Securities for United States federal income tax purposes in accordance with the treatment described above and under "Supplemental U.S. Tax Considerations" on page PS-47 unless and until such time as the Treasury Department and Internal Revenue Service determine that some other treatment is more appropriate.

Moreover, in 2007, legislation was introduced in Congress that, if it had been enacted, would have required holders of securities similar to the Securities purchased after the bill was enacted to accrue interest income over the term of such securities even if there might be no interest payments over the term of such securities. It is not possible to predict whether a similar or identical bill will be enacted in the future, or whether any such bill would affect the tax treatment of your Securities.

What are the Steps to Calculate Payment upon a Coupon Payment Date, Automatic Call or at Maturity?

Set forth below is an explanation of the steps necessary to calculate the payment upon a coupon payment date, automatic call or at maturity on the Securities:

Scenario 1: Calculate the Contingent Coupon Payment on a Coupon Payment Date

We may pay you the contingent coupon during the term of the Securities, periodically in arrears on each coupon payment date under the following conditions: (i) if the closing price of the underlying equity is equal to or greater than the coupon barrier on the applicable observation date, UBS will pay for each Security you hold the contingent coupon applicable to such observation date, and (ii) if the closing price of the underlying equity is less than the coupon barrier on the applicable observation date, UBS will not pay the contingent coupon applicable to such observation date. The contingent coupon payments, if any, UBS may pay pursuant to the foregoing will be based upon the contingent coupon rate specified in the final terms supplement.

Contingent coupon payments on the Securities are not guaranteed any. UBS will not pay you the contingent coupon for any observation date on which the closing price of the underlying equity is less than the coupon barrier.

Scenario 2: Calculate the Cash Payment upon an Automatic Call

The payment upon an automatic call will be calculated as follows:

UBS will automatically call the Securities when the closing price of the underlying equity is equal to or greater than the initial price on any observation date, including the final valuation date. In such case, UBS will pay you on the applicable call settlement date a cash payment per Security equal to your principal amount plus the contingent coupon otherwise due on such call settlement date pursuant to the contingent coupon feature.

Scenario 3: Calculate the Cash Payment at Maturity

Assuming that the Securities are not called on any prior observation date or the final valuation date, the following steps shall apply:

If the Securities are not called on any observation date and the final price is equal to or greater than the trigger price (and thereby equal to or greater than the coupon barrier) on the final valuation date, UBS will pay you a cash payment per Security at maturity equal to your principal amount plus the contingent coupon otherwise due on the maturity date pursuant to the contingent coupon feature.

If the Securities are not called on any observation date and the final price is less than the trigger price, UBS will pay you an amount in cash that is less than your principal amount, if anything, resulting in a loss on your investment that is proportionate to the negative underlying return.

The "underlying return" is the difference between the final price and initial price of the underlying equity and is expressed as a percentage of the initial price. In such case, the underlying return will be negative and is calculated as follows:

Underlying Return = $\frac{\text{Final Price} - \text{Initial Price}}{\text{Initial Price}}$

The "initial price" is the closing price of the underlying equity on the trade date (as may be adjusted in the case of certain adjustment events as described under "General Terms of the Securities — Antidilution Adjustments"), and the "final price" is the closing price of the underlying equity determined on the final valuation date, in each case as determined by the calculation agent.

Investing in the Securities involves significant risks. The Securities differ from ordinary debt securities in that UBS is not necessarily obligated to repay the full amount of your initial investment. If the Securities are not called on any observation date, you may lose some or all of your investment. Specifically, if the Securities are not called and the final price is less than the trigger price, you will lose 1% (or a fraction thereof) of your principal amount for each 1% (or a fraction thereof) that the underlying return is less than zero. Any payment on the Securities, including any repayment of principal, is subject to the creditworthiness of UBS. If UBS were to default on its payment obligations, you may not receive any amounts owed to you under the Securities and you could lose your entire investment.

Hypothetical examples of how the Securities perform

The examples below are provided for illustrative purposes only and are purely hypothetical. They do not purport to be representative of every possible scenario concerning increases or decreases in the closing price of the underlying equity relative to its initial price. We cannot predict the final price or the closing price of the underlying equity on any observation date. You should not take these examples as an indication or assurance of the expected performance of the underlying equity (the actual terms of your Securities will be specified in the final terms supplement).

The examples below illustrate the payment upon an automatic call or at maturity for a \$10.00 Security on a hypothetical offering of the Securities, with the following assumptions:

Principal Amount:	\$10.00
Term:	12 months
Initial Price:	\$50.00
Contingent Coupon Rate:	18.00% per annum (or 4.50% per quarter)
Contingent Coupon:	\$0.45 per quarter
Observation Dates:	Quarterly
Coupon Barrier:	\$35.00 (which is 70% of the Initial Price)
Trigger Price:	\$35.00 (which is 70% of the Initial Price)

Example 1 — Securities are called on the First Observation Date

Date	Closing Price	Payment (per Security)
First Observation Date	\$50 (at or above Initial Price and the Coupon Barrier)	\$10.45 (Settlement Amount
	Total Payment	\$10.45 (4.50% return)

Since the Securities are called on the first observation date, UBS will pay on the call settlement date a total of \$10.45 per Security (reflecting your principal amount plus the applicable contingent coupon), a 4.50% return on the Securities. You will not receive any further payments on the Securities.

Example 2 — Securities are called on the Third Observation Date

Date	Closing Price	Payment (per Security)
First Observation Date	\$47 (at or above Coupon Barrier; below Initial Price)	\$ 0.45 (Contingent Coupon)
Second Observation Date Third Observation Date	\$33 (below Coupon Barrier) \$52 (at or above Initial Price and Coupon Barrier)	\$ 0.00 \$10.45 (Settlement Amount)
	Total Payment	\$10.90 (9.00% return)

Since the Securities are called on the third observation date, UBS will pay on the call settlement date a total of \$10.45 per Security (reflecting your principal amount plus the applicable contingent coupon). When added to the contingent coupon payments of \$0.45 received in respect of the prior observation dates, you will have received a total of \$10.90, a 9.00% return on the Securities. You will not receive any further payments on the Securities.

Example 3 — Securities are NOT called <u>and</u> the final price is at or above the trigger price.

Date	Closing Price	Payment (per Security)
First Observation Date	\$46 (at or above Coupon Barrier; below Initial Price)	\$ 0.45 (Contingent Coupon)
Second Observation Date	\$33 (below Coupon Barrier)	\$ 0.00
Third Observation Date	\$37 (at or above Coupon Barrier; below Initial Price)	\$0.45 (Contingent Coupon)
Final Valuation Date	\$45 (at or above Coupon Barrier and Trigger Price; below Initial Price)	\$10.45 (Payment at Maturity)
	Total Payment	\$11.35 (13.50% return)

At maturity, UBS will pay a total of \$10.45 per Security (reflecting your principal amount plus the applicable contingent coupon). When added to the contingent coupon payments of \$0.90 received in respect of the prior observation dates, UBS will have paid a total of \$11.35, a 13.50% return on the Securities.

Example 4 — Securities are NOT called and the final price is below the trigger price

Date	Closing Price	Payment (per Security)
First Observation Date	\$40 (at or above Coupon Barrier; below Initial Price)	\$ 0.45 (Contingent Coupon)
Second Observation Date	\$37 (at or above Coupon Barrier; below Initial Price)	\$ 0.45 (Contingent Coupon)
Third Observation Date	\$27 (below Coupon Barrier)	\$ 0.00
Final Valuation Date	\$20 (below Coupon Barrier and Trigger Price)	\$10.00 x [1 + Underlying Return] = \$10.00 x [1 - 60%] = \$ 4.00 (Settlement Amount)
	Total Payment	\$ 4.90 (-51.00% return)

Since the Securities are not called and the final price of the underlying equity is less than the trigger price, at maturity UBS will pay \$4.00 per Security. When added to the contingent coupon payments of \$0.90 received in respect of the prior observation dates, UBS will have paid \$4.90, a 51.00% loss to you on the Securities.

Investing in the Securities involves significant risks. The Securities differ from ordinary debt securities in that UBS is not necessarily obligated to repay the full amount of your initial investment. If the Securities are not called on any observation date, you may lose some or all of your investment. Specifically, if the Securities are not called and the final price is less than the trigger price, you will lose 1% (or a fraction thereof) of your principal amount for each 1% (or a fraction thereof) that the underlying return is less than zero.

Any payment to be made on the Securities, including any repayment of principal, depends on the ability of UBS to satisfy its obligations as they come due. If UBS were to default on its payment obligations you may not receive any amounts owed to you under the Securities and you could lose your entire principal amount.

Hypothetical Payment Amounts on Your Securities

The prospectus supplement may include hypothetical calculations and tables or charts showing hypothetical examples of the performance of your Securities upon an automatic call or at maturity and the cash payment that could be delivered for each of your Securities on any coupon payment date, call settlement date or on the maturity date, based on a range of hypothetical initial prices and closing prices of the underlying equity and on various key assumptions shown in the prospectus supplement.

Any table, chart or calculation showing hypothetical payment amounts will be provided for purposes of illustration only. It should not be viewed as an indication or prediction of future investment results. Rather, it is intended merely to illustrate the impact that various hypothetical closing prices of the underlying equity on the observation dates (including the final valuation date) could have on your payment on any coupon payment date, call settlement date or at maturity, as the case may be, as calculated in the manner described in the prospectus supplement. Such hypothetical tables, charts or calculations will be based on closing prices for the underlying equity that may not be achieved on the observations dates (including the final valuation date) and on assumptions regarding terms of the Securities that will not be set until the trade date.

As calculated in the prospectus supplement, the hypothetical payment amount on your Securities on any coupon payment date, call settlement date or on the maturity date may bear little or no relation to the actual market value of your Securities on that date or at any other time, including any time over the term of the Securities that you might wish to sell your Securities. In addition, you should not view the hypothetical payment amounts as an indication of the possible financial return on an investment in your Securities, since the financial return will be affected by various factors, including taxes, which the hypothetical illustrations do not take into account. Moreover, whatever the financial return on your Securities might be, it may bear little or no relation to — and may be much less than — the financial return that you might achieve were you to invest directly in the underlying equity. The following factors, among others, may cause the financial return on your Securities to differ from the financial return you would receive by investing directly in the underlying equity:

- ➤ the return on such a direct investment in the underlying equity would depend primarily upon the relative appreciation or depreciation of the underlying equity during the term of the Securities, and not on whether the closing price of the underlying equity is equal to or greater than the initial price or coupon barrier on any observation date or is less than the trigger price on the final valuation date;
- in the case of a direct investment in the underlying equity, the return could include substantial dividend payments or other rights, which you will not receive as an investor in the Securities;
- a direct investment in the underlying equity is likely to have tax consequences that are different from an investment in the Securities; and
- ➤ an investment directly in the underlying equity may have better liquidity than the Securities and, to the extent there are commissions or other fees in relation to a direct investment in the underlying equity, such commissions or other fees may be lower than the commissions and fees applicable to the Securities.

We describe various risk factors that may affect the market value of the Securities, and the unpredictable nature of that market value, under "Risk Factors" beginning on page PS-15 of this product supplement.

We cannot predict the closing prices of the underlying equity or, therefore, whether (i) the Securities will entitle an investor to the contingent coupon on any coupon payment date or the Securities will be called prior to maturity, or (ii) if the Securities are not called on any observation date, the final price will be less than the trigger price. Moreover, the assumptions we make in connection with any hypothetical information in the prospectus supplement may not reflect actual events. Consequently, that information may give little or no indication of the payment that will be delivered in respect of your Securities on any coupon payment date, call settlement date or on the maturity date, nor should it be viewed as an indication of the financial return on your Securities or of how that return might compare to the financial return if you were to invest directly in the underlying equity.
Risk Factors

The return on the Securities is linked to the performance of the underlying equity. Investing in the Securities is not equivalent to investing directly in the underlying equity. This section describes the most significant risks relating to the Securities. We urge you to read the following information about these risks, together with the other information in this product supplement, the accompanying prospectus and the applicable supplements before investing in the Securities.

RISKS RELATED TO GENERAL CREDIT AND RETURN CHARACTERISTICS

The repayment of any principal amount of the Securities at maturity is not guaranteed. You may lose some or all of your initial investment in the Securities.

The Securities differ from ordinary debt securities in that we will not necessarily repay the full principal amount of the Securities at maturity. If (i) the Securities are not called on any observation date and (ii) the final price is less than the trigger price, we will pay you an amount in cash that is less than your principal amount, if anything, and you will have a loss of your initial investment that is proportionate to the negative underlying return. Specifically, in such case, the payment at maturity will be reduced by an amount equal to 1% (or a fraction thereof) of your principal amount for every 1% (or a fraction thereof) that the underlying return is less than zero. Therefore, you may lose some or all of your initial investment in the Securities.

The contingent repayment of principal applies only at maturity

If your Securities are not automatically called, you should be willing to hold your Securities until maturity. If you are able to sell your Securities in the secondary market prior to maturity, you may have to sell them for a loss relative to your initial investment, even if the price of the underlying equity is above the trigger price.

You may not receive any contingent coupons with respect to your Securities

UBS will not necessarily make periodic coupon payments on the Securities. If the closing price of the underlying equity on an observation date is less than the coupon barrier, UBS will not pay you the contingent coupon applicable to such observation date. If the closing price of the underlying equity is less than the coupon barrier on each of the observation dates, UBS will not pay you any contingent coupons during the term of, and you will not receive a positive return on, your Securities. Generally, this non-payment of the contingent coupon coincides with a period of greater risk of principal loss on your Securities.

Your potential return on the Securities is limited.

The return potential of the Securities is limited to the pre-specified contingent coupon rate, regardless of the appreciation of the underlying equity. In addition, the total return on the Securities will vary based on the number of observation dates on which the requirements of the contingent coupon have been met prior to maturity or an automatic call. Further, if the Securities are called due to the automatic call feature, you will not receive any contingent coupons or any other payment in respect of any observation dates after the applicable call settlement date. Since the Securities could be called as early as the first observation date, the total return on the Securities could be minimal. If the Securities are not called, you will not participate in any appreciation in the price of the underlying equity even though you will be subject to the underlying equity's risk of decline. As a result, the return on an investment in the Securities could be less than the return on a direct investment in the underlying equity.

Higher contingent coupon rates are generally associated with a greater risk of loss

Greater expected volatility with respect to the underlying equity reflects a higher expectation as of the trade date that the price of such underlying equity could close below its trigger price on the final valuation date of the Securities. This greater expected risk will generally be reflected in a higher contingent coupon rate for that Security. However, while the contingent coupon rate is set on the trade date, an underlying equity's volatility can change significantly over the term of the Securities. The price of the underlying equity for your Securities could fall sharply, which could result in a significant loss of principal.

The Securities may be called early and are subject to reinvestment risk.

If your Securities are called early, the term of the Securities will be reduced and you will not receive any payment on the Securities after the applicable call settlement date. In the event that the Securities are called prior to maturity, there is no guarantee that you would be able to reinvest the proceeds from an automatic call of the Securities at a comparable rate of return for a similar level of risk. To the extent you are able to reinvest such proceeds in an investment comparable to the Securities, you may incur transaction costs such as dealer discounts and hedging costs built into the price of the new Securities. Because the Securities may be called as early as the first observation date, you should be prepared in the event the Securities are called early.

You will not receive dividend payments on the underlying equity or have shareholder rights in the underlying equity.

You will not receive any dividend payments or other distributions on the underlying equity. As an owner of the Securities, you will not have voting rights or any other rights that holders of the underlying equity may have. Similarly, if the Securities are linked to non-U.S. equity securities issued through depositary arrangements like ADSs, you will not have the rights of owners of such ADSs or the foreign stock.

Owning the Securities is not the same as owning the underlying equity.

The return on your Securities may not reflect the return you would realize if you actually owned the underlying equity. For instance, you will not receive or be entitled to receive any dividend payments or other distributions on the underlying equity during the term of your Securities. The following factors, among others, may cause the financial return on your Securities to differ from the financial return you would receive by investing directly in the underlying equity:

- the return on such a direct investment in the underlying equity would depend primarily upon the relative appreciation or depreciation of the underlying equity during the term of the Securities, and not on whether the closing price of the underlying equity is equal to or greater than the initial price or coupon barrier on any observation date or is less than the trigger price on the final valuation date;
- in the case of a direct investment in the underlying equity, the return could include substantial dividend payments or other rights, which you will not receive as an investor in the Securities;
- a direct investment in the underlying equity is likely to have tax consequences that are different from an investment in the Securities; and
- ➤ an investment directly in the underlying equity may have better liquidity than the Securities and, to the extent there are commissions or other fees in relation to a direct investment in the underlying equity, such commissions or other fees may be lower than the commissions and fees applicable to the Securities.

No assurance that the investment view implicit in the Securities will be successful.

It is impossible to predict whether and the extent to which the price of the underlying equity will rise or fall. There can be no assurance that the closing price of the underlying equity will be above the coupon barrier on any observation date, or, if not called, that the final price will not fall below the trigger price. The price of the underlying equity will be influenced by complex and interrelated political, economic, financial and other factors that affect the issuer of the underlying equity or, if the underlying equity is an ETF, the underlying assets of that ETF. You should be willing to accept the downside risks of owning equities in general and the underlying equity in particular, and the risk of losing some or all of your initial investment.

Any payment on the Securities is subject to the creditworthiness of UBS.

The Securities are unsubordinated, unsecured debt obligations of the issuer, UBS, and are not, either directly or indirectly, an obligation of any third party. Any payment to be made on the Securities, including payments in respect of an automatic call, contingent coupons or any repayment of principal, depends on the ability of UBS to satisfy its obligations as they come due. As a result, the actual and perceived creditworthiness of UBS may affect the market value of the Securities and, in the event UBS were to default on its obligations, you may not receive any amounts owed to you under the terms of the Securities and you could lose your entire initial investment.

The determination as to whether the contingent coupon is payable to you on any coupon payment date or whether the Securities are subject to an automatic call, or the formula for calculating the payment at maturity of the Securities do not take into account all developments in the price of the underlying equity.

Changes in the price of the underlying equity during the periods between each observation date may not be reflected in the determinations as to whether the contingent coupon is payable to you on any coupon payment date or whether the Securities are subject to an automatic call, or the calculation of the amount payable at maturity of the Securities. The calculation agent will determine whether (i) the contingent coupon is payable to you on any coupon payment date or (ii) the Securities are subject to an automatic call, by observing only the closing price of the underlying equity on the applicable observation date. The calculation agent will calculate the payment at maturity by comparing only the closing price of the underlying equity on the final valuation date relative to the closing price of the underlying equity on the trade date (as the same may be adjusted upon the occurrence of certain adjustment events described in "General Terms of the Securities — Antidilution Adjustments" beginning on page PS-34). No other prices or values will be taken into account. As a result, you may lose some or all of your principal amount even if the price of the underlying equity has risen at certain times during the term of the Securities before falling to a closing price below the trigger price on the final valuation date.

You have limited antidilution protection.

For certain events affecting the underlying equity, such as stock splits and stock dividends, and certain other corporate actions involving the underlying equity, the calculation agent may adjust the initial price, coupon barrier and trigger price applicable to such underlying equity. However, the calculation agent is not required to make an adjustment for every corporate event that can affect the underlying equity. If an event occurs that does not require the calculation agent to make an adjustment, the value of the Securities may be materially and adversely affected. In addition, all determinations and calculations concerning any such adjustment will be made by the calculation agent. You should be aware that the calculation agent may make any such adjustment, determination or calculation in a manner that differs

from, or that is in addition to, that described in this product supplement or the applicable supplements as necessary to achieve an equitable result. You should refer to "General Terms of the Securities — Antidilution Adjustments" on page PS-34 and "General Terms of the Securities — Role of Calculation Agent" on page PS-45 for a description of the items that the calculation agent is responsible for determining.

In some circumstances, the payment you receive on the Securities may be based on securities issued by another issuer and not on the underlying equity.

If the underlying equity is common stock of a specific company (an, "underlying stock"), following certain corporate events relating to the respective issuer of the underlying stock where such issuer is not the surviving entity, the determination as to whether the contingent coupon is payable to you on any coupon payment date or whether the Securities are subject to an automatic call, or the amount you receive on a coupon payment date or at maturity may be based on the common stock of a successor to the underlying stock issuer in combination with any cash or any other assets distributed to holders of the applicable underlying stock in such corporate event, which may include securities issued by a non-U.S. company and quoted and traded in a foreign currency. If the issuer of any underlying stock becomes subject to (i) a reorganization event (as defined herein) and the relevant distribution property (as defined herein) consists solely of cash or (ii) a merger or combination with the Issuer of the Securities or any of its affiliates, the underlying stock may be replaced with the common stock issued by another company selected by the calculation agent. The occurrence of these corporate events and the consequent adjustments may materially and adversely affect the value of the Securities. We describe the specific corporate events that may lead to these adjustments and the procedures for selecting distribution property or a substitute security in the section of this product supplement called "General Terms of Securities — Antidilution Adjustments — Reorganization Events". The calculation agent will make any such adjustments in order to achieve an equitable result.

If the underlying equity is an ADS and the ADS is no longer listed or admitted to trading on a U.S. securities exchange registered under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the "Exchange Act") nor included in the OTC Bulletin Board Service operated by the Financial Industry Regulation Authority, Inc. ("FINRA"), or if the ADS facility between the foreign stock issuer and the ADS depositary is terminated for any reason, the determination as to whether the contingent coupon is payable to you on any coupon payment date or whether the Securities are subject to an automatic call, or the amount you receive at maturity will be based on the foreign stock represented by the ADS. Such delisting of the ADS or termination of the ADS facility and the consequent adjustments may materially and adversely affect the value of the Securities. We describe such delisting of the ADS or termination of the ADS facility and the consequent adjustments in the section of this product supplement called "General Terms of Securities — Delisting of ADSs or Termination of ADS Facility".

If either an underlying stock or an ETF that is serving as the underlying equity is discontinued, delisted or trading of the underlying equity is suspended on its primary exchange, the determination as to whether the contingent coupon is payable to you on any coupon payment date or whether the Securities are subject to an automatic call, or the amount you receive at maturity may be based on a security issued by another issuer or a share of another exchange traded fund (as applicable) and not the underlying equity. Such discontinuance, delisting or suspension of trading of the underlying equity and the consequent adjustments may materially and adversely affect the value of the Securities. We describe such discontinuance, delisting or suspension of trading of the underlying equity and the consequent adjustments in the sections of this product supplement called "General Terms of the Securities — Delisting or Suspension of Trading of the Underlying Stock" and "General Terms of the Securities — Delisting, Discontinuance or Modification of an ETF".

RISKS RELATED TO LIQUIDITY AND SECONDARY MARKET ISSUES

There may not be an active trading market in the Securities — Sales in the secondary market may result in significant losses.

You should be willing to hold your Securities to maturity. There may be little or no secondary market for the Securities. The Securities will not be listed or displayed on any securities exchange or any electronic communications network. UBS Securities LLC and other affiliates of UBS may make a market for the Securities, although they are not required to do so. UBS Securities LLC or any other affiliate of UBS may stop any such market-making activities at any time.

If you sell your Securities before maturity, you may have to do so at a substantial discount from the issue price to public, and as a result, you may suffer substantial losses, even in cases where the price of the underlying equity has risen since the trade date. The potential returns described in the applicable supplements are possible only in the case that you hold your Securities to maturity or until called by us.

The market value of the Securities may be influenced by unpredictable factors.

The market value of your Securities may fluctuate between the date you purchase them and the final valuation date. Several factors, many of which are beyond our control, will influence the market value of the Securities. We expect that, generally, the price of the underlying equity on any day will affect the market value of the Securities more than any other single factor. Other factors that may influence the market value of the Securities include:

- the volatility of the underlying equity (*i.e.*, the frequency and magnitude of changes in the price of the underlying equity over the term of the Securities);
- the dividend rate paid on the underlying equity (while not paid to holders of the Securities, dividend payments on the underlying equity may influence the value of the Securities);
- interest rates in the market;
- > the time remaining to the maturity of the Securities;
- if the underlying equity is an ADS, the exchange rate and volatility of the exchange rate between the U.S. dollar and the currency of the country in which the foreign stock is traded;
- ➤ if the underlying equity is an ETF that invests in securities, futures contracts or commodities that are traded in non-U.S. markets, or if the underlying equity is substituted or replaced by a security that is quoted and traded in a foreign currency, the exchange rate and volatility of the exchange rate between the U.S. dollar and the currency of the country in which such assets are traded;
- ➤ if the underlying equity is an ETF, the fact that the ETF is subject to management risk, which is the risk that the investment strategy employed by a fund's investment advisor may not produce the intended results;
- supply and demand for Securities, including inventory positions with UBS Securities LLC or any other market maker;
- economic, financial, political, regulatory, judicial, force majeure or other events that affect the price of the underlying equity and equity and commodity markets generally; and
- ► the creditworthiness of UBS.

These factors interrelate in complex and unpredictable ways, and the effect of one factor on the market value of your Securities may offset or enhance the effect of another factor.

The inclusion of commissions and compensation in the original issue price is likely to adversely affect secondary market prices.

Assuming no change in market conditions or any other relevant factors, the price, if any, at which UBS Securities LLC or its affiliates (or any third party market maker) are willing to purchase the Securities in secondary market transactions will likely be lower than the original issue price, since the issue price is likely to include, and secondary market prices are likely to exclude, commissions or other compensation paid with respect to, or embedded profit in, the Securities. In addition, any such prices may differ from values determined by pricing models used by UBS Securities LLC or its affiliates, as a result of dealer discounts, mark-ups or other transactions.

RISKS RELATED TO THE GENERAL CHARACTERISTICS OF THE UNDERLYING EQUITY

The respective issuer of the underlying equity — and thus the underlying equity — is subject to various market risks.

The respective issuer of the underlying equity (the "underlying equity issuer") or, if the underlying equity is an ETF, each company whose securities constitute the underlying assets of the ETF or each futures contract or commodity that constitute the underlying assets of the ETF, are subject to various market risks. Consequently, the price of the underlying equity may fluctuate depending on the respective markets in which the underlying equity issuer operates or, if the underlying equity is an ETF, the respective markets in which the underlying assets of such ETF trade. Market forces outside of our control could cause (i) the closing price of the underlying equity to fall below the coupon barrier or increase above the initial price on any observation date, or (ii) the final price to be below the trigger price on the final valuation date. The price of the underlying equity can rise or fall sharply due to factors specific to the underlying equity and the underlying equity issuer, such as equity or commodity price volatility, earnings, financial conditions, corporate, industry and regulatory developments, management changes and decisions, and other events, and by general market factors, such as general stock or commodity market volatility and levels, interest rates and economic and political conditions. The final terms supplement will provide a brief description of the underlying equity issuer and the underlying equity to which the Securities we offer are linked. We urge you to review financial and other information filed periodically by the underlying equity issuer with the Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC").

UBS and its affiliates have no affiliation with any underlying equity issuers and are not responsible for their public disclosure of information, whether contained in SEC filings or otherwise.

Unless otherwise specified in the final terms supplement, we and our affiliates are not affiliated with any respective underlying equity issuer in any way and have no ability to control or predict their actions, including any corporate actions of the type that would require the calculation agent to adjust the payment to you at maturity, and have no ability to control the public disclosure of these corporate actions or any events or circumstances affecting an underlying equity issuer. The underlying equity issuers are not involved in the offering of the Securities in any way and have no obligation to consider your interests as owner of the Securities in taking any corporate actions that might affect the market value of your Securities or your payment at maturity. An underlying equity issuer may take actions that could adversely affect the market value of the Securities.

The Securities are unsecured debt obligations of UBS only and are not obligations of any underlying equity issuer. None of the price you pay for the Securities will go to any underlying equity issuer.

Unless otherwise specified in the final terms supplement, we have derived the information about the respective underlying equity issuer and the underlying equity from publicly available information,

without independent verification. Neither we nor any of our affiliates assume any responsibility for the adequacy or accuracy of the information about the respective underlying equity issuer or the underlying equity. You, as an investor in the Securities, should make your own investigation into the respective underlying equity issuer and the underlying equity for your Securities. We urge you to review financial and other information filed periodically by the underlying equity issuer with the SEC.

This product supplement relates only to the Securities and does not relate to the underlying equity or its issuer.

Historical performance of the underlying equity should not be taken as an indication of the future performance of the underlying equity during the term of the Securities.

The historical performance of the underlying equity should not be taken as an indication of the future performance of the underlying equity. As a result, it is impossible to predict whether the closing price of the underlying equity will rise or fall. The closing price of the underlying equity will be influenced by complex and interrelated political, economic, financial, force majeure and other factors that can affect the issuers of the underlying equity or if the underlying equity is an ETF, the underlying assets of such ETF, and the market price of the underlying equity.

Fluctuations relating to exchange rates may affect the value of your investment.

Fluctuations in exchange rates may affect the value of your investment where: (1) the underlying equity is an ADS, which is quoted and traded in U.S. dollars, but represents a foreign stock that is quoted and traded in a foreign currency and that may trade differently from the ADS, or (2) the underlying equity is substituted or replaced by a security that is quoted and traded in a foreign currency. Such substitution or replacement of the underlying equity by a security issued by a non-U.S. company may occur following certain corporate events affecting the underlying equity (as described under "General Terms of the Securities — Antidilution Adjustments — Reorganization Events" on page PS-38) or following delisting or termination of the underlying equity (as described under "General Terms of the Securities — Delisting or Suspension of Trading of the Underlying Stock" on page PS-41).

If the underlying equity is an ETF that invests in securities, futures contracts or commodities that are traded on non-U.S. markets, the market price of the securities, futures contracts or commodities in which the ETF invests generally will be converted into the U.S. dollar value of those assets for purposes of calculating such ETF's net asset value. Therefore, holders of Securities based upon an ETF that invests in non-U.S. markets will be exposed to currency exchange rate risk with respect to the currency in which such securities, futures contracts or commodities trade. An investor's net exposure will depend on the extent to which the non-U.S. currency strengthens or weakens against the U.S. dollar and the relative weight of the relevant non-U.S. currency, the value of the securities, futures contracts or commodities in which an ETF invests will be adversely affected and the value of the Securities may decrease.

In recent years, the exchange rates between the U.S. dollar and some other currencies have been highly volatile, and this volatility may continue in the future. Risks relating to exchange rate fluctuations generally depend on economic and political events over which we have no control. Fluctuations in any particular exchange rate that have occurred in the past are not necessarily indicative, however, of fluctuations that may occur during the term of the Securities. Changes in the exchange rate between the U.S. dollar and a foreign currency may affect the U.S. dollar equivalent of the price of any relevant security, futures contract or commodity on non-U.S. markets and, as a result, may affect the value of the

Securities. As a consequence, such fluctuations could adversely affect an investment in the Securities if: (1) the underlying equity is an ADS, which is quoted and traded in U.S. dollars, but represents a foreign stock that is quoted and traded in a foreign currency, (2) the underlying equity is substituted or replaced by a security issued by a non-U.S. company that is quoted and traded in a foreign currency or (3) the underlying equity is an ETF that invests in securities, futures contracts or commodities that are quoted and traded in a foreign currency.

In addition, foreign exchange rates can either be floating or fixed by sovereign governments. Exchange rates of the currencies used by most economically developed nations are permitted to fluctuate in value relative to the U.S. dollar and to each other. However, from time to time governments and, in the case of countries using the euro, the European Central Bank, may use a variety of techniques, such as intervention by a central bank in foreign exchange, money markets, sovereign debt or other financial markets, the imposition of regulatory controls or taxes or changes in interest rates to influence the exchange rates of their currencies. Governments may also issue a new currency to replace an existing currency or alter the exchange rate or relative exchange characteristics by a devaluation or revaluation of a currency. These governmental actions could change or interfere with currency valuations and currency fluctuations that would otherwise occur in response to economic forces, as well as in response to the movement of currencies across borders. As a consequence, these government actions could adversely affect an investment in the Securities if: (1) the underlying equity is an ADS, which is quoted and traded in U.S. dollars, but represents a foreign stock that is quoted and traded in a foreign currency, (2) the underlying equity is substituted or replaced by a security issued by a non-U.S. company that is quoted and traded in a foreign currency or (3) the underlying equity is an ETF that invests in securities, futures contracts or commodities that are quoted and traded in a foreign currency.

We will not make any adjustment or change in the terms of the Securities in the event that applicable exchange rates should become fixed, or in the event of any devaluation or revaluation or imposition of exchange or other regulatory controls or taxes, or in the event of other developments affecting the U.S. dollar or any relevant foreign currency. You will bear any such risks, which are substantial and material.

An investment in the Securities may be subject to risks associated with non-U.S. securities or futures markets.

The underlying equity may be an ADS representing foreign stock or an ETF that invests in securities, futures contracts or commodities that are traded on non-U.S. markets. In addition, following certain corporate events affecting an underlying equity, or following delisting or suspension of trading of an underlying equity on its primary exchange, such underlying equity may be substituted or replaced by a security issued by a non-U.S. company and quoted and traded in a foreign currency. An investment in securities linked directly or indirectly to the value of non-U.S. equity securities or non-U.S. exchangetraded futures contracts involves particular risks. Generally, non-U.S. securities and futures markets may be more volatile than U.S. securities and futures markets, and market developments may affect non-U.S. markets differently from U.S. securities and futures markets. Direct or indirect government intervention to stabilize these non-U.S. markets, as well as cross shareholdings in non-U.S. companies, may affect trading prices and volumes in those markets. There is generally less publicly available information about non-U.S. companies than about those U.S. companies that are subject to the reporting requirements of the SEC, and non-U.S. companies are subject to accounting, auditing and financial reporting standards and requirements that differ from those applicable to U.S. reporting companies. Similarly, regulations of the Commodity Futures Trading Commission generally do not apply to trading on non-U.S. exchanges, and trading on non-U.S. exchanges may involve different and greater risks than trading on United States exchanges. Securities and futures prices in non-U.S. countries are subject to political, economic, financial and social factors that may be unique to the particular country. These factors, which could negatively affect the non-U.S. securities and futures markets, include the possibility of recent or future changes in the non-U.S. government's economic and fiscal policies, the possible imposition of, or changes in, currency exchange laws or other non-U.S. laws or restrictions applicable to non-U.S. companies or investments in non-U.S. equity securities or futures contracts and the possibility of fluctuations in the rate of exchange between currencies. Moreover, certain aspects of a particular non-U.S. economy may differ favorably or unfavorably from the U.S. economy in important respects, such as growth of gross national product, rate of inflation, capital reinvestment, resources and self-sufficiency. Finally, it will likely be more costly and difficult to enforce the laws or regulations of a non-U.S. country or exchange.

We describe the possible substitution or replacement of the underlying equity by the security of a non-U.S. company that is quoted and traded in a foreign currency following certain corporate events under "General Terms of the Securities — Antidilution Adjustments — Reorganization Events". We describe the possible substitution or replacement of the underlying equity that is an ADS by the foreign stock represented by the ADS following delisting or termination of an ADS facility under "General Terms of the Securities — Delisting of ADS or Termination of ADS Facility".

Any underlying equity that is issued by a non-U.S. company and that is traded on a non-U.S. exchange will be specified in the final terms supplement.

If the underlying equity is an ADS, the value of the ADSs may not completely track the price of the foreign stock represented by such ADS.

If the underlying equity is an ADS, you should be aware that, although the trading characteristics and valuations of the ADS will usually mirror the characteristics and valuations of the foreign stock represented by that ADS, the value of such ADS may not completely track the value of such foreign stock. Active trading volume and efficient pricing for such foreign stock on the stock exchange(s) on which that foreign stock principally trades will usually, but not necessarily, indicate similar characteristics in respect of the ADS. In addition, the terms and conditions of depositary facilities may result in less liquidity or lower market value of the ADS than for the foreign stock. Since holders of the ADSs may surrender the ADSs to take delivery of and trade the foreign stock (a characteristic that allows investors in ADSs to take advantage of price differentials between different markets), an illiquid market for the foreign stock generally will result in an illiquid market for the ADSs representing such foreign stock.

If the underlying equity is an ADS, the market price of such ADS and the value of the Securities linked to such ADS will be affected by conditions in the markets where those ADSs principally trade.

Although the market price of an underlying equity that is an ADS is not directly tied to the market price of the foreign stock in the non-U.S. markets where such foreign stock principally trades, the market price of such ADS is generally expected to track the U.S. dollar value of the currency of the country where the foreign stock principally trades and the trading price of such foreign stock on the stock exchange(s) where that foreign stock principally trades due to the fact that owners of ADS have the right to obtain the foreign stock represented by such ADS. This means that the market value of any underlying equity that is an ADS is expected to be affected by the exchange rates between the U.S. dollar and the currency of the country where the foreign stock principally trades and by factors affecting the foreign stock and the markets where such foreign stock principally trades.

There are important differences between the rights of holders of ADSs and the rights of holders of the foreign stock.

If the underlying equity is an ADS, you should be aware that your Securities are linked to the ADS and not the foreign stock represented by such ADS, and there exist important differences between the rights of holders of an ADS and the foreign stock such ADS represents. Each ADS is a security evidenced by American Depositary Receipts that represents a specified number of shares of the foreign stock. Generally, the ADSs are issued under a deposit agreement, which sets forth the rights and responsibilities of the depositary, the foreign stock issuer and holders of the ADSs, which may be different from the rights of holders of common stock of the foreign stock issuer. For example, the foreign stock issuer may make distributions in respect of the foreign stock that are not passed on to the holders of its ADSs. Any such differences between the rights of holders of the ADSs and holders of the foreign stock may be significant and may materially and adversely affect the market value of your Securities.

The value of the shares of an ETF may not completely track the value of the shares of the securities, futures contracts or commodities in which the ETF invests or the level of its respective underlying index.

If the underlying equity is an ETF, you should be aware that, although the trading characteristics and valuations of the ETF will usually mirror the characteristics and valuations of the securities, futures contracts or commodities in which the ETF invests, the value of the ETF may not completely track the value of the securities, futures contracts or commodities in which that ETF invests. The value of the ETF will reflect transaction costs and fees that the securities, futures contracts or commodities in which the ETF invests of the securities in which the ETF invests of the securities in which the ETF will reflect transaction costs and fees that the securities, futures contracts or commodities in which the ETF invests do not have.

In addition, the ETF may seek to provide investment results that, before fees and expenses, correspond generally to the price and yield performance of a specific index (the "underlying index"). The correlation between the performance of an ETF and the performance of its underlying index may not be perfect.

Although the performance of an ETF seeks to replicate the performance of its underlying index, the ETF may not invest in all the securities, futures contracts or commodities comprising such underlying index. But rather may invest in a representative sample of securities, futures contracts or commodities comprising such underlying index. Also, an ETF may not fully replicate the performance of its underlying index due to the temporary unavailability of certain securities, futures contracts or commodities comprising such underlying index. Finally, the performance of an ETF will reflect transaction costs and fees that are not included in the calculation of its underlying index. As a result of the foregoing, the performance of an ETF may not replicate the performance of its underlying index. Furthermore, because an ETF is traded on a national securities exchange and is subject to the market supply and demand by investors, the market value of an ETF may differ from the net asset value per share (i.e., its intrinsic economic value) of the ETF.

In addition, although shares of an ETF may be currently listed for trading on an exchange, there is no assurance that an active trading market will continue for the shares of an ETF or that there will be sufficient liquidity in the trading market.

HEDGING ACTIVITIES AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

Trading and other transactions by UBS or its affiliates in the underlying equity, futures, options, exchange traded funds or other derivative products based on the underlying equity may adversely affect the probability of the Securities being called or any contingent coupon becoming payable, any amount payable at maturity and the market value of the Securities.

As described below under "Use of Proceeds and Hedging" on page PS-46, UBS or its affiliates may hedge their obligations under the Securities by purchasing the underlying equity or the underlying assets of an ETF, futures or options on the underlying equity or the underlying assets of an ETF or other exchange traded or over the counter derivative instruments with returns linked or related to changes in the performance of the underlying equity or the underlying assets of an ETF, and they may adjust these hedges by, among other things, purchasing or selling the underlying equity or the underlying assets of an ETF, futures, options, or other exchange traded or over the counter derivative instruments at any time. Although they are not expected to, any of these hedging activities may adversely affect the market price of such underlying equity and, therefore, the probability of the Securities being called or any contingent coupon becoming payable, the amount payable at maturity and the market value of the Securities. It is possible that UBS or its affiliates could receive substantial returns from these hedging activities while the market value of the Securities declines.

UBS or its affiliates may also engage in trading in the underlying equity or the underlying assets of an ETF and other investments relating to the underlying equity or the underlying assets of an ETF on a regular basis as part of our general broker-dealer and other businesses, for proprietary accounts, for other accounts under management or to facilitate transactions for customers, including block transactions. Any of these activities could adversely affect the market price of the underlying equity and, therefore, the probability of the Securities being called or any contingent coupon becoming payable, the amount payable at maturity and the market value of the Securities. UBS or its affiliates may also issue or underwrite other securities or financial or derivative instruments with returns linked or related to changes in the performance of the underlying equity. By introducing competing products into the marketplace in this manner, UBS or its affiliates could adversely affect the market value of, and your return on, the Securities.

UBS Securities LLC and other affiliates of UBS, as well as other third parties, may also make a secondary market in the Securities, although they are not obligated to do so. As market makers, trading of the Securities may cause UBS Securities LLC or other affiliates of UBS, as well as other third parties, to be long or short the Securities in their inventory. The supply and demand for the Securities, including inventory positions of market makers, may affect the secondary market price for the Securities.

The business activities of UBS or its affiliates may create conflicts of interest.

As noted above, UBS and its affiliates expect to engage in trading activities related to the underlying equity or the underlying assets of an ETF that are not for the account of holders of the Securities or on their behalf. These trading activities may present a conflict between the holders' interest in the Securities and the interests UBS and its affiliates will have in their proprietary accounts, in facilitating transactions, including block trades and options and other derivatives transactions for their customers and in accounts under their management. These trading activities, if they influence the closing price of the underlying equity, could be adverse to such holders' interests as beneficial owners of the Securities.

UBS and its affiliates may, at present or in the future, engage in business with an underlying equity issuer, including making loans to or acting as a counterparty (including with respect to derivatives) or providing advisory services to that company. These services could include investment banking and merger and

acquisition advisory services. These activities may present a conflict between the obligations of UBS or another affiliate of UBS and the interests of holders of the Securities as beneficial owners of the Securities. Any of these activities by UBS, UBS Securities LLC or other affiliates may affect the closing price of the underlying equity and, therefore, the probability of the Securities being called, the probability of any contingent coupon becoming payable on the applicable coupon payment date, the amount payable at maturity and the market value of the Securities.

We and our affiliates may publish research, express opinions or provide recommendations that are inconsistent with investing in or holding the Securities. Any such research, opinions or recommendations could affect the price of the underlying equity or the market value of, and your return on, the Securities.

UBS and its affiliates publish research from time to time on financial markets and other matters that may influence the value of the Securities, or express opinions or provide recommendations that are inconsistent with purchasing or holding the Securities. UBS and its affiliates may publish research or other opinions that call into question the investment view implicit in the Securities. Any research, opinions or recommendations expressed by UBS or its affiliates may not be consistent with each other and may be modified from time to time without notice. You should make your own independent investigation of the merits of investing in the Securities and the underlying equity to which the Securities are linked.

One of our affiliates may serve as the depositary for the ADSs that may constitute the underlying equity.

One of our affiliates may serve as the depositary for some foreign companies that issue ADSs. If the underlying equity is an ADS and one of our affiliates serves as depositary for such ADSs, the interests of our affiliate, in its capacity as depositary for the ADSs, may be adverse to your interests as a holder of Securities.

There are potential conflicts of interest between you and the calculation agent.

UBS's affiliate, UBS Securities LLC, will serve as the calculation agent. UBS Securities LLC will, among other things, determine whether the closing price of the underlying equity is at or above the initial price on any observation date or less than the coupon barrier on any observation date (including the final valuation date), whether the final price is less than the trigger price and, accordingly, the payment on the applicable call settlement date, coupon payment date or at maturity on your Securities. For a fuller description of the calculation agent's role, see "General Terms of the Securities – Role of Calculation Agent" on page PS-45. For example, the calculation agent may have to determine whether a market disruption event affecting the underlying equity has occurred or is continuing on a day when the calculation agent will determine the closing price of the underlying equity. This determination may, in turn, depend on the calculation agent's judgment of whether the event has materially interfered with our ability or the ability of any of our affiliates to maintain or unwind our or its hedge positions. Since these determinations by the calculation agent may affect the market value of the Securities, the calculation agent may have a conflict of interest if it needs to make any such decision.

The calculation agent may postpone any observation date, including the final valuation date (and thus the applicable call settlement date or the maturity date, respectively), upon the occurrence of a market disruption event.

If the calculation agent determines that a market disruption event has occurred or is continuing on any observation date (including the final valuation date), the affected observation date or the final valuation

date, as applicable, will be postponed and thus the determination of the closing price of the underlying equity with respect to such observation date or the final price, as applicable, will be postponed until the first trading day on which no market disruption event occurs or is continuing. If such a postponement occurs, then the calculation agent will instead make the relevant determination based on the closing price of the underlying equity on the first trading day on which no market disruption event occurs or is continuing with respect to that offering of the Securities. In no event, however, will the relevant observation date or the final valuation date be postponed by more than eight (8) trading days. As a result, the relevant call settlement date or the maturity date for the Securities could also be postponed, although not by more than eight (8) trading days.

If the relevant observation date or the final valuation date is postponed to the last possible day as described above, but a market disruption event occurs or is continuing on that day, that day will nevertheless be the relevant observation date or the final valuation date, as applicable. If the closing price of the underlying equity is not available on the last possible day that qualifies as the relevant observation date or the final valuation date, as applicable, either because of a market disruption event or for any other reason, the calculation agent will make an estimate of the closing price of the underlying equity that would have prevailed in the absence of the market disruption event or such other reason. See "General Terms of the Securities — Market Disruption Event" on page PS-33.

Affiliates of UBS may act as agent or dealer in connection with the sale of the Securities.

UBS and its affiliates act in various capacities with respect to the Securities. We and our affiliates may act as a principal, agent or dealer in connection with the sale of the Securities. Such affiliates, including the sales representatives, will derive compensation from the distribution of the Securities and such compensation may serve as an incentive to sell these Securities instead of other investments. We may pay dealer compensation to any of our affiliates acting as agents or dealers in connection with the distribution of the Securities.

RISKS RELATED TO TAXATION ISSUES

Significant aspects of the tax treatment of the Securities are uncertain.

Significant aspects of the tax treatment of the Securities are uncertain. We do not plan to request a ruling from the Internal Revenue Service regarding the tax treatment of the Securities, and the Internal Revenue Service or a court may not agree with the tax treatment described in this product supplement. Please read carefully the section entitled "What are the Tax Consequences of the Securities?" in the summary section on page PS-9, "Supplemental U.S. Tax Considerations" on page PS-47, and the section "U.S. Tax Considerations" in the accompanying prospectus. You should consult your tax advisor about your own tax situation.

In addition, the Internal Revenue Service has released a notice that may affect the taxation of holders of the Securities. According to the notice, the Internal Revenue Service and the Treasury Department are actively considering whether the holder of an instrument such as the Securities should be required to accrue ordinary income on a current basis. It is not possible to determine what guidance they will ultimately issue, if any. It is possible, however, that under such guidance, holders of the Securities will ultimately be required to accrue income currently in excess of any contingent coupons and this could be applied on a retroactive basis. The Internal Revenue Service and the Treasury Department are also considering other relevant issues, including whether additional gain or loss from such instruments should be treated as ordinary or capital, whether foreign holders of such instruments should be subject to

withholding tax on any deemed income accruals, and whether the special "constructive ownership rules" of Section 1260 of the Internal Revenue Code should be applied to such instruments. Holders are urged to consult their tax advisors concerning the significance, and the potential impact, of the above considerations. Except to the extent otherwise required by law, UBS intends to treat your Securities for United States federal income tax purposes in accordance with the treatment described under "Supplemental U.S. Tax Considerations" on page PS-47 unless and until such time as the Treasury Department and Internal Revenue Service determine that some other treatment is more appropriate.

Moreover, in 2007, legislation was introduced in Congress that, if it had been enacted, would have required holders of securities similar to the Securities purchased after the bill was enacted to accrue interest income over the term of such Securities even if there might be no interest payments over the term of such securities. It is not possible to predict whether a similar or identical bill will be enacted in the future, or whether any such bill would affect the tax treatment of your Securities.

General Terms of the Securities

The following is a summary of the general terms of the Securities. The information in this section is qualified in its entirety by the more detailed explanation set forth elsewhere in the applicable supplements and in the accompanying prospectus. In this section, references to "holders" mean those who own the Securities registered in their own names, on the books that we or the trustee maintain for this purpose, and not those who own beneficial interests in the Securities registered in street name or in the Securities issued in book-entry form through the Depository Trust Company ("DTC") or another depositary. Owners of beneficial interests in the Securities should read the section entitled "Legal Ownership and Book-Entry Issuance" in the accompanying prospectus.

In addition to the terms described elsewhere in this product supplement, the following general terms will apply to the Securities:

Contingent Coupon

We may pay you the contingent coupon during the term of the Securities, periodically in arrears on each coupon payment date under the following conditions: (i) if the closing price of the underlying equity is at or above the coupon barrier on the applicable observation date, UBS will pay for each Security you hold the contingent coupon applicable to such observation date, and (ii) if the closing price of the underlying equity is below the coupon barrier on the applicable observation date, UBS will not pay you the contingent coupon applicable to such observation date. The "contingent coupon" applicable to each observation date will be a fixed amount specified in the final terms supplement and will be calculated based upon a rate per annum (the "contingent coupon rate") specified in the final terms supplement. The "coupon barrier" is a specified price of the underlying equity that is below the initial price as set forth in the final terms supplement (as may be adjusted in the case of certain adjustment events as described under "General Terms of the Securities — Antidilution Adjustments").

Contingent coupon payments on the Securities are not guaranteed. UBS will not pay you the contingent coupon for any observation date on which the closing price of the underlying equity is less than the coupon barrier.

Denominations

Each Security will have a principal amount of \$10.00, unless otherwise specified in the applicable supplements. In the case of offerings of \$10.00 Securities, your minimum investment is 100 Securities at a principal amount at \$10.00 per Security (for a total minimum purchase price of \$1,000), unless otherwise specified in the applicable supplements. Purchases in excess of the minimum amount may be made in integrals of one Security at a principal amount of \$10.00 per Security. Purchases and sales made in the secondary market are not subject to the minimum investment of 100 Securities.

Payment upon an Automatic Call

UBS will call the Securities automatically if the closing price of the underlying equity is equal to or greater than the initial price (as such initial price may be adjusted in the case of certain adjustment events as described under "General Terms of the Securities — Antidilution Adjustments") on any observation date. If we call the Securities, UBS will pay you on the applicable call settlement date a cash payment per Security equal to your principal amount plus the contingent coupon otherwise due on such call settlement date pursuant to the contingent coupon feature. Following an automatic call, no further amounts will be owed to you under the Securities.

Payment at Maturity

If the Securities are not called on any observation date, at maturity UBS will pay you a cash payment for each Security that you hold, calculated as follows.

- ➤ If the final price is equal to or greater than the trigger price (and thereby equal to or greater than the coupon barrier) on the final valuation date, UBS will pay you a cash payment per Security equal to your principal amount plus the contingent coupon otherwise due on the maturity date pursuant to the contingent coupon feature.
- ➤ If the final price is less than the trigger price, UBS will pay you for each Security you hold a cash payment that is less than your principal amount, if anything, resulting in a loss on your investment that is proportionate to the negative underlying return, for an amount equal to: \$10.00 + (\$10.00 × underlying return).

Investing in the Securities involves significant risks. The Securities differ from ordinary debt securities in that UBS is not necessarily obligated to repay the full amount of your initial investment. If the Securities are not called on any observation date, you may lose some or all of your investment. Specifically, if the Securities are not called and the final price is less than the trigger price, you will lose 1% (or a fraction thereof) of your principal amount for each 1% (or a fraction thereof) that the underlying return is less than zero. Any payment on the Securities, including any repayment of principal, is subject to the creditworthiness of UBS. If UBS were to default on its payment obligations, you may not receive any amounts owed to you under the Securities and you could lose your entire investment.

The underlying return is the difference between the final price and initial price of the underlying equity and is expressed as a percentage of the initial price. The underlying return may be negative and is calculated as follows:

Final Price – Initial Price Initial Price

The "initial price" is the closing price of the underlying equity on the trade date (as may be adjusted in the case of certain adjustment events as described under "General Terms of the Securities — Antidilution Adjustments"), and the "final price" is the closing price of the underlying equity determined on the final valuation date, in each case as determined by the calculation agent.

The "trigger price" is a specified price of the underlying equity that is below the initial price as set forth in the final terms supplement (as may be adjusted in the case of certain adjustment events as described under "General Terms of the Securities — Antidilution Adjustments"). Unless otherwise specified in the final terms supplement, the trigger price will be set equal to the coupon barrier.

The final terms supplement will specify the trade date, the observation dates, the contingent coupon rate, the contingent coupon, the coupon barrier, the trigger price, the coupon payment dates, the final valuation date, and the maturity date, as well as the respective terms of each offering of the Securities, including the underlying equity and the initial price.

If an event occurs that may require antidilution adjustments, as described under "— Antidilution Adjustments" below, the calculation agent may make adjustments to the initial price, coupon barrier and the trigger price, including any adjustments not described in this product supplement or in the applicable

supplements, with a view to offsetting, to the extent practical, any change in your economic position as a holder of the Securities that results solely from that event. The calculation agent may modify any terms as necessary to ensure an equitable result.

We may issue separate offerings of the Securities that are identical in all respects, except that each offering generally is linked to the performance of a different underlying equity and is subject to the particular terms set forth in the applicable supplements. Each offering of the Securities is a separate and distinct security and you may invest in one or more offerings of the Securities as set forth in the applicable supplements. The performance of each offering of the Securities will depend solely upon the performance of the underlying equity to which such offering is linked and will not depend on the performance of any other offering of the Securities.

The Securities are not sponsored, endorsed, sold or promoted by the issuer of the underlying equity, and investing in the Securities is not equivalent to investing directly in the underlying equity.

Any payment to be made on the Securities, including any repayment of principal, depends on the ability of UBS to satisfy its obligations as they come due. If UBS were to default on its payment obligations you may not receive any amounts owed to you under the Securities and you could lose your entire principal amount.

Coupon Payments Dates; Call Settlement Date

If the Securities are called on any observation date, the call settlement date will be the coupon payment date corresponding to such observation date, which will generally be five business days following such observation date. As described under "— Observation Dates" below, the calculation agent may postpone an observation date — and therefore a call settlement date — if a market disruption event occurs or is continuing on a day that would otherwise be an observation date. We describe market disruption events under "— Market Disruption Event" below. Any contingent coupon payable on a coupon payment date that has been postponed pursuant to a market disruption event will be paid with the same effect as if paid on the originally scheduled coupon payment date.

Observation Dates

The observation dates for your Securities will be the dates set forth in the final terms supplement, unless the calculation agent determines that a market disruption event occurs or is continuing on any such day. In that event, the affected observation date will be the first following trading day on which the calculation agent determines that a market disruption event does not occur and is not continuing. In no event, however, will an observation date for the Securities be postponed by more than eight (8) trading days. The postponement of one or more observation dates shall have no effect on any subsequent observation dates.

If any observation date specified in the final terms supplement occurs on a day that is not a trading day, such observation date will be the next following trading day.

Maturity Date

The maturity date for your Securities will be set forth in the final terms supplement. If not called on any observation date (other than the final observation date), the Securities will mature on the maturity date, unless that day is not a business day, in which case the maturity date will be the next following business

day. If the calculation agent postpones the final valuation date, the maturity date will be postponed to maintain the same number of business days between the final valuation date and the maturity date as existed prior to the postponement of the final valuation date. As discussed below under "— Final Valuation Date," the calculation agent may postpone the final valuation date if a market disruption event occurs or is continuing on a day that would otherwise be the final valuation date. We describe market disruption events under "— Market Disruption Event" below.

The postponement of the maturity date for one offering of the Securities will not affect the maturity date for any other offering of the Securities.

Final Valuation Date

If the Securities are not previously called, the final valuation date will be on the final observation date as set forth in the final terms supplement, unless the calculation agent determines that a market disruption event occurs or is continuing on that day. In that event, the final valuation date will be the first following trading day on which the calculation agent determines that a market disruption event does not occur and is not continuing. In no event, however, will the final valuation date — and, therefore, the Maturity Date — for the Securities be postponed by more than eight (8) trading days. A market disruption event for a particular offering of the Securities will not necessarily be a market disruption event for any other offering of the Securities.

If the final valuation date specified in the final terms supplement occurs on a day that is not a trading day, the final valuation date will be the next following trading day.

Closing Price

The "closing price" for an underlying equity or any other security for which a closing price must be determined, on any trading day means:

- if the underlying equity (or such other security) is listed or admitted to trading on a national securities exchange, the last reported sale price, regular way (or, in the case of NASDAQ, the official closing price), for such underlying equity (or such other security) during the principal trading session on such day on the principal United States securities exchange registered under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the "Exchange Act"), on which the underlying equity (or such other security) is listed or admitted to trading; or
- if, following certain corporate events affecting the underlying equity or following delisting or termination of the underlying equity, the underlying equity is substituted or replaced by a security issued by a non-U.S. company and quoted and traded in a foreign currency, the official closing price for such non-U.S. security on the primary foreign exchange on which such non-U.S. security is listed (such closing price to be converted to U.S. dollars according to the conversion mechanism described below under "General Terms of the Securities Antidilution Events Reorganization Events" on page PS-38); or
- ➤ if the underlying equity (or such other security) is not listed or admitted to trading on any national securities exchange but is included in the OTC Bulletin Board Service operated by FINRA, the last reported sale price during the principal trading session on the OTC Bulletin Board Service on such day; or
- otherwise, if none of the above circumstances is applicable, the mean, as determined by the calculation agent, of the bid prices for the underlying equity (or such other security) obtained from as many dealers in such security, but not exceeding three, as will make such bid prices available to the calculation agent.

Market Disruption Event

The calculation agent will determine the closing price of the underlying equity on each observation date and the final price on the final valuation date. As described above, any observation date (including the final valuation date) may be postponed, and thus the determination of the closing price of the underlying equity with respect to such observation date or the final price, as applicable, may be postponed if the calculation agent determines that, on any observation date, a market disruption event has occurred or is continuing on or as of such date. If such a postponement occurs, the new observation date will be the first trading day on which no market disruption event occurs or is continuing. Notwithstanding the occurrence of one or more of the events below, which may, in the calculation agent's discretion, constitute a market disruption event, the calculation agent may waive its right to postpone an observation date if it determines that one or more of the below events has not and is not likely to materially impair its ability to determine the closing price of the underlying equity with respect to such observation date. In no event, however, will an observation date be postponed by more than eight (8) trading days.

If an observation date is postponed to the last possible day as described above, but a market disruption event occurs or is continuing on that day with respect to that offering of Securities, that day will nevertheless be the date on which the closing price of the underlying equity with respect to such observation date or the final price, as applicable, will be determined by the calculation agent. In such an event, the calculation agent will make an estimate of the closing price of the underlying equity with respect to such observation date or the final price that would have prevailed in the absence of the market disruption event.

Any of the following will be a market disruption event with regard to a particular offering of the Securities, in each case as determined by the calculation agent:

- ➤ a suspension, absence or material limitation of trading in the underlying equity in the primary market for such underlying equity for more than two hours of trading or during the one hour before the close of trading in that market;
- a suspension, absence or material limitation of trading in option or futures contracts, if available, relating to the underlying equity or, if the underlying equity is an ETF, to the underlying index of such ETF or the securities, futures contracts, commodities or other assets constituting the assets of such ETF ("underlying assets"), in the primary market for those contracts for more than two hours of trading or during the one hour before the close of trading in that market;
- ➤ if the underlying equity is an ETF, the occurrence or existence of a suspension, absence or material limitation of trading in the securities, futures contracts or other assets which then comprise 20% or more of the value of the underlying assets of such ETF on the primary exchanges for such securities for more than two hours of trading, or during the one hour before the close of trading of such exchanges; or
- ➤ in any other event, if the calculation agent determines that the event materially interferes with our ability or the ability of any of our affiliates to (1) maintain or unwind all or a material portion of a hedge with respect to the Securities that we or our affiliates have effected or may effect as described below under "Use of Proceeds and Hedging" or (2) effect trading in the underlying equity generally.

For this purpose, for any offering of the Securities, an "absence of trading" in option or futures contracts, if available, relating to the underlying equity or, if the underlying equity is an ETF, to the underlying index or underlying assets of the ETF, in the primary market for those contracts will not include any time when that market is itself closed for trading under ordinary circumstances.

The following events will not be market disruption events:

- ➤ a limitation on the hours or numbers of days of trading in the underlying equity in the primary market for such equity, but only if the limitation results from an announced change in the regular business hours of the relevant market; or
- ➤ a decision to permanently discontinue trading in the option or futures contracts relating to the underlying equity or, if the underlying equity is an ETF, to the underlying index or underlying assets of the ETF.

In contrast, for any offering of the Securities, a suspension, absence or material limitation of trading in option or futures contracts, if available, relating to the underlying equity or, if the underlying equity is an ETF, to the underlying index or underlying assets of the ETF in the primary market for those contracts by reason of any of:

- > a price change exceeding limits set by that market,
- > an imbalance of orders relating to those contracts, or
- > a disparity in bid and ask quotes relating to those contracts,

will constitute a suspension or material limitation of trading in option or futures contracts, as the case may be, relating to the underlying equity or, if the underlying equity is an ETF, to the underlying index or underlying assets of the ETF in the primary market for those contracts.

A market disruption event for a particular offering of the Securities will not necessarily be a market disruption event for any other offering of the Securities.

Antidilution Adjustments

For any offering of the Securities, the initial price and the trigger price are subject to adjustments by the calculation agent as a result of the dilution and reorganization events described in this section. The adjustments described below do not cover all events that could affect the value of the Securities. We describe the risks relating to dilution above under "Risk Factors — You have limited antidilution protection" on page PS-17.

How Adjustments Will Be Made

If one of the events described below occurs with respect to an offering of the Securities and the calculation agent determines that the event has a diluting or concentrative effect on the theoretical value of the underlying equity, the calculation agent will calculate such corresponding adjustment or series of adjustments to the initial price, coupon barrier and trigger price as the calculation agent determines appropriate to account for that diluting or concentrative effect. For example, if an adjustment is required because of a two-for-one stock split, then the initial price, coupon barrier and trigger price will each be halved. The calculation agent will also determine the effective date(s) of any adjustment or series of adjustments it chooses to make and the replacement of the underlying equity, if applicable, in the event of a consolidation or merger of the issuer of the applicable underlying equity with another entity. Upon making any such adjustment, the calculation agent will give notice as soon as practicable to the trustee, stating the corresponding adjustments to the initial price, coupon barrier and the trigger price.

If more than one event requiring an adjustment occurs, the calculation agent will make an adjustment for each event in the order in which the events occur and on a cumulative basis. Thus, the calculation agent

will adjust the initial price, coupon barrier and trigger price for the first event, then adjust the adjusted initial price, the adjusted coupon barrier and the adjusted trigger price for the second event, and so on for any subsequent events.

If an event requiring antidilution adjustments occurs, notwithstanding the description of the specific adjustments to be made, the calculation agent may make adjustments or a series of adjustments that differ from, or that are in addition to, those described in this product supplement with a view to offsetting, to the extent practical, any change in your economic position as a holder of the Securities that results solely from that event. The calculation agent may modify any terms as necessary to ensure an equitable result. The terms that may be so modified by the calculation agent include, but are not limited to, the initial price, coupon barrier and trigger price of the underlying equity. The calculation agent may make adjustments that differ from, or that are in addition to, those described in this product supplement if the calculation agent determines that any adjustment so described do not achieve an equitable result or otherwise. In determining whether or not any adjustment so described achieves an equitable result, the calculation agent may consider any adjustment made by the Options Clearing Corporation or any other equity derivatives clearing organization on options contracts on the affected underlying equity.

No such adjustments will be required unless such adjustments would result in a change of at least 0.1% in the initial price. The initial price, coupon barrier or trigger price resulting from any adjustment will be rounded up or down, as appropriate, to the nearest thousandth, with one-half cent and five hundredths being rounded upward.

If your Securities are linked to an ADS, the term "dividend" used in this section will mean, unless we specify otherwise in the applicable supplements for your Securities, the dividend paid by the foreign stock issuer, net of any applicable foreign withholding or similar taxes that would be due on dividends paid to a U.S. person that claims and is entitled to a reduction in such taxes under an applicable income tax treaty, if available.

For purposes of the antidilution adjustments, if an ADS is serving as the underlying equity, the calculation agent will consider the effect of the relevant event on the holders of the ADS. For instance, if a holder of the ADS receives an extraordinary dividend, the provisions below would apply to the ADS. On the other hand, if a spin-off occurs, and the ADS represents both the spun-off security as well as the existing foreign stock, the calculation agent may determine not to effect antidilution adjustments. More particularly, if an ADS is serving as the underlying equity, no adjustment will be made (1) if holders of ADSs are not eligible to participate in any of the events requiring antidilution adjustments described below or (2) to the extent that the calculation agent determines that the foreign stock issuer or the depositary for the ADSs has adjusted the number of shares of foreign stock represented by each ADS so that the ADS price would not be affected by the corporate event in question.

If the foreign stock issuer or the depositary for the ADSs, in the absence of any of the events described below, elects to adjust the number of shares of foreign stock represented by each ADS, then the calculation agent may make the necessary antidilution adjustments to reflect such change. The depositary for the ADSs may also have the ability to make adjustments in respect of the ADS for share distributions, rights distributions, cash distributions and distributions other than shares, rights and cash. Upon any such adjustment by the depositary, the calculation agent may adjust such terms and conditions of the Securities as the calculation agent determines appropriate to account for that event.

The calculation agent will make all determinations with respect to antidilution adjustments affecting a particular offering of the Securities, including any determination as to whether an event requiring adjustments has occurred (including whether an event has a diluting or concentrative effect on the

theoretical value of the applicable underlying equity), as to the nature of the adjustments required and how they will be made or as to the value of any property distributed in a reorganization event with respect to those Securities. Upon your written request, the calculation agent will provide you with information about any adjustments it makes as the calculation agent determines is appropriate.

Regardless of the occurrence of one or more dilution or reorganization events described in this section, at maturity, if the Securities have not already been called, UBS will pay an amount in cash equal to your principal amount unless the final price of the underlying equity is below the adjusted trigger price, subject to the creditworthiness of UBS.

The following events are those that may require antidilution adjustments:

- ➤ a subdivision, consolidation or reclassification of the underlying equity or a free distribution or dividend of shares of the underlying equity to existing holders of the underlying equity by way of bonus, capitalization or similar issue;
- > a distribution or dividend to existing holders of the underlying equity of:
 - ► additional shares of the underlying equity as described under "— Stock Dividends" below,
 - other share capital or securities granting the right to payment of dividends and/or proceeds of liquidation of the respective underlying equity issuer equally or proportionately with such payments to holders of the underlying equity, or
 - any other type of securities, rights or warrants in any case for payment (in cash or otherwise) at less than the prevailing market price as determined by the calculation agent;
- the declaration by the respective underlying equity issuer of an extraordinary or special dividend or other distribution, whether in cash or additional shares of the underlying equity or other assets;
- a repurchase by the respective underlying equity issuer of its equity, whether out of profits or capital and whether the consideration for such repurchase is cash, securities or otherwise;
- ➤ if the underlying equity is common stock in a specific company ("underlying stock"), a consolidation of the respective underlying stock issuer with another company or merger of the respective underlying stock issuer with another company; and

any other similar event that may have a diluting or concentrative effect on the theoretical value of the underlying equity.

The adjustments described below do not cover all events that could affect the value of the Securities. We describe the risks relating to dilution under "Risk Factors — You have limited antidilution protection" on page PS-17.

Stock Splits and Reverse Stock Splits

A stock split is an increase in the number of a corporation's outstanding shares of stock without any change in its stockholders' equity. Each outstanding share is worth less as a result of a stock split. A reverse stock split is a decrease in the number of a corporation's outstanding shares of stock without any change in its stockholders' equity. Each outstanding share is worth more as a result of a reverse stock split.

If the underlying equity is subject to a stock split or a reverse stock split, then the initial price, coupon barrier and trigger price will each be adjusted by dividing the prior initial price, the prior coupon barrier and the prior trigger price, respectively, by, the number of shares that a holder of one share of the underlying equity before the effective date of that stock split or reverse stock split would have owned or been entitled to receive immediately following the applicable effective date.

Stock Dividends or Distributions

In a stock dividend, a corporation issues additional shares of its stock to all holders of its outstanding stock in proportion to the shares they own. Each outstanding share is worth less as a result of a stock dividend.

If the underlying equity is subject to a stock dividend payable in shares of the underlying equity, then the initial price, coupon barrier and trigger price will each be adjusted by dividing the prior initial price, prior coupon barrier and the prior trigger price, respectively, by, the sum of one and the number of additional shares issued in the stock dividend or distribution with respect to one share of the underlying equity.

It is not expected that antidilution adjustments will be made to the initial price and the trigger price in the case of stock dividends payable in shares of the underlying equity that are in lieu of ordinary cash dividends payable with respect to shares of the underlying equity.

Other Dividends and Distributions

None of the initial price, coupon barrier and trigger price for a particular offering of the Securities will be adjusted to reflect dividends or other distributions paid with respect to the underlying equity, other than:

- stock dividends described under "— Stock Dividends" above;
- issuances of transferable rights and warrants with respect to the underlying equity as described under "— Transferable Rights and Warrants" below;
- ➤ if the underlying equity is common stock in a specific company, distributions that are spin-off events described under "— Reorganization Events" beginning on page PS-38; and
- > extraordinary cash dividends described below.

For any offering of the Securities, a dividend or other distribution with respect to the underlying equity will be deemed to be an extraordinary dividend if its per share value exceeds that of the immediately preceding non-extraordinary dividend, if any, for the underlying equity by an amount equal to at least 10% of the closing price of the underlying equity on the trading day before the ex-dividend date. The ex-dividend date for any dividend or other distribution is the first trading day on which the underlying equity trades without the right to receive that dividend or distribution.

If an extraordinary dividend, as described above, occurs with respect to the underlying equity and is payable in cash, the initial price, coupon barrier and trigger price will each be adjusted by dividing the prior initial price, prior coupon barrier and prior trigger price, respectively, by, the ratio of the closing price of the underlying equity on the trading day before the ex-dividend date to the amount by which that closing price exceeds the extraordinary cash dividend amount.

The extraordinary cash dividend amount with respect to an extraordinary dividend for the underlying equity equals:

- for an extraordinary cash dividend that is paid in lieu of a regular quarterly dividend, the amount of the extraordinary cash dividend per share of underlying equity minus the amount per share of underlying equity of the immediately preceding dividend, if any, that was not an extraordinary dividend for the underlying equity; or
- for an extraordinary cash dividend that is not paid in lieu of a regular quarterly dividend, the amount per share of the extraordinary cash dividend.

To the extent an extraordinary dividend is not paid in cash, the value of the non-cash component will be determined by the calculation agent. A distribution payable to the holders of the underlying equity that is both an extraordinary dividend and payable in underlying equity, or an issuance of rights or warrants with respect to the underlying equity that is also an extraordinary dividend, will result in adjustments to the initial price, coupon barrier and trigger price, as described under "— Stock Dividends" above or "— Transferable Rights and Warrants" below, as the case may be, and not as described here.

Transferable Rights and Warrants

If the respective underlying equity issuer issues transferable rights or warrants to all holders of the underlying equity to subscribe for or purchase such underlying equity at an exercise price per share that is less than the closing price of such underlying equity on the trading day before the ex-dividend date for such issuance, then the calculation agent may adjust the initial price, coupon barrier, trigger price or any other terms of the Securities as the calculation agent determines appropriate to account for the economic effect of such issuance.

Reorganization Events

For any offering of the Securities in which the applicable underlying equity is an underlying stock, each of the following may be determined by the calculation agent to be a "reorganization event":

- (a) there occurs any reclassification or change of the underlying stock, including, without limitation, as a result of the issuance of tracking stock by the issuer of the underlying stock,
- (b) the issuer of the underlying stock, or any surviving entity or subsequent surviving entity of such issuer (a "successor entity"), has been subject to a merger, consolidation or other combination and either is not the surviving entity, or is the surviving entity but all outstanding underlying stock is exchanged for or converted into other property,
- (c) any statutory exchange of securities of the issuer of the underlying stock or any successor entity with another entity occurs, other than pursuant to clause (b) above,
- (d) the issuer of the underlying stock is liquidated, dissolved or wound up or is subject to a proceeding under any applicable bankruptcy, insolvency or other similar law,
- (e) the issuer of the underlying stock issues to all of its shareholders stock securities of an issuer other than the issuer of the underlying stock, other than in a transaction described in clauses (b), (c) or (d)above (a "spin-off event"), or
- (f) a tender or exchange offer or going-private transaction is commenced for all the outstanding shares of the issuer of the underlying stock and is consummated for all or substantially all of such shares (an event in clauses (a) through (f), a "reorganization event").

If a reorganization event other than a share-for-cash event or an issuer merger event (each as defined below) occurs with respect to an underlying stock, then the determination of whether the closing price of the underlying stock is at or above the initial price or the coupon barrier on any observation date or is less than the trigger price on the final valuation date, as the case may be, will be made by the calculation agent based upon the amount, type and value of property or properties — whether cash, securities, other property or a combination thereof — that a hypothetical holder of the a share of the underlying stock prior to such reorganization event would have been entitled to receive in, or as a result of, such reorganization event. We refer to this new property as the "distribution property". Such distribution property may consist of securities issued by a non-U.S. company and quoted and traded in a foreign currency. No interest will accrue on any distribution property.

For the purpose of making an adjustment required by a reorganization event, the calculation agent will determine the value of each type of distribution property. For any distribution property consisting of a security (including a security issued by a non-U.S. company and quoted and traded in a foreign currency), the calculation agent will use the closing price of the security on the relevant date of determination. The calculation agent may value other types of property in any manner it determines to be appropriate. If a holder of the underlying stock may elect to receive different types or combinations of types of distribution property in the reorganization event, the distribution property will consist of the types and amounts of each type distributed to a holder of the underlying stock that makes no election, as determined by the calculation agent.

If a reorganization event occurs with respect to the underlying stock and the calculation agent adjusts such underlying stock to consist of the distribution property as described above, the calculation agent will make further antidilution adjustments for any later events that affect the distribution property, or any component of the distribution property, constituting the adjusted underlying stock for that offering of the Securities. The calculation agent will do so to the same extent that it would make adjustments if the shares of the underlying stock were outstanding and were affected by the same kinds of events. If a subsequent reorganization event affects only a particular component of the distribution property, the required adjustment will be made with respect to that component, as if it alone were the underlying stock.

For example, if the respective issuer of the underlying stock merges into another company and each share of the underlying stock is converted into the right to receive two common shares of the surviving company and a specified amount of cash, the underlying stock for each Security in that particular offering will be adjusted to consist of two common shares of the surviving company and the specified amount of cash. The calculation agent will adjust the common share component of the adjusted underlying stock for each Security in the particular offering to reflect any later stock split or other event, including any later reorganization event, that affects the common shares of the surviving company, to the extent described in this section entitled "— Antidilution Adjustments", as if the common shares were issued by the respective issuer of the underlying stock. In that event, the cash component will not be adjusted but will continue to be a component of the underlying stock for that particular offering (with no interest adjustment).

The calculation agent will be solely responsible for determination and calculation of the distribution property if a reorganization event occurs, including the determination as to whether the contingent coupon is payable to you on any coupon payment date or whether the Securities are subject to an automatic call, or any amounts due at maturity of the Securities, including the determination of the cash value of any distribution property, if necessary.

If a reorganization event occurs, the distribution property (which may include securities issued by a non-U.S. company and quoted and traded in a foreign currency) distributed in, or as a result of, the event will be substituted for the applicable underlying stock as described above. Consequently, in this product supplement, references to the underlying stock, where applicable, mean any distribution property that is distributed in a reorganization event and comprises the adjusted underlying stock for the particular offering of the Securities. Similarly, references to the respective issuer of the underlying stock include any surviving or successor entity in a reorganization event affecting that issuer.

If the distribution property consists of one or more securities issued by a non-U.S. company and quoted and traded in a foreign currency (the "non-U.S. securities"), then for all purposes, including the determination of whether the value of the distribution property (which may be affected by the closing

price of the non-U.S. securities) is, as the case may be, at or above the initial price and the coupon barrier on any observation date or below the trigger price on the final valuation date, the closing price of such non-U.S. securities as of the relevant date of determination will be converted to U.S. dollars using the applicable exchange rate as described below, unless otherwise specified in the applicable supplements.

On any date of determination, the applicable exchange rate will be the WM/Reuters Closing spot rate of the local currency of such non-U.S. securities relative to the U.S. dollar as published by Thomson Reuters PLC ("Reuters") on the relevant page for such rate, or Bloomberg page WMCO, in each case at approximately 4:15 P.M., London time, for such date of determination. However, if such rate is not displayed on the relevant Reuters page or Bloomberg page WMCO on any date of determination, the applicable exchange rate on such day will equal the average (mean) of the bid quotations in New York City received by the calculation agent at approximately 3:00 P.M., New York City time, on such date of determination, from as many recognized foreign exchange dealers (provided that each such dealer commits to execute a contract at its applicable bid quotation), but not exceeding three, as will make such bid quotations available to the calculation agent for the purchase of the applicable foreign currency for U.S. dollars for settlement on the final valuation date in the aggregate amount of the applicable foreign currency payable to holders of the Securities. If the calculation agent is unable to obtain at least one such bid quotation, the calculation agent will determine the exchange rate.

If (i) a reorganization event occurs with respect to an underlying stock and the relevant distribution property consists solely of cash (a "share-for-cash event") or (ii) the issuer of an underlying stock or any successor entity becomes subject to a merger or combination with UBS AG or any of its affiliates (an "issuer merger event"), the calculation agent may select a substitute security (as defined under "— Delisting or Suspension of Trading of an Underlying Stock" below) to replace such underlying stock that is affected by any such share-for-cash event or issuer merger event (the "original underlying stock") after the close of the principal trading session on the trading day that is on or immediately following the announcement date of such share-for-cash event or issuer merger event, as applicable. The substitute security will be deemed to be the relevant underlying stock and the calculation agent will determine the initial price, coupon barrier and trigger price by reference to the substitute security. If the substitute security is issued by a non-U.S. company and quoted and traded in a foreign currency, then for all purposes, the closing price of the substitute security on any trading day will be converted to U.S. dollars using the applicable exchange rate as described above.

Upon the occurrence of a share-for-cash event or an issuer merger event, if the calculation agent determines that no substitute security comparable to the original underlying stock exists, then the calculation agent will deem the closing price of the original underlying stock on the trading day immediately prior to the announcement date of the share-for-cash event or issuer merger event, as applicable, to be the closing price of the underlying stock on each remaining trading day to, and including, the final valuation date.

If an ADS is serving as the underlying equity and the foreign stock represented by such ADS is subject to a reorganization event as described above, no adjustments described in this section will be made (1) if holders of ADSs are not eligible to participate in such reorganization event or (2) to the extent that the calculation agent determines that the foreign stock issuer or the depositary for the ADSs has made adjustments to account for the effects of such reorganization event. However, if holders of ADSs are eligible to participate in such reorganization event and the calculation agent determines that the foreign stock issuer or the depositary for the ADSs has not made adjustments to account for the effects of such reorganization event, the calculation agent may make any necessary adjustments to account for the effects of such reorganization event.

Delisting or Suspension of Trading of the Underlying Stock

If a common stock serving as the underlying equity is delisted or trading of the underlying stock is suspended on the primary exchange for such underlying stock, and such underlying stock is immediately re-listed or approved for trading on a successor exchange which is a major U.S. securities exchange registered under the Exchange Act as determined by the calculation agent (a "successor exchange"), then such underlying stock will continue to be deemed the underlying equity.

If a common stock serving as the underlying equity is delisted or trading of such underlying stock is suspended on the primary exchange for such underlying stock, and is not immediately re-listed or approved for trading on a successor exchange, then the calculation agent may select a substitute security. A "substitute security" will be the common stock or ADS, which is listed or approved for trading on a major U.S. exchange or market, of a company then included in the same primary industry classification as the issuer of the underlying stock as published on the Bloomberg Professional service page <Ticker> <Equity> RV <GO> or any successor thereto that (i) satisfies all regulatory standards applicable to equity-linked securities at the time of such selection, (ii) is not subject to a hedging restriction and (iii) is the most comparable to the issuer of the underlying stock as determined by the calculation agent based upon various criteria including but not limited to market capitalization, stock price volatility and dividend yield (the "substitute selection criteria"). A company is subject to a "hedging restriction" if UBS AG or any of its affiliates is subject to a trading restriction under the trading restriction policies of UBS AG or any of its affiliates that would materially limit the ability of UBS AG or any of its affiliates to hedge the Securities with respect to the common stock or ADSs of such company. If there is no issuer with the same primary industry classification as the issuer of the underlying stock that meets the requirements described above, the calculation agent may select a substitute security that is a common stock or ADS then listed or approved for trading on a major U.S. exchange or market (subject to the same absence of hedging restriction requirement and substitute selection criteria), from the following categories: first, issuers with the same primary "Sub-Industry" classification as the issuer of the underlying stock; second, issuers with the same primary "Industry" classification as the issuer of the underlying stock; and third, issuers with the same primary "Industry Group" classification as the issuer of the underlying stock. "Sub-Industry," "Industry" and "Industry Group" have the meanings assigned by Standard & Poor's, a Division of the McGraw-Hill Companies, Inc., or any successor thereto for assigning Global Industry Classification Standard ("GICS") Codes. If the GICS Code system of classification is altered or abandoned, the calculation agent may select an alternate classification system and implement similar procedures. The substitute security will be deemed to be the underlying stock and the calculation agent will determine the initial price, the coupon barrier and the trigger price by reference to the substitute security. If the substitute security is issued by a non-U.S. company and quoted and traded in a foreign currency, then for all purposes, including the determination of whether the closing price of the substitute security is below the coupon barrier on any observation date or the trigger price on the final valuation date or equal to or above the initial price on any observation date, the closing price of the substitute security on any trading day will be converted to U.S. dollars using the applicable exchange rate as described under "- Antidilution Adjustment - Reorganization Events" on page PS-34.

If the underlying stock is delisted or trading of the underlying stock is suspended and the calculation agent determines that no substitute security comparable to the underlying stock exists, then the calculation agent will deem the closing price of the underlying stock on the trading day immediately prior to its delisting or suspension to be the closing price of the underlying stock on each remaining trading day to, and including, the final valuation date.

Delisting of ADSs or Termination of ADS Facility

If an ADS serving as the underlying equity is no longer listed or admitted to trading on a U.S. securities exchange registered under the Exchange Act nor included in the OTC Bulletin Board Service operated by FINRA, or if the ADS facility between the foreign stock issuer and the ADS depositary is terminated for any reason, then, on and after the date such ADS is no longer so listed or admitted to trading or the date of such termination, as applicable (the "change date"), the foreign stock will be deemed to be the underlying equity and the calculation agent will determine the initial price, the coupon barrier and the trigger price by reference to such foreign stock. To the extent that the foreign stock substituted for the original underlying equity represents more than or less than one share of such foreign stock, the calculation agent may modify any terms as necessary to ensure an equitable result including, but not limited to, the initial price, the coupon barrier and the trigger price. On and after the change date, for all purposes, including the determination of the closing price of the underlying equity on any observation date and the final valuation date, as applicable, the closing price of the foreign stock will be converted to U.S. dollars using the applicable exchange rate as described under "— Antidilution Adjustment — Reorganization Events" on page PS-38.

Delisting, Discontinuance or Modification of an ETF

If an ETF serving as the underlying equity ("original ETF") is delisted or trading of such ETF is suspended on the primary exchange for such ETF, and such ETF is immediately re-listed or approved for trading on a successor exchange, then such ETF will continue to be deemed the underlying equity.

If an ETF serving as the underlying equity is discontinued or delisted or trading of such ETF is suspended on the primary exchange for such ETF, and such ETF is not immediately re-listed or approved for trading on a successor exchange, then the calculation agent may select a substitute ETF. A "substitute ETF" will be the share of the exchange traded fund, which is listed or approved for trading on a major U.S. exchange or market, whose exchange traded fund (i) satisfies all regulatory standards applicable to equity-linked securities at the time of such selection, (ii) has the same underlying index as the original ETF or underlying assets of the original ETF and (iii) is the most comparable to the original ETF as determined by the calculation agent based upon various criteria including but not limited to market capitalization, price volatility and dividend yield (the "substitute selection criteria"). The substitute ETF will be deemed to be the underlying equity and the calculation agent will determine the initial price, the coupon barrier and the trigger price by reference to the substitute ETF.

If the calculation agent determines that no substitute ETF comparable to the original ETF exists, then the calculation agent may determine the closing price of the original ETF by reference to a basket comprised of (i) the underlying assets of the original ETF or (ii) other securities, futures contracts, commodities or other assets comparable to the underlying assets of the original ETF based upon the substitute selection criteria, in each case as determined by the calculation agent (a "replacement basket"). The replacement basket will be deemed to be the relevant underlying equity and the calculation agent will determine the initial price, coupon barrier and trigger price by reference to the replacement basket.

If the calculation agent determines that no substitute ETF or replacement basket comparable to the original ETF exists, then the calculation agent will deem the closing price of the original ETF on the trading day immediately prior to its delisting or suspension to be the closing price of the original ETF on each remaining trading day to, and including, the final valuation date.

If at any time the underlying index or the underlying assets of an ETF serving as an underlying equity is changed in a material respect, or if the ETF in any other way is modified so that the price of its shares do not, in the opinion of the calculation agent, fairly represent the price of the shares of the ETF had those

changes or modifications not been made, then, from and after that time, the calculation agent will make those calculations and adjustments as may be necessary in order to account for the economic effect of such changes or modifications, and determine the closing prices of the underlying equity by reference to the price of the shares of the ETF as adjusted. Accordingly, if the ETF is modified in a way that the price of its shares is a fraction of what it would have been if it had not been modified, then the calculation agent will adjust the price in order to arrive at a price of the shares of the ETF as if it had not been modified. The calculation agent also may determine that no adjustment is required by the modification of the method of calculation.

Redemption Price Upon Optional Tax Redemption

We have the right to redeem the Securities in the circumstances described under "Description of Debt Securities We May Offer — Optional Tax Redemption" in the accompanying prospectus. If we exercise this right, the redemption price of the Securities will be determined by the calculation agent in a manner reasonably calculated to preserve your and our relative economic position.

Default Amount on Acceleration

If an event of default occurs and the maturity of the Securities is accelerated, we will pay the default amount in respect of the principal of the Securities at maturity. We describe the default amount below under "— Default Amount."

For the purpose of determining whether the holders of our Medium-Term Notes, Series A, of which the Securities are a part, are entitled to take any action under the indenture, we will treat the outstanding principal amount of the Securities as the outstanding principal amount of the series of Securities constituted by that Security. Although the terms of the Securities may differ from those of the other Medium-Term Notes, Series A, holders of specified percentages in principal amount of all Medium-Term Notes, Series A, together in some cases with other series of our debt securities, will be able to take action affecting all the Medium-Term Notes, Series A, including the Securities. This action may involve changing some of the terms that apply to the Medium-Term Notes, Series A, accelerating the maturity of the Medium-Term Notes, Series A, after a default or waiving some of our obligations under the indenture. We discuss these matters in the accompanying prospectus under "Description of Debt Securities We May Offer — Default, Remedies and Waiver of Default" and "— Modification and Waiver of Covenants."

Default Amount

The default amount for the Securities on any day will be an amount, in U.S. dollars, payable in respect of the principal of your Securities, equal to the cost of having a qualified financial institution, of the kind and selected as described below, expressly assume all our payment and other obligations with respect to your Securities as of that day and as if no default or acceleration had occurred, or to undertake other obligations providing substantially equivalent economic value to you in respect of your Securities. That cost will equal:

- the lowest amount, as determined by the calculation agent in the manner described in the following paragraph, that a qualified financial institution would charge to effect this assumption or undertaking, plus
- the reasonable expenses, including reasonable attorneys' fees, incurred by the holders of the Securities in preparing any documentation necessary for this assumption or undertaking.

During the default quotation period for the Securities, which we describe below, the holders of the Securities and/or we may request a qualified financial institution to provide a quotation of the amount it would charge to effect this assumption or undertaking. If either party obtains a quotation, it must notify the other party in writing of the quotation. The amount referred to in the first bullet point above will equal the lowest — or, if there is only one, the only — quotation obtained, and as to which notice is so given, during the default quotation period. With respect to any quotation, however, the party not obtaining the quotation may object, on reasonable and significant grounds, to the assumption or undertaking by the qualified financial institution providing the quotation and notify the other party in writing of those grounds within two (2) business days after the last day of the default quotation period, in which case that quotation will be disregarded in determining the default amount.

Default Quotation Period

The default quotation period is the period beginning on the day the default amount first becomes due and ending on the third business day after that day, unless:

- > no quotation of the kind referred to above is obtained; or
- every quotation of that kind obtained is objected to within five (5) business days after the due date as described above.

If either of these two events occurs, the default quotation period will continue until the third business day after the first business day on which prompt notice of a quotation is given as described above. If that quotation is objected to as described above within five (5) business days after that first business day, however, the default quotation period will continue as described in the prior sentence and this sentence.

In any event, if the default quotation period and the subsequent two (2) business day objection period have not ended before the final valuation date, then the default amount will equal the principal amount of the Securities.

Qualified Financial Institutions

For the purpose of determining the default amount at any time, a qualified financial institution must be a financial institution organized under the laws of any jurisdiction in the United States of America, Europe or Japan, which at that time has outstanding debt obligations with a stated maturity of one year or less from the date of issue and rated either:

- ► A-1 or higher by Standard & Poor's, a subsidiary of The McGraw-Hill Companies, Inc., or any successor, or any other comparable rating then used by that rating agency, or
- P-1 or higher by Moody's Investors Service, Inc. or any successor, or any other comparable rating then used by that rating agency.

Manner of Payment

Any payment on the Securities upon an automatic call or at maturity will be made to accounts designated by you or the holder of your Securities and approved by us, or at the corporate trust office of the trustee in New York City, but only when the Securities are surrendered to the trustee at that office. We also may make any payment in accordance with the applicable procedures of the depositary.

Regular Record Dates for Contingent Coupon Payments

Unless otherwise specified in the final terms supplement, the regular record date relating to a coupon payment date for the Securities will be the business day prior to the coupon payment date. For the purpose of determining the holder at the close of business on a regular record date, the close of business will mean 5:00 P.M., New York City time, on that day.

Trading Day

A "trading day" is a business day, as determined by the calculation agent, on which trading is generally conducted on the primary U.S. securities exchange or market on which the underlying equity is listed or admitted for trading or, with respect to a security issued by a foreign issuer that is not listed or admitted to trading on a U.S. securities exchange or market, a day, as determined by the calculation agent, on which trading is generally conducted on the primary non-U.S. securities exchange or market on which such security is listed or admitted for trading.

Business Day

When we refer to a business day with respect to the Securities, we mean a day that is a business day of the kind described in the "Description of Debt Securities We May Offer — Payment Mechanics for Debt Securities" in the attached prospectus.

Modified Business Day

Any payment on the Securities that would otherwise be due on a day that is not a business day may instead be paid on the next day that is a business day, with the same effect as if paid on the original due date, except as described under "— Maturity Date" and "— Final Valuation Date" above.

Role of Calculation Agent

Our affiliate, UBS Securities LLC, will serve as the calculation agent. We may change the calculation agent after the original issue date of the Securities without notice. The calculation agent will make all determinations regarding the value of the Securities at maturity, market disruption events, antidilution adjustments, business days, trading days, the default amount, the initial price, the final price, the trigger price, the coupon barrier, the contingent coupon payable in respect of any coupon payment date and the amount payable in respect of your Securities, in its sole discretion. All determinations of the calculation agent. You will not be entitled to any compensation from us for any loss suffered as a result of any of the above determinations by the calculation agent.

Booking Branch

The booking branch of UBS AG will be specified in the final terms supplement.

Use of Proceeds and Hedging

We will use the net proceeds we receive from the sale of the Securities for the purposes we describe in the accompanying prospectus under "Use of Proceeds." We or our affiliates may also use those proceeds in transactions intended to hedge our obligations under the Securities as described below.

In anticipation of the sale of the Securities, we or our affiliates expect to enter into hedging transactions involving purchases of the underlying equity or underlying assets of an ETF and/or listed and/or over-the-counter options, futures or exchange-traded funds on the underlying equity or underlying assets of an ETF prior to and/or on the trade date. From time to time, we or our affiliates may enter into additional hedging transactions or unwind those we have entered into. In this regard, we or our affiliates may:

- acquire or dispose of long or short positions in the underlying equity or underlying assets of an ETF;
- ➤ acquire or dispose of long or short positions in listed or over-the-counter options, futures, exchange-traded funds or other instruments based on the price of the underlying equity or underlying assets of an ETF, or the price of other similar assets;
- acquire or dispose of positions in listed or over-the-counter options, futures, exchange-traded funds or other instruments based on indices designed to track the performance of any components of U.S. or foreign equity or commodity markets, or
- ► any combination of the above.

We or our affiliates may acquire a long or short position in securities similar to the Securities from time to time and may, in our or their sole discretion, hold or resell those securities.

We or our affiliates may close out our or their hedge positions relating to the Securities on or before the final valuation date for your Securities. That step may involve sales or purchases of the underlying equity or underlying assets of an ETF, listed or over-the-counter options or futures on the underlying equity or underlying assets of an ETF, or listed or over-the-counter options, futures, exchange-traded funds or other instruments based on the price of the underlying equity or underlying assets of an ETF, or indices designed to track the performance of the underlying equity or underlying assets of an ETF or markets relating to the underlying equity or underlying assets of an ETF.

No holder of the Securities will have any rights or interest in our hedging activity or any positions we may take in connection with our hedging activity.

The hedging activity discussed above may adversely affect the market value of the Securities from time to time and payment at maturity of your Securities. See "Risk Factors" on page PS-15 for a discussion of these adverse effects.

Supplemental U.S. Tax Considerations

The United States federal income tax consequences of your investment in the Securities are uncertain. The following is a general description of certain material United States federal income tax considerations relating to the Securities. It does not purport to be a complete analysis of all tax considerations relating to the Securities. Prospective purchasers of the Securities should consult their tax advisors as to the consequences under the tax laws of the country of which they are resident for tax purposes and the tax laws of the United States of acquiring, holding and disposing of the Securities and receiving payments of interest, principal and/or other amounts under the Securities. This summary is based upon the law as in effect on the date of this product supplement and is subject to any change in law that may take effect after such date.

The applicable supplements may contain a further discussion of the special federal income tax consequences applicable to certain Securities. The summary of the federal income tax considerations contained in the applicable supplements or free writing prospectus supersedes the following summary to the extent it is inconsistent therewith.

This discussion applies to you only if you acquire your Securities upon initial issuance and hold your Securities as capital assets for U.S. federal income tax purposes. This discussion does not apply to you if you are a member of a class of holders subject to special rules, such as:

- ► a dealer in securities or foreign currencies,
- a trader in securities that elects to use a mark-to-market method of accounting for your securities holdings,
- ➤ a bank,
- > a regulated investment company or a real estate investment company,
- ► a life insurance company,
- ► a tax exempt organization,
- a person that owns the Securities as part of a hedging transaction, straddle, synthetic security, conversion transaction, or other integrated transaction, or enters into a "constructive sale" with respect to the Securities or a "wash sale" with respect to the Securities or the underlying stocks or underlying equities,
- a United States holder (as defined below) whose functional currency for tax purposes is not the U.S. dollar.

This discussion is based on the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code"), administrative pronouncements, judicial decisions and final, temporary and proposed Treasury regulations as of the date of this product supplement, changes to any of which subsequent to the date of this product supplement may affect the U.S. federal income tax consequences described herein. If you are considering the purchase of a Security, you should consult your own tax advisor concerning the application of the United States federal income tax laws to your particular situation, as well as any tax consequences arising under the laws of any state, local or foreign jurisdictions.

Except as otherwise noted under "Non-United States Holders" below, this discussion is only applicable to you if you are a United States holder. You are a United States holder if you are a beneficial owner of a Security and you are: (i) a citizen or resident of the United States, (ii) a domestic corporation, or other

entity taxable as a corporation, created or organized in or under the laws of the United States or any political subdivision thereof, (iii) an estate the income of which is subject to United States federal income tax regardless of its source, or (iv) a trust if a court within the United States is able to exercise primary supervision over its administration, and one or more United States persons are authorized to control all of its substantial decisions.

An individual may, subject to certain exceptions, be deemed to be a resident of the United States by reason of being present in the United States for at least 31 days in the calendar year and for an aggregate of at least 183 days during a three-year period ending in the current calendar year (counting for such purposes all of the days present in the current year, one-third of the days present in the immediately preceding year, and one-sixth of the days present in the second preceding year).

If a partnership, or an entity treated as a partnership for U.S. federal income tax purposes, holds the Securities, the U.S. federal income tax treatment of a partner will generally depend on the status of the partner and the tax treatment of the partnership. A partner in a partnership holding the Securities should consult its tax advisor with regard to the U.S. federal income tax treatment of an investment in the Securities.

NO STATUTORY, JUDICIAL OR ADMINISTRATIVE AUTHORITY DIRECTLY DISCUSSES HOW YOUR SECURITIES SHOULD BE TREATED FOR UNITED STATES FEDERAL INCOME TAX PURPOSES. AS A RESULT, THE UNITED STATES FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSEQUENCES OF YOUR INVESTMENT IN A SECURITY ARE UNCERTAIN. ACCORDINGLY, WE URGE YOU TO CONSULT YOUR TAX ADVISOR AS TO THE TAX CONSEQUENCES OF HAVING AGREED TO THE REQUIRED TAX TREATMENT OF YOUR SECURITIES DESCRIBED BELOW AND AS TO THE APPLICATION OF STATE, LOCAL OR OTHER TAX LAWS TO YOUR INVESTMENT IN YOUR SECURITIES. THE RISK THAT THE SECURITIES WOULD BE RECHARACTERIZED FOR UNITED STATES FEDERAL INCOME TAX PURPOSES AS INSTRUMENTS GIVING RISE TO CURRENT ORDINARY INCOME (EVEN BEFORE THE RECEIPT OF ANY CASH) AND SHORT-TERM CAPITAL GAIN OR LOSS (EVEN IF HELD FOR A PERIOD LONGER THAN ONE YEAR), IS GREATER THAN WITH OTHER EQUITY-LINKED SECURITIES THAT DO NOT GUARANTEE FULL REPAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL.

Tax Treatment of Securities.

In the opinion of Cadwalader, Wickersham & Taft LLP, it would be reasonable to treat your Securities as pre-paid derivative contracts with respect to the underlying equity. The terms of the Securities require you and us (in the absence of an administrative determination or judicial ruling to the contrary) to treat the Securities for all U.S. federal income tax purposes in accordance with such characterization, and any reports to the Internal Revenue Service (the "IRS") and United States holders will be consistent with such treatment. In purchasing your Securities, you agree to these terms. Except as otherwise noted below, the discussion below assumes that the Securities will be so treated.

Tax Consequences to United States Holders

Treatment of Contingent Coupons. Although the tax treatment of the contingent coupons is unclear, we intend to treat such contingent coupons (including any coupon paid on or with respect to the maturity date or automatic call) as ordinary income includable in income by you in accordance with your regular method of accounting for U.S. federal income tax purpose. Generally, for cash-basis taxpayers this would require such coupons be included in income when received and for accrual basis taxpayers when the right to, and amount of, such coupon is fixed.

Tax Treatment on Sale, Exchange, or Redemption. Consistent with the tax characterization of the Securities set forth above, you should generally realize capital gain or loss on the sale, exchange, automatic call or redemption at maturity of your Securities in an amount equal to the difference between the amount realized (other than pursuant to a contingent coupon or any amount attributable to any accrued but unpaid contingent coupon) at such time and your tax basis in the Securities. Your tax basis in a Security should generally be the price you paid for your Securities. Capital gain of a noncorporate United States Holder is generally taxed at preferential rates where the property is held more than one year. The deductibility of capital losses is subject to limitations

Alternative Treatments

Due to the absence of authorities that directly address the proper treatment of the Securities, no assurance can be given that the IRS will accept, or that a court will uphold, the treatment of the Securities described above. If the IRS were successful in asserting an alternative treatment of the Securities, the timing and character of income on your Securities could differ materially from our description herein.

For example, it is possible that your Securities could be treated as a cash settled put option written by you and a deposit in cash equal to the amount you have invested paid to secure your obligations under the put option. Under this characterization, you would be required to accrue interest income (which may exceed in any tax year any payments of contingent coupons) on such deposit over the term of the Securities based on the yield at which we would issue a non-contingent fixed-rate debt instrument with other terms and conditions similar to such deposit and if the Securities are not called, you may realize short term capital loss on the Maturity Date.

Alternatively, it is possible that your Securities could be treated as debt instruments subject to the special tax rules governing contingent debt instruments. If your Securities are so treated, you would be required to accrue interest income over the term of your Securities based upon the yield at which we would issue a non-contingent fixed-rate debt instrument with other terms and conditions similar to your Securities. You would recognize gain or loss upon the sale, automatic call, or redemption at maturity of your Securities in an amount equal to the difference, if any, between the amount you receive at such time and your adjusted basis in your Securities. In general, your adjusted basis in your Securities would be equal to the amount you paid for your Securities, increased by the amount of interest you previously accrued with respect to your Security and decreased by any payments of contingent coupons. Any gain you recognize upon the sale, call, or redemption on maturity of your Securities would be ordinary income and any loss recognized by you at such time would be ordinary loss to the extent of interest you included in income in the current or previous taxable years in respect of your Securities, and thereafter, would be capital loss.

Additionally, certain proposed Treasury regulations require the accrual of income on a current basis for contingent payments made under certain "notional principal contracts." The preamble to the proposed regulations states that the "wait and see" method of accounting does not properly reflect the economic accrual of income on those contracts and requires current accrual of income for some contracts already in existence. If the IRS or the U.S. Treasury Department successfully treated the Securities as notional principal contracts or publishes future guidance requiring current economic accrual for contingent payments on forward or other derivative contracts, it is possible that a you could be required to accrue income over the term of the Securities in excess of payments on the contingent coupon.

It is also possible that the contingent coupons would be treated for U.S. federal income tax purposes as a return of capital which would reduce your tax basis in your Securities and result in greater gain or smaller loss on the sale, exchange, call or redemption of your Securities.

If your Securities are linked to an exchange traded fund, real estate investment trust, partnership, trust or passive foreign investment company (each, a "pass through entity") it is also possible that the IRS could assert that your Securities should be treated as a "constructive ownership transaction" which would be subject to the constructive ownership rules of Section 1260 of the Code. If your Securities were subject to the constructive ownership rules, then any long-term capital gain that you realize upon the sale, automatic call, or redemption on maturity of your Securities would be recharacterized as ordinary income (and you would be subject to an interest charge on deferred tax liability with respect to such capital gain) to the extent that such capital gain exceeds the amount of long-term capital gain that you would have realized had you purchased an actual interest in the pass through entity on the date that you purchased your Securities and sold such interest in the pass through entity on the date of the sale or maturity of the Securities.

Prospective investors in Securities should consult their tax advisors as to the tax consequences to them of purchasing Securities including any alternative characterizations and treatments.

Notice 2008-2

The IRS has announced in Notice 2008-2 that it and the Treasury Department are considering whether holders of prepaid forward or financial contracts should be required to accrue income during the term of the transaction, even if such contracts are not otherwise treated as indebtedness for U.S. federal income tax purposes and solicited comments with respect to the appropriate methodology, scope and other tax issues associated with such transactions, including appropriate transition and effective dates. Legislation was also proposed in 2007 that if it had been enacted would have required holders of certain prepaid forward contracts to accrue income during the term of the transaction. It is possible that any guidance or legislation that is adopted may extend to Securities such as described herein, in which case a United States holder may be required to accrue ordinary income over the term of the Securities in excess of any payments of contingent coupons. Prospective investors should consult their tax advisors regarding any potential alternative characterizations of the Securities. Except to the extent otherwise required by law, UBS intends to treat your Securities for United States federal income tax purposes in accordance with the treatment described above unless and until such time as the Treasury Department and Internal Revenue Service determines that some other treatment is more appropriate.

Treasury Regulations Requiring Disclosure of Reportable Transactions

Treasury regulations require United States taxpayers to report certain transactions ("Reportable Transactions") on Internal Revenue Service Form 8886. An investment in the Securities or a sale of the Securities is not likely to be treated as a Reportable Transaction under current law, but it is possible that future legislation, regulations or administrative rulings could cause your investment in the Securities or a sale of the Securities to be treated as a Reportable Transaction. You should consult with your tax advisor regarding any tax filing and reporting obligations that may apply in connection with acquiring, owning and disposing of Securities.

Recent Legislation

Medicare Tax on Net Investment Income. Beginning in 2013, United States holders that are individuals, estates, and certain trusts will be subject to an additional 3.8% tax on all or a portion of their "net investment income," which may include any gain realized with respect to the Securities, to the extent of their net investment income that when added to their other modified adjusted gross income, exceeds \$200,000 for an unmarried individual, \$250,000 for a married taxpayer filing a joint return (or a surviving spouse), or \$125,000 for a married individual filing a separate return. United States holders should consult their advisers with respect to their consequences with respect to the 3.8% Medicare tax.
Information Reporting with respect to Foreign Financial Assets. Under recently enacted legislation, United States holders that are individuals (and to the extent provided in future regulations, entities) that own "specified foreign financial assets" may be required to file information with respect to such assets with their U.S. federal income tax returns for taxable years beginning after March 18, 2010, especially if such assets are held outside the custody of a U.S. financial institution. "Specified foreign financial assets" include stock or other securities issued by foreign persons and any other financial instrument or contract that has an issuer or counterparty that is not a United States person. Individuals that fail to provide such information are subject to a penalty of \$10,000 for the taxable year. You are urged to consult your tax adviser as to the application of this legislation to your ownership of the Securities.

Backup Withholding and Information Reporting

In general, information returns will be filed with the IRS in connection with payments of proceeds from a sale, exchange or settlement of Securities. If you are a noncorporate United States holder, information reporting requirements, on Internal Revenue Service Form 1099, generally will apply to:

- payments of principal and interest on the Securities within the United States, including payments made by wire transfer from outside the United States to an account you maintain in the United States, and
- the payment of the proceeds from the sale of the Securities effected at a United States office of a broker.

Additionally, backup withholding will apply to such payments if you are a noncorporate United States holder that:

- > fails to provide an accurate taxpayer identification number,
- is notified by the Internal Revenue Service that you have failed to report all interest and dividends required to be shown on your federal income tax returns, or
- > in certain circumstances, fails to comply with applicable certification requirements.

Under recent legislation, certain payments to domestic corporations may also have to be reported to the IRS.

Payment of the proceeds from the sale of the Securities effected at a foreign office of a broker generally will not be subject to information reporting or backup withholding. However, a sale of the Securities that is effected at a foreign office of a broker will generally be subject to information reporting and backup withholding if:

- > the proceeds are transferred to an account maintained by you in the United States,
- the payment of proceeds or the confirmation of the sale is mailed to you at a United States address, or
- the sale has some other specified connection with the United States as provided in U.S. Treasury regulations.

In addition, a sale of the Securities effected at a foreign office of a broker will generally be subject to information reporting if the broker is:

- ► a United States person,
- > a "controlled foreign corporation" for U.S. federal income tax purposes,

- ➤ a foreign person 50% or more of whose gross income is effectively connected with the conduct of a United States trade or business for a specified three-year period, or
- ➤ a foreign partnership, if at any time during its tax year: (i) one or more of its partners are "U.S. persons", as defined in U.S. Treasury regulations, who in the aggregate hold more than 50% of the income or capital interest in the partnership, or (ii) such foreign partnership is engaged in the conduct of a United States trade or business.

Backup withholding will apply if the sale is subject to information reporting and the broker has actual knowledge that you are a United States person. The amount of any backup withholding imposed on a payment to you may be allowed as a credit against your U.S. federal income tax liability and may entitle you to a refund, provided that the required information is furnished to the IRS.

Non-United States Holders

If you are a non-United States holder, it is expected that payments of contingent coupons made to you will not be subject to a 30% withholding tax, provided that you properly completed and executed IRS Form W-8BEN or W-8ECI.)

In general, gain realized on the sale, exchange, automatic call or retirement of the Securities by a Non-United States holder will not be subject to federal income tax, unless:

- the gain with respect to the Securities is effectively connected with a trade or business conducted by the Non-United States holder in the United States, or
- the Non-United States holder is a nonresident alien individual who holds the Securities as a capital asset and is present in the United States for more than 182 days in the taxable year of the sale and certain other conditions are satisfied.

If the gain realized on the sale, exchange or retirement of the Securities by the Non-United States holder is described in either of the two preceding bullet points, the Non-United States holder may be subject to U.S. federal income tax with respect to the gain except to the extent that an income tax treaty reduces or eliminates the tax and the appropriate documentation is provided.

If you are not a United States holder, you should consult your own tax advisors concerning the application of United States federal income tax laws to your particular situation, as well as any consequences of the purchase, ownership and disposition of the Securities arising under the laws of any other taxing jurisdiction.

ERISA Considerations

We, UBS Securities LLC, UBS Financial Services Inc. and other of our affiliates may each be considered a "party in interest" within the meaning of the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amended ("ERISA"), or a "disqualified person" (within the meaning of Section 4975 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code")) with respect to an employee benefit plan that is subject to ERISA and/or an individual retirement account, Keogh plan or other plan or account that is subject to Section 4975 of the Code ("Plan"). The purchase of the Securities by a Plan with respect to which UBS Securities LLC, UBS Financial Services Inc. or any of our affiliates acts as a fiduciary as defined in Section 3(21) of ERISA and/or Section 4975 of the Code ("Fiduciary") would constitute a prohibited transaction under ERISA or the Code unless acquired pursuant to and in accordance with an applicable exemption. The purchase of the Securities by a Plan with respect to which UBS Securities LLC, UBS Financial Services Inc. or any of our affiliates does not act as a Fiduciary but for which any of the above entities does provide services could also be prohibited, but one or more exemptions may be applicable. Any person proposing to acquire any Securities on behalf of a Plan should consult with counsel regarding the applicability of the prohibited transaction rules and the applicable exemptions thereto. The U.S. Department of Labor has issued five prohibited transaction class exemptions ("PTCEs") that may provide exemptive relief for prohibited transactions that may arise from the purchase or holding of the Securities. These exemptions are PTCE 84-14 (for transactions determined by independent qualified professional asset managers), 90-1 (for insurance company pooled separate accounts), 91-38 (for bank collective investment funds), 95-60 (for insurance company general accounts) and 96-23 (for transactions managed by in-house asset managers). Section 408(b)(17) of ERISA and Section 4975(d)(20) of the Code also provide an exemption for the purchase and sale of securities where neither UBS nor any of its affiliates have or exercise any discretionary authority or control or render any investment advice with respect to the assets of the Plan involved in the transaction and the Plan pays no more and receives no less than "adequate consideration" in connection with the transaction (the "service provider exemption"). Upon purchasing the Securities, a Plan will be deemed to have represented that the acquisition, holding and, to the extent relevant, disposition of the Securities is eligible for relief under PTCE 84-14, PTCE 90-1, PTCE 91-38, PTCE 95-60, PTCE 96-23, the service provider exemption or another applicable exemption. The discussion above supplements the discussion under "Benefit Plan Investor Considerations" in the accompanying prospectus.

Supplemental Plan of Distribution (Conflicts of Interest)

Unless otherwise specified in the applicable supplements, with respect to each Security to be issued, UBS will agree to sell to UBS Securities LLC and/or UBS Financial Services Inc., and UBS Securities LLC and UBS Financial Services Inc. (as the case may be) will agree to purchase from UBS, the aggregate principal amount of the Securities specified on the front cover of the final terms supplement. UBS Securities LL and/or UBS Financial Services Inc. intend to resell the offered Securities at the original issue price to public applicable to the offered Securities to be resold. UBS Securities LLC and UBS Financial Services Inc. may resell the Securities to securities dealers (the "Dealers") at a discount from the original issue price applicable to the offered Securities of up to the underwriting discount set forth on the front cover of the final terms supplement. In some cases, the Dealers may resell the Securities to other securities dealers who resell to investors and pay those other securities dealers all or part of the discount or commission they receive from UBS Securities LLC or UBS Financial Services Inc. In the future, we or our affiliates may repurchase and resell the offered Securities in market-making transactions. As described in more detail under "Use of Proceeds and Hedging" on page PS-46, we or one of our affiliates may enter into swap agreements or related hedge transactions with one of our other affiliates or unaffiliated counterparties in connection with the sale of the Securities. UBS and/or its affiliates may earn additional income as a result of payments pursuant to these swap or related hedge transactions. For more information about the plan of distribution and possible market-making activities, see "Plan of Distribution" in the accompanying prospectus.

UBS may use this product supplement and accompanying prospectus in the initial sale of any Securities. In addition, UBS, UBS Securities LLC, UBS Financial Services Inc. or any other affiliate of UBS may use this product supplement and accompanying prospectus in a market-making transaction for any Securities after their initial sale. In connection with any offering of the Securities, UBS, UBS Securities LLC, UBS Financial Services Inc., and any other affiliate of UBS or any other securities dealers may distribute this product supplement and accompanying prospectus electronically. Unless stated otherwise in the applicable confirmation of sale delivered by UBS or its agent, this product supplement and accompanying prospectus are being used in a market-making transaction.

Conflicts of Interest — Each of UBS Securities LLC and UBS Financial Services Inc. is an affiliate of UBS and, as such, will have a "conflict of interest" in an offering of the Securities within the meaning of FINRA Rule 5121. In addition, UBS will receive the net proceeds (excluding the underwriting discount) from any public offering of the Securities, thus creating an additional conflict of interest within the meaning of FINRA Rule 5121. Consequently, each offering will be conducted in compliance with the provisions of Rule 5121. Neither UBS Securities LLC nor UBS Financial Services Inc. is permitted to sell the Securities in an offering to an account over which it exercises discretionary authority without the prior specific written approval of the accountholder.

PROSPECTUS

UBS

UBS AG DEBT SECURITIES AND WARRANTS

UBS AG from time to time may offer to sell debt securities and warrants.

UBS AG may offer and sell these securities to or through one or more underwriters, dealers and agents, including the firms named below, or directly to purchasers, on a delayed or continuous basis.

This prospectus describes some of the general terms that may apply to these securities and the general manner in which they may be offered. The specific terms of any securities to be offered, and the specific manner in which they may be offered, will be described in the applicable prospectus.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any other regulatory body has approved or disapproved of these securities or passed upon the adequacy or accuracy of this prospectus. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.

The securities are not deposit liabilities of UBS AG and are not insured by the United States Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation or any other governmental agency of the United States, Switzerland or any other jurisdiction.

UBS AG may use this prospectus in the initial sale of the securities. In addition, UBS AG, UBS Securities LLC, UBS Financial Services Inc. or any other affiliate of UBS AG may use this prospectus in a marketmaking transaction involving the securities or similar securities after their initial sale. Unless UBS AG or its agent informs the purchaser otherwise in the confirmation of sale, this prospectus is being used in a market-making transaction.

UBS Investment Bank

UBS Financial Services Inc.

The date of this Prospectus is January 13, 2009

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Introduction	1
Cautionary Note Regarding Forward-	
Looking Statements	3
Incorporation of Information About UBS	
AG	4
Where You Can Find More Information	5
Presentation of Financial Information	6
Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges	6
Limitations on Enforcement of U.S. Laws	
Against UBS AG, Its Management and	
Others	7
Capitalization of UBS	7
UBS	8
Use of Proceeds	10
Description of Debt Securities We May	
Offer	11

Description of Warrants We May Offer	33
Legal Ownership and Book-Entry	
Issuance	49
Considerations Relating to Indexed	
Securities	54
Considerations Relating to Securities	
Denominated or Payable in or Linked to	
a Non-U.S. Dollar Currency	57
U.S. Tax Considerations	60
Tax Considerations Under the Laws of	
Switzerland	71
Benefit Plan Investor Considerations	73
Plan of Distribution	75
Validity of the Securities	78
Experts	78

CERTAIN TERMS

In this prospectus:

- when we refer to "UBS AG," we mean UBS AG on a parent only basis.
- when we refer to "UBS" or "UBS Group," we mean UBS AG and its consolidated subsidiaries.
- when we refer to "USD," we mean United States dollars.
- when we refer to "CHF," we mean Swiss francs.

Introduction

The Securities We Are Offering

We may offer debt securities and warrants from time to time. When we use the term "securities" in this prospectus, we mean any of the securities we may offer with this prospectus, unless we say otherwise. This prospectus, including the following summary, describes the general terms that may apply to the securities; the specific terms of any particular securities that we may offer will be described in a separate supplement to this prospectus. If there are differences between this prospectus and your prospectus supplement, your prospectus supplement will control.

Debt Securities

For any particular debt securities we offer, the applicable prospectus supplement will describe the specific designation, the aggregate principal or face amount and the purchase price; the stated maturity; the redemption terms, if any; the rate or manner of calculating the rate and payment dates for interest, if any; the amount, or manner of calculating the amount, payable at maturity and whether that amount may be paid by delivering cash, securities or other property; the terms on which the debt securities may be convertible into or exercisable or exchangeable for common stock or other securities of issuers other than UBS AG, if any; whether the obligations of UBS AG under the debt securities are secured by any form of collateral or credit support and, if so, its nature and terms; and any other specific terms.

The debt securities are not deposit liabilities of UBS AG and are not insured by the United States Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation or any other governmental agency of the United States, Switzerland or any other jurisdiction. We will issue the debt securities under a debt indenture between us and U.S. Bank Trust National Association, as trustee.

Warrants

We may offer two types of warrants:

- warrants to purchase our debt securities; and
- warrants to purchase or sell, or whose cash value is determined by reference to the performance, level or value of, one or more of the following:
 - securities of one or more issuers other than UBS AG;
 - one or more currencies;
 - one or more commodities;
 - any other financial, economic or other measure or instrument, including the occurrence or nonoccurrence of any event or circumstance; and
 - one or more indices or baskets of the items described above.

For any particular warrants we offer, the applicable prospectus supplement will describe the underlying property; the expiration date; the exercise price or the manner of determining the exercise price; the amount and kind, or the manner of determining the amount and kind, of property to be delivered by you or us upon exercise; and any other specific terms. We may issue the warrants under a warrant indenture between us and U.S. Bank Trust National Association, or under warrant agreements between us and one or more warrant agents that will be named in the applicable prospectus supplement.

Form of Securities

We will issue the securities in book-entry form through one or more depositaries, such as The Depository Trust Company, Euroclear or Clearstream, named in the applicable prospectus supplement. Each sale of a security in book-entry form will settle in immediately available funds through the depositary, unless otherwise stated. In most cases, we will issue the securities only in registered form,

without coupons, although we may issue the securities in bearer form if so specified in the applicable prospectus supplement.

Payment Currencies

Amounts payable in respect of the securities, including the purchase price, will be payable in U.S. dollars, unless the applicable prospectus supplement says otherwise.

If any securities are to be listed or quoted on a securities exchange or quotation system, the applicable prospectus supplement will say so.

Use of Proceeds

We intend to use the net proceeds from the sales of securities to provide additional funds for our operations and for other general corporate purposes outside of Switzerland.

Plan of Distribution

The securities will be offered in connection with their initial issuance or in market-making transactions by us or our affiliates after initial issuance. Those offered in market-making transactions may be securities that we will not issue until after the date of this prospectus as well as securities that we have previously issued.

When we issue new securities, we may offer them for sale to or through underwriters, dealers and agents, including our affiliates, or directly to purchasers. The applicable prospectus supplement will include any required information about the firms we use and the discounts or commissions we may pay them for their services.

Our affiliates that we refer to above may include, among others, UBS Securities LLC and UBS Financial Services Inc.

Branches

We expect the securities will be booked through our Jersey branch, our London branch, or such other branch as is specified in the applicable prospectus supplement.

Cautionary Note Regarding Forward-Looking Statements

This prospectus contains, or incorporates by reference, statements that constitute "forward-looking statements," including but not limited to statements relating to the risks arising from the current market crisis and other risks specific to our business, strategic initiatives, future business development and economic performance. While these forward-looking statements represent our judgments and expectations concerning the development of our business, a number of risks, uncertainties and other important factors could cause actual developments and results to differ materially from our expectations. These factors include, but are not limited to: (1) the extent and nature of future developments in the United States mortgage market and in other market segments that have been or may be affected by the current market crisis; (2) developments affecting the availability of capital and funding to us and other financial institutions, including any changes in our credit spreads and ratings; (3) other market and macroeconomic developments, including movements in local and international securities markets, credit spreads, currency exchange rates and interest rates; (4) changes in internal risk control and limitations in the effectiveness of our internal processes for risk management, risk control, measurement and modeling, and of financial models generally; (5) the possible consequences of ongoing governmental investigations of certain of our past business activities; (6) the degree to which we are successful in implementing our remediation plans and strategic and organizational changes, and whether those plans and changes will have the effects anticipated; (7) changes in the financial position or creditworthiness of our customers, obligors and counterparties, and developments in the markets in which they operate; (8) management changes and changes to the structure of our Business Groups; (9) the occurrence of operational failures, such as fraud, unauthorized trading and systems failures; (10) legislative, governmental and regulatory developments, including the possible imposition of new or more stringent capital requirements and of direct or indirect regulatory constraints on our business activities; (11) changes in accounting standards or policies, and accounting determinations affecting the recognition of gain or loss, the valuation of goodwill and other assets or other matters; (12) changes in and the effect of competitive pressures; (13) technological developments; and (14) the impact of all such future developments on positions held by UBS AG, on our short-term and longer-term earnings, on the cost and availability of funding and on our capital ratios.

In addition, these results could depend on other factors that we have previously indicated could adversely affect our business and financial performance which are contained in the documents that are incorporated by reference into this prospectus. More detailed information about those factors is incorporated by reference in this prospectus. UBS AG is not under any obligation to (and expressly disclaims any obligation to) update or alter its forward-looking statements whether as a result of new information, future events or otherwise.

Incorporation of Information About UBS AG

The SEC allows us to "incorporate by reference" into this prospectus the information that we file with them, which means that:

- The incorporated documents are considered part of this prospectus.
- We can disclose important information to you by referring you to those documents.
- Information that we file with the SEC from time to time will automatically be considered to update and supersede the information in this prospectus.

We incorporate by reference in this prospectus:

- UBS AG's Annual Report on Form 20-F for the year ended December 31, 2007, which UBS AG filed with the SEC on March 18, 2008, as amended;
- UBS AG's Reports of Foreign Issuer on Form 6-K, which UBS AG filed with the SEC on January 11, 2008, January 30, 2008, February 6, 2008, February 14, 2008, February 21, 2008, February 28, 2008, March 3, 2008, April 1, 2008, April 8, 2008, April 17, 2008, April 25, 2008, May 6, 2008 (SEC Acc-no: 0000950123-08-005199), May 22, 2008, May 23, 2008 (SEC Acc-no: 0001156973-08-000561), June 13, 2008 (two Reports), July 1, 2008, July 2, 2008, July 7, 2008, July 18, 2008, August 11, 2008, August 14, 2008 (two Reports), October 2, 2008, October 3, 2008 (two Reports), October 15, 2008, October 16, 2008, November 4, 2008 (two Reports), November 13, 2008 and December 3, 2008; and
- Solely with regard to the securities covered by this prospectus that were initially offered and sold under previously filed registration statements of UBS AG and that from time to time may be reoffered and resold in market-making transactions under this prospectus, the information in the prospectus supplements relating to those securities that were previously filed by UBS AG (and, if applicable, UBS Americas Inc., or the Original Trust Issuers) in connection with their initial offer and sale (except to the extent that any such information has been modified or superseded by other information included or incorporated by reference in this prospectus). For purposes of the preceding sentence, "Original Trust Issuers" means UBS Preferred Funding Trust I, UBS Preferred Funding Trust II, UBS Preferred Funding Trust IV, UBS Preferred Funding Trust V, UBS Preferred Funding Company LLC I, UBS Preferred Funding Company LLC IV and UBS Preferred Funding Company LLC V.

All subsequent reports that we file on Form 20-F under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 prior to the termination of this offering will also be deemed to be incorporated by reference into this prospectus. We may also incorporate any other Form 6-K that we submit to the SEC on or after the date of this prospectus and prior to the termination of this offering if the Form 6-K filing specifically states that it is incorporated by reference into the registration statement of which this prospectus forms a part. Any statement in this prospectus contained in a document incorporated or deemed to be incorporated by reference into this prospectus will be deemed to be modified or superseded for purposes of this prospectus to the extent that a statement in this prospectus or in any later filed document modifies or supercedes that statement. Any statement that is modified or superseded in this manner will no longer be a part of this prospectus, except as modified or superseded.

You may request a copy, at no cost, of any or all of the documents that are incorporated by reference into this prospectus, excluding exhibits (other than those that we specifically incorporate by reference into the documents that you request) by contacting us, orally or in writing, at the following address:

UBS AG Investor Relations Bahnhofstrasse 45 P.O. Box CH-8098 Zurich Switzerland Phone: +41-44-234 41 00 Fax: +41-44-234 34 15 E-mail: SH-investorrelations@ubs.com Internet: www.ubs.com/investor-relations

Where You Can Find More Information

UBS AG files periodic reports and other information with the United States Securities and Exchange Commission. You may read and copy any document that UBS AG files with the SEC at the SEC's public reference room at 100 F Street, N.E., Washington, D.C. 20549. Please call the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330 for further information on the operation of its public reference room. The SEC also maintains an internet site at *http://www.sec.gov* that contains reports, proxy and information statements, and other information about issuers like UBS AG that file electronically with the SEC.

We have filed a registration statement under the Securities Act of 1933 on Form F-3 with the SEC covering the securities. For further information about the securities and UBS, you should review our registration statement, its exhibits and the documents incorporated by reference into this prospectus. This prospectus summarizes material provisions of the contracts and other documents that we refer you to. Since this prospectus may not contain all the information that you may find important, you should review the full text of these documents. We have included copies of these documents as exhibits to our registration statement.

Presentation of Financial Information

UBS's financial statements, which are incorporated by reference into this prospectus, have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and are denominated in Swiss francs, or "CHF," the legal tender of Switzerland.

The tables below set forth, for the periods and dates indicated, information concerning the noon buying rate for the Swiss franc, expressed in United States dollars or "USD," per one Swiss franc. The "noon buying rate" is the rate in New York City for cable transfers in foreign currencies as certified for customs purposes by the Federal Reserve Bank of New York. On January 9, 2009 the noon buying rate was 0.9012 USD per 1 CHF.

Year ended December 31	High	Low	(USD per 1 CHF) Average rate ⁽¹⁾	At period end
2004	0.8843	0.7601	0.8059	0.8712
2005	0.8721	0.7544	0.8039	0.7606
2006	0.8396	0.7575	0.8034	0.8200
2007	0.9087	0.7978	0.8381	0.8827
2008	1.0142	0.8171	0.9298	0.9369

Month	High	Low
January 2008	0.9221	0.8948
February 2008	0.9583	0.9030
March 2008	1.0142	0.9587
April 2008	1.0025	0.9595
May 2008	0.9770	0.9449
June 2008	0.9802	0.9537
July 2008	0.9912	0.9534
August 2008	0.9542	0.9075
September 2008	0.9248	0.8776
October 2008	0.8921	0.8570
November 2008	0.8616	0.8172
December 2008	0.9602	0.8171

(1) The average of the noon buying rates on the last business day of each full month during the relevant period.

Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges

The following table sets forth UBS AG's ratio of earnings to fixed charges on an IFRS basis for the periods indicated. The ratios are calculated based on earnings from continuing operations.

	For the nine months ended	For the year ended				
	30.9.08	31.12.07	31.12.06	31.12.05	31.12.04	31.12.03
Ratio of earnings to fixed charges	0.67	0.96	1.17	1.23	1.32	1.23

Limitations on Enforcement of U.S. Laws Against UBS AG, Its Management and Others

UBS AG is a Swiss bank. Many of its directors and executive officers, including the majority of the persons who signed the registration statement of which this prospectus is a part, and certain experts named in this prospectus, are resident outside the United States, and all or a substantial portion of our assets and the assets of those persons are located outside the United States. As a result, it may be difficult for you to serve legal process on UBS AG or its management or have any of them appear in a U.S. court. We have been advised by UBS internal counsel that there is doubt as to the enforceability in Switzerland, in original actions or in actions for enforcement of judgments of U.S. courts, of liabilities based solely on the federal securities laws of the United States.

Capitalization of UBS

The following table sets forth the consolidated capitalization of UBS in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) and translated into U.S. dollars.

As of September 30, 2008		tual
		USD
	(in millions) (unaudited)	
Debt		
Debt issued ⁽¹⁾	318,345	283,210
Total Debt	318,345	283,210
Minority Interest ⁽²⁾	8,448	7,516
Shareholders' Equity	46,412	41,290
Total capitalization	373,205	332,015

(1) Includes Money Market Paper and Medium Term Notes as per Balance Sheet position.

(2) Includes Trust Preferred Securities.

Swiss franc (CHF) amounts have been translated into U.S. dollars (USD) at the rate of CHF 1 = USD 0.88963 (the exchange rate in effect as of September 30, 2008).

UBS

OVERVIEW

UBS AG (with its subsidiaries, "UBS AG" or "UBS" or the "Issuer") is, according to its own opinion, one of the world's leading financial firms, serving a discerning international client base. UBS is, according to its own opinion, a leading global wealth manager, a leading investment banking and securities firm with a strong institutional and corporate client franchise, one of the largest global asset managers and the market leader in Swiss commercial and retail banking. On 30 September 2008, UBS employed more than 79,565 people. With headquarters in Zurich and Basel, Switzerland, UBS operates in over 50 countries and from all major international centers.

UBS is managed through three Business Groups and its Corporate Center, each of which is summarized below.

For further information about UBS, including more detailed descriptions of the Business Groups and Corporate Center, see "Where You Can Find More Information."

Global Wealth Management & Business Banking

With almost 150 years of experience, the global wealth management business provides a comprehensive range of products and services, individually tailored for wealthy clients around the world. UBS's client advisors provide a full range of wealth management services to clients—from asset management to estate planning and from corporate finance advice to art banking. In the US, the business is, according to UBS's own opinion, one of the leading wealth managers. Business Banking Switzerland is, according to UBS's own opinion, the market leader in Switzerland, providing a complete set of banking and securities services for individual and corporate clients.

Global Asset Management

The Global Asset Management business is, according to UBS's own opinion, one of the world's leading investment managers, providing traditional and alternative and real estate investment solutions to private, institutional and corporate clients, and through financial intermediaries. It is, according to UBS's own opinion, one of the largest global institutional asset managers and the largest hedge fund of funds manager in the world. The division is also, according to UBS's own opinion, one of the largest mutual fund managers in Europe and the largest in Switzerland. Global Asset Management has complete independence in investment decision making and operates as a self contained and focused assets management firm.

Investment Bank

UBS's Investment Bank is, according to UBS's own opinion, one of the world's leading investment banking and securities firms, providing a full range of products and services to corporate and institutional clients, governments, financial intermediaries and alternative asset managers. Its investment bankers, salespeople and research analysts, supported by its risk and logistics teams, deliver advice and execution to clients all over the world. The Investment Bank also works with financial sponsors and hedge funds and indirectly meets the needs of private investors through both UBS's own wealth management business and through other private banks.

Corporate Center

The Corporate Center currently includes risk control, financial control, treasury, corporate communications, legal and compliance, human resources, strategy, offshoring and technology functions for the Group.

Corporate Information

The legal and commercial name of the company is UBS AG. The company was incorporated under the name SBC AG on 28 February 1978 for an unlimited duration and entered in the Commercial Register of Canton Basel-City on that day. On 8 December 1997, the company changed its name to UBS AG. The company in its present form was created on 29 June 1998 by the merger of Union Bank of Switzerland (founded 1862) and Swiss Bank Corporation (founded 1872). UBS AG is entered in the Commercial Registers of Canton Zurich and Canton Basel-City. The registration number is CH-270.3.004.646-4.

UBS AG is incorporated and domiciled in Switzerland and operates under the Swiss Code of Obligations and the Swiss Federal Banking Law as an Aktiengesellschaft, a corporation that has issued shares of common stock to investors.

The addresses and telephone numbers of UBS's two registered offices and principal places of business are: Bahnhofstrasse 45, CH-8001 Zurich, Switzerland, telephone +41-44-234 11 11; and Aeschenvorstadt 1, CH-4051 Basel, Switzerland, telephone +41-61-288 20 20.

UBS shares are listed on the SIX Swiss Exchange and traded through SWX Europe which is majority owned by the SIX Swiss Exchange. They are also listed on the New York Stock Exchange and on the Tokyo Stock Exchange.

According to Article 2 of the Articles of Association of UBS AG ("Articles of Association") the purpose of UBS is the operation of a bank. Its scope of operations extends to all types of banking, financial, advisory, service and trading activities in Switzerland and abroad.

Use of Proceeds

We intend to use the proceeds from the sale of the securities to provide additional funds for our operations and for general corporate purposes outside of Switzerland. We will receive the net proceeds from sales of the securities made in connection with their original issuance and in connection with any market-making resales that UBS AG itself undertakes. We do not expect to receive any proceeds from resales of the securities by UBS Securities LLC, UBS Financial Services Inc. or any of our other affiliates in market-making transactions. We expect our affiliates to retain the proceeds of their market-making resales and not to pay the proceeds to us.

Please note that in this section entitled "Description of Debt Securities We May Offer," references to UBS, we, our and us refer only to UBS AG and not to its consolidated subsidiaries. Also, in this section, references to "holders" mean those who own debt securities registered in their own names on the books that we or the trustee maintain for this purpose, and not those who own beneficial interests in debt securities registered in street name or in debt securities issued in book-entry form through one or more depositaries. Owners of beneficial interests in the debt securities should read the section below entitled "Legal Ownership and Book-Entry Issuance."

The Debt Indenture

As required by U.S. federal law for publicly offered bonds and notes, the debt securities are governed by a document called an indenture. The debt indenture is a contract between us and U.S. Bank Trust National Association, which acts as trustee.

The trustee has two main roles:

- First, the trustee can enforce your rights against us if we default. There are limitations on the extent to which the trustee acts on your behalf, which we describe below under "—Default, Remedies and Waiver of Default."
- Second, the trustee performs administrative duties for us, such as sending you interest payments and notices.

See "-Our Relationship with the Trustee" below for more information about the trustee.

We May Issue Many Series Of Debt Securities Under the Debt Indenture

We may issue as many distinct series of debt securities under the debt indenture as we wish. This section summarizes terms of the debt securities that apply generally to all series. The provisions of the debt indenture allow us not only to issue debt securities with terms different from those of debt securities previously issued under the debt indenture, but also to "reopen" a previous issue of a series of debt securities and issue additional debt securities of that series. Most of the financial and other specific terms of your series, will be described in the prospectus supplement accompanying this prospectus. Those terms may vary from the terms described here.

We may issue debt securities separately or together with other debt securities or with our warrants.

As you read this section, please remember that the specific terms of your debt security as described in your prospectus supplement will supplement and, if applicable, may modify or replace the general terms described in this section. If there are any differences between your prospectus supplement and this prospectus, your prospectus supplement will control. Thus, the statements we make in this section may not apply to your debt security.

When we refer to a series of debt securities, we mean a series issued under the debt indenture. When we refer to your prospectus supplement, we mean the prospectus supplement describing the specific terms of the debt security you purchase. The terms used in your prospectus supplement will have the meanings described in this prospectus, unless otherwise specified.

Unless we indicate otherwise in your prospectus supplement, the debt securities we issue to you will be part of the series of debt securities referred to as our "medium-term notes, Series A." The Series A notes are a single distinct series under the debt indenture, and we may issue Series A notes in such amounts, at such times and on such terms as we wish. The Series A notes will differ from one another, and from

any other series, in their terms, but all of the Series A notes together will constitute a single series for all purposes under the debt indenture pursuant to which they will be issued.

Amounts That We May Issue

The debt indenture does not limit the aggregate amount of debt securities that we may issue or the number of series or the aggregate amount of any particular series. We have already issued Series A notes, many of which are currently outstanding. We intend to issue additional Series A notes, and may issue additional Series A notes at any time, without your consent and without notifying you. We may also issue debt securities and other securities at any time without your consent and without notifying you.

The debt indenture and the debt securities do not limit our ability to incur other indebtedness or to issue other securities. Also, we are not subject to financial or similar restrictions by the terms of the debt securities.

Principal Amount, Stated Maturity and Maturity

The principal amount of a debt security means the principal amount payable at its stated maturity, unless that amount is not determinable, in which case the principal amount of a debt security is its face amount.

The term "stated maturity" with respect to any debt security means the day on which the principal amount of your debt security is scheduled to become due. The principal may become due sooner, by reason of redemption or acceleration after a default or otherwise in accordance with the terms of the debt security. The day on which the principal actually becomes due, whether at the stated maturity or earlier, is called the "maturity" of the principal.

We also use the terms "stated maturity" and "maturity" to refer to the days when other payments become due. For example, we may refer to a regular interest payment date when an installment of interest is scheduled to become due as the "stated maturity" of that installment.

When we refer to the "stated maturity" or the "maturity" of a debt security without specifying a particular payment, we mean the stated maturity or maturity, as the case may be, of the principal.

This Section Is Only a Summary

The debt indenture and its associated documents, including your debt security, contain the full legal text governing the matters described in this section and your prospectus supplement. We have filed a copy of the debt indenture with the SEC as an exhibit to our registration statement. See "Where You Can Find More Information" above for information on how to obtain a copy.

This section and your prospectus supplement summarize all the material terms of the debt indenture and your debt security. They do not, however, describe every aspect of the debt indenture and your debt security. For example, in this section and your prospectus supplement, we use terms that have been given special meaning in the debt indenture, but we describe the meaning of only the more important of those terms.

Governing Law

The debt indenture is, and the debt securities will be, governed by New York law.

Currency of Debt Securities

Amounts that become due and payable on your debt security in cash will be payable in a currency, composite currency, basket of currencies or currency unit or units specified in your prospectus

supplement. We refer to this currency, composite currency, basket of currencies or currency unit or units as a "specified currency." The specified currency for your debt security will be U.S. dollars, unless your prospectus supplement states otherwise. Some debt securities may have different specified currencies for principal and interest. You will have to pay for your debt securities by delivering the requisite amount of the specified currency for the principal to UBS Securities LLC, UBS Financial Services Inc. or another firm that we name in your prospectus supplement, unless other arrangements have been made between you and us or you and that firm. We will make payments on your debt securities." See "Considerations Relating to Securities Denominated or Payable in or Linked to a Non-U.S. Dollar Currency" below for more information about risks of investing in this kind of debt securities.

Types of Debt Securities

We may issue any of the three types of debt securities described below. A debt security may have elements of each of the three types of debt securities described below. For example, a debt security may bear interest at a fixed rate for some periods and at a floating rate in others. Similarly, a debt security may provide for a payment of principal at maturity linked to an index and also bear interest at a fixed or floating rate.

Fixed Rated Debt Securities

A debt security of this type will bear interest at a fixed rate described in the applicable prospectus supplement. This type includes zero coupon debt securities, which bear no interest and are instead issued at a price lower than the principal amount. See "—Original Issue Discount Debt Securities" below for more information about zero coupon and other original issue discount debt securities.

Each fixed rate debt security, except any zero coupon debt security, will bear interest from its original issue date or from the most recent date to which interest on the debt security has been paid or made available for payment. Interest will accrue on the principal of a fixed rate debt security at the fixed yearly rate stated in the applicable prospectus supplement, until the principal is paid or made available for payment or the security has been converted or exchanged. Each payment of interest due on an interest payment date or the date of maturity will include interest accrued from and including the last date to which interest has been paid, or made available for payment, or from the issue date if none has been paid or made available for payment, to but excluding the interest payment date or the date of maturity. We will compute interest on fixed rate debt securities on the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months. We will pay interest on each interest payment date and at maturity as described below under "—Payment Mechanics for Debt Securities."

Floating Rate Debt Securities

Interest Rate Formulas. A debt security of this type will bear interest at rates that are determined by reference to an interest rate formula. In some cases, the rates may also be adjusted by adding or subtracting a spread or multiplying by a spread multiplier and may be subject to a minimum rate or a maximum rate. If your debt security is a floating rate debt security, the formula and any adjustments that apply to the interest rate will be specified in your prospectus supplement.

Each floating rate debt security will bear interest from its original issue date or from the most recent date to which interest on the debt security has been paid or made available for payment. Interest will accrue on the principal of a floating rate debt security at the yearly rate determined according to the interest rate formula stated in the applicable prospectus supplement, until the principal is paid or made available for payment. We will pay interest on each interest payment date and at maturity as described below under "—Payment Mechanics for Debt Securities."

Calculation of Interest. Calculations relating to floating rate debt securities will be made by the calculation agent, an institution that we appoint as our agent for this purpose. That institution may include any affiliate of ours, such as UBS Securities LLC. The prospectus supplement for a particular floating rate debt security will name the institution that we have appointed to act as the calculation agent for that debt security as of its original issue date. We may appoint a different institution to serve as calculation agent from time to time after the original issue date of the debt security without your consent and without notifying you of the change. Absent manifest error, all determinations of the calculation agent.

For each floating rate debt security, the calculation agent will determine, on the corresponding interest calculation or determination date, as described in the applicable prospectus supplement, the interest rate that takes effect on each interest reset date. In addition, the calculation agent will calculate the amount of interest that has accrued during each interest period—*i.e.*, the period from and including the original issue date, or the last date to which interest has been paid or made available for payment, to but excluding the payment date. For each interest period, the calculation agent will calculate the amount of accrued interest by multiplying the face or other specified amount of the floating rate debt security by an accrued interest factor for the interest period. This factor will equal the sum of the interest factors calculated for each day during the interest period. The interest factor for each day will be expressed as a decimal and will be calculated by dividing the interest rate, also expressed as a decimal, applicable to that day by 360 or by the actual number of days in the year, as specified in the applicable prospectus supplement.

Upon the request of the holder of any floating rate debt security, the calculation agent will provide the interest rate then in effect for that debt security—and, if determined, the interest rate that will become effective on the next interest reset date. The calculation agent's determination of any interest rate, and its calculation of the amount of interest for any interest period, will be final and binding in the absence of manifest error.

All percentages resulting from any calculation relating to a debt security will be rounded upward or downward, as appropriate, to the next higher or lower one hundred-thousandth of a percentage point, *e.g.*, 9.876541% (or .09876541) being rounded down to 9.87654% (or .0987654) and 9.876545% (or .09876545) being rounded up to 9.87655% (or .0987655). All amounts used in or resulting from any calculation relating to a floating rate debt security will be rounded upward or downward, as appropriate, to the nearest cent, in the case of U.S. dollars, or to the nearest corresponding hundredth of a unit, in the case of a currency other than U.S. dollars, with one-half cent or one-half of a corresponding hundredth of a unit or more being rounded upward.

In determining the base rate that applies to a floating rate debt security during a particular interest period, the calculation agent may obtain rate quotes from various banks or dealers active in the relevant market, as described in the applicable prospectus supplement. Those reference banks and dealers may include the calculation agent itself and its affiliates, as well as any underwriter, dealer or agent participating in the distribution of the relevant floating rate debt securities and its affiliates, and they may include UBS AG or its affiliates.

Indexed Debt Securities

A debt security of this type provides that the principal amount payable at its maturity, and/or the amount of interest payable on an interest payment date, will be determined by reference to:

- securities of one or more issuers;
- one or more currencies;
- one or more commodities;

- any other financial, economic or other measure or instrument, including the occurrence or nonoccurrence of any event or circumstance; and/or
- one or more indices or baskets of the items described above.

If you are a holder of an indexed debt security, you may receive an amount at maturity (including upon acceleration following an event of default) that is greater than or less than the face amount of your debt security depending upon the formula used to determine the amount payable and the value of the applicable index at maturity. The value of the applicable index will fluctuate over time.

An indexed debt security may provide either for cash settlement or for physical settlement by delivery of the underlying property or another property of the type listed above. An indexed debt security may also provide that the form of settlement may be determined at our option or at the holder's option. Some indexed debt securities may be convertible, exercisable or exchangeable, at our option or the holder's option, into or for securities of an issuer other than UBS AG.

If you purchase an indexed debt security, your prospectus supplement will include information about the relevant index, about how amounts that are to become payable will be determined by reference to the price or value of that index and about the terms on which the security may be settled physically or in cash. The prospectus supplement will also identify the calculation agent that will calculate the amounts payable with respect to the indexed debt security and may exercise significant discretion in doing so. The calculation agent may be UBS Securities LLC or another of our affiliates. See "Considerations Relating to Indexed Securities" for more information about risks of investing in debt securities of this type.

Original Issue Discount Debt Securities

A fixed rate debt security, a floating rate debt security or an indexed debt security may be an original issue discount debt security. A debt security of this type is issued at a price lower than its principal amount and provides that, upon redemption or acceleration of its maturity, an amount less than its principal amount will be payable. An original issue discount debt security may be a zero coupon debt security. A debt security issued at a discount to its principal may, for U.S. federal income tax purposes, be considered an original issue discount debt security, regardless of the amount payable upon redemption or acceleration of maturity. See "U.S. Tax Considerations—Taxation of Debt Securities— Original Issue Discount" below for a brief description of the U.S. federal income tax consequences of owning an original issue discount debt security.

Information In Your Prospectus Supplement

Your prospectus supplement will describe the specific terms of your debt security, which will include some or all of the following:

- any limit on the total principal amount of the debt securities of the same series;
- the stated maturity;
- the specified currency or currencies for principal and interest, if not U.S. dollars;
- the price at which we originally issue your debt security, expressed as a percentage of the principal amount, and the original issue date;
- whether your debt security is a fixed rate debt security, a floating rate debt security or an indexed debt security;
- if your debt security is a fixed rate debt security, the yearly rate at which your debt security will bear interest, if any, and the interest payment dates;

- if your debt security is a floating rate debt security, the interest rate basis; any applicable index currency or maturity, spread or spread multiplier or initial base rate, maximum rate or minimum rate; the interest reset, determination, calculation and payment dates; the day count used to calculate interest payments for any period; the business day convention; and the calculation agent;
- if your debt security is an indexed debt security, the principal amount, if any, we will pay you at maturity, the amount of interest, if any, we will pay you on an interest payment date or the formula we will use to calculate these amounts, if any, and the terms on which your debt security will be exchangeable for or payable in cash, securities or other property;
- if your debt security may be converted into or exercised or exchanged for debt or equity securities of one or more third parties, the terms on which conversion, exercise or exchange may occur, including whether conversion, exercise or exchange is mandatory, at the option of the holder or at our option, the period during which conversion, exercise or exchange may occur, the initial conversion, exercise or exchange price or rate and the circumstances or manner in which the amount of securities issuable upon conversion, exercise or exchange may be adjusted;
- if your debt security is also an original issue discount debt security, the yield to maturity;
- if applicable, the circumstances under which your debt security may be redeemed at our option or repaid at the holder's option before the stated maturity, including any redemption commencement date, repayment date(s), redemption price(s) and redemption period(s);
- the authorized denominations, if other than \$1,000 and integral multiples of \$1,000;
- the depositary for your debt security, if other than DTC, and any circumstances under which the holder may request securities in non-global form, if we choose not to issue your debt security in book-entry form only;
- if your debt security will be issued in bearer form, any special provisions relating to bearer securities;
- if applicable, the circumstances under which we will pay additional amounts on any debt securities held by a person who is not a United States person for tax purposes and under which we can redeem the debt securities if we have to pay additional amounts;
- the names and duties of any co-trustees, depositaries, authenticating agents, paying agents, transfer agents or registrars for your debt security, as applicable; and
- any other terms of your debt security, which could be different from those described in this prospectus.

If you purchase your debt security—or any of our other securities we describe in this prospectus—in a market-making transaction, you will receive information about the price you pay and your trade and settlement dates in a separate confirmation of sale. A market-making transaction is one in which we, UBS Securities LLC, UBS Financial Services Inc. or another of our affiliates resells a security that it has previously acquired from another holder. A market-making transaction in a particular security occurs after the original issuance and sale of the security.

Extension of Maturity

If specified in the applicable prospectus supplement, we will have the option to extend the stated maturity of your debt security for one or more periods of whole years up to but not beyond the final maturity date specified in the prospectus supplement. We call a debt security whose maturity we may extend an extendible debt security. We call the period of time as to which we may extend the maturity the extension period. The following procedures will apply to extendible debt securities, unless otherwise indicated in the applicable prospectus supplement.

We may extend the maturity of an extendible debt security by notifying the paying agent between 45 and 60 days before the stated maturity then in effect. The stated maturity may be the original stated maturity, as described in the prospectus supplement, or a maturity that we previously extended by following these procedures. If we notify the paying agent that we will extend the maturity, the paying agent will send a notice to each holder by first class mail, postage prepaid, or by other means agreed upon between us and the paying agent, at least 30 days before the stated maturity then in effect. The notice sent by the paying agent will provide the following information:

- our election to extend the maturity of the extendible debt security;
- the extended maturity date or, if the maturity date had previously been extended, the new extended maturity date;
- the interest rate that will apply during the extension period or, in the case of a floating rate debt security, the spread and/or spread multiplier, if any, applicable during the extension period; and
- the provisions, if any, for redemption and repayment during the extension period.

Once the paying agent has mailed the notice to each holder, the extension of the maturity date will take place automatically. All of the terms of the debt security will be the same as the terms of the debt security as originally issued, except those terms that are described in the notice sent by the paying agent to each holder and except as described in the following paragraph.

Not later than 10:00 a.m., New York City time, on the twentieth calendar day before the maturity date then in effect for an extendible debt security or, if that day is not a business day, on the next succeeding business day, we may revoke the interest rate set forth in the extension notice sent by the paying agent to each holder and establish a higher interest rate for the extension period. If we elect to establish a higher interest rate, the paying agent will send a notice to each holder by first class mail, postage prepaid, or by other means agreed between us and the paying agent, of the higher interest rate in the case of a floating rate debt security, the higher spread and/or spread multiplier, if any. The notice of the higher rate cannot be revoked. All extendible debt securities as to which the maturity date has been extended will bear the higher rate for the extension period, whether or not tendered for repayment.

If we elect to extend the maturity date of an extendible debt security, each holder may elect repayment of all or part of its debt security on the maturity date then in effect at a price equal to the principal amount plus any accrued and unpaid interest to that date. To elect repayment, a holder must give notice to the paying agent between 25 and 35 days before the maturity date in effect. The notice must consist of either:

- the debt security along with the completed form entitled "Option to Elect Repayment," which will be attached to your debt security.
- a telegram, facsimile transmission or letter from a member of a national securities exchange, the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority, Inc. or a commercial bank or trust company in the United States setting forth the name of the holder, the principal amount of the debt security, the principal amount of the debt security to be repaid, the certificate number or a description of the tenor and terms of the debt security, a statement that the option to elect repayment is being elected and a guarantee that the debt security, together with the completed form entitled "Option to Elect Repayment" will be received by the paying agent no later than the fifth business day after the date of the telegram, facsimile transmission or letter. The telegram, facsimile transmission or letter will become effective upon receipt, by that fifth business day, of the debt security and complete form.

The holder may revoke the election of repayment by sending to the paying agent written notice by 3:00 p.m., New York City time, on the twentieth day before the maturity date then in effect or, if that day is not a business day, on the next succeeding business day.

If an extendible debt security is represented by a global debt security, the depositary or its nominee, as the holder, will be the only person that can exercise the right to elect repayment or revoke such an election. Any indirect owners who own beneficial interests in the global debt security and wish to make such an election must give proper and timely instructions to the banks or brokers through which they hold their interests, requesting that they notify the depositary to make a repayment election or revoke such an election on their behalf. Different firms have different deadlines for accepting instructions from their customers, and you should take care to act promptly enough to ensure that your request is given effect by the depositary before the applicable deadline for exercise.

Redemption and Repayment

Unless otherwise indicated in your prospectus supplement, your debt security will not be entitled to the benefit of any sinking fund—that is, we will not deposit money on a regular basis into any separate custodial account to repay your debt securities. In addition, we will not be entitled to redeem your debt security before its stated maturity (except for certain tax reasons, as described below) unless your prospectus supplement specifies a redemption date or redemption commencement date. You will not be entitled to require us to buy your debt security from you, before its stated maturity, unless your prospectus supplement specifies one or more repayment dates.

If your prospectus supplement specifies one or more redemption dates, a redemption commencement date or a repayment date, it will also specify one or more redemption prices or repayment prices, which may be expressed as a percentage of the principal amount of your debt security. It may also specify one or more redemption periods during which the redemption prices relating to a redemption of debt securities during those periods will apply.

If your prospectus supplement specifies one or more redemption dates, your debt security will be redeemable at our option on any of those dates. If your prospectus supplement specifies a redemption commencement date, your debt security will be redeemable at our option at any time on or after that date. If we redeem your debt security, we will do so at the specified redemption price. If different prices are specified for different redemption periods, the price we pay will be the price that applies to the redemption period during which your debt security is redeemed.

If your prospectus supplement specifies a repayment date, your debt security will be repayable at your option on the specified repayment date at the specified repayment price, together with interest accrued to the repayment date.

If we exercise an option to redeem any debt security, we will give the trustee and the holders written notice of the principal amount of the debt security to be redeemed, not less than 5 business days nor more than 60 days before the applicable redemption date unless otherwise specified in your prospectus supplement. We will give the notice in the manner described below in "—Notices."

If a debt security represented by a global debt security is subject to repayment at the holder's option, the depositary or its nominee, as the holder, will be the only person that can exercise the right to repayment. Any indirect holders who own beneficial interests in the global debt security and wish to exercise a repayment right must give proper and timely instructions to the banks or brokers through which they hold their interests, requesting that they notify the depositary to exercise the repayment right on their behalf. Different firms have different deadlines for accepting instructions from their customers, and you should take care to act promptly enough to ensure that your request is given effect by the depositary before the applicable deadline for exercise.

Street name and other indirect holders should contact their banks or brokers for information about how to exercise a repayment right in a timely manner.

We or our affiliates may purchase debt securities from investors who are willing to sell from time to time, either in the open market at prevailing prices or in private transactions at negotiated prices. Debt securities that we or they purchase may, at our discretion, be held, resold or cancelled.

Optional Tax Redemption

In addition to the situations described above under "—Redemption and Repayment," we also have the option to redeem the debt securities in two situations described below, unless otherwise indicated in your prospectus supplement. The redemption price for the debt securities, other than original issue discount debt securities, will be equal to the principal amount of the debt securities being redeemed plus accrued interest and any additional amounts due on the date fixed for redemption. The redemption price for original issue discount debt securities will be specified in the prospectus supplement for such debt securities. Furthermore, we must give you between 10 and 60 days' notice before redeeming the debt securities unless otherwise specified in your prospectus supplement.

• The first situation is where, as a result of a change in, execution of or amendment to any laws or treaties or the official application or interpretation of any laws or treaties, we would be required to pay additional amounts as described below under "—Payment of Additional Amounts."

This applies only in the case of changes, executions, amendments, applications or interpretations that occur on or after the date specified in the prospectus supplement for the applicable debt securities and in a relevant jurisdiction, as defined in "—Payment of Additional Amounts" below. If UBS is succeeded by another entity, the applicable jurisdiction will be the jurisdiction in which the successor entity is organized, and the applicable date will be the date the entity became a successor.

We would not have the option to redeem in this case if we could have avoided the payment of additional amounts or the deduction or withholding by using reasonable measures available to us.

• The second situation is where a person located outside of a relevant jurisdiction into which UBS is merged or to whom it has conveyed, transferred or leased its property is required to pay an additional amount. We would have the option to redeem the debt securities even if we are required to pay additional amounts immediately after the merger, conveyance, transfer or lease. We are not required to use reasonable measures to avoid the obligation to pay additional amounts in this situation.

Payment of Additional Amounts

A relevant jurisdiction may require UBS to withhold amounts from payments on the principal or interest on a debt security for taxes or any other governmental charges. If the relevant jurisdiction requires a withholding of this type, UBS may be required to pay you an additional amount so that the net amount you receive will be the amount specified in the debt security to which you are entitled.

By relevant jurisdiction, we mean Switzerland or a jurisdiction in which the UBS branch through which debt securities are issued is located. UBS will **not** have to pay additional amounts in respect of taxes or other governmental charges that are required to be deducted or withheld by any paying agent from a payment on a debt security, if such payment can be made without such deduction or withholding by any other paying agent, or in respect of taxes or other governmental charges that would not have been imposed but for

- the existence of any present or former connection between you and the relevant jurisdiction, other than the mere holding of the debt security and the receipt of payments on it;
- your status as an individual resident of a member state of the European Union;

- a failure to comply with any reasonable certification, documentation, information or other reporting requirement concerning your nationality, residence, identity or connection with the relevant jurisdiction, if such compliance is required as a precondition to relief or exemption from such taxes or other governmental charges (including, without limitation, a certification that you are not resident in the relevant jurisdiction or are not an individual resident of a member state of the European Union); or
- a change in law that becomes effective more than 30 days after a payment on the debt security becomes due and payable or on which the payment is duly provided for, whichever occurs later.

These provisions will also apply to any taxes or governmental charges imposed by any jurisdiction in which a successor to UBS is organized. The prospectus supplement relating to the debt security may describe additional circumstances in which UBS would not be required to pay additional amounts.

Mergers and Similar Transactions

We are generally permitted to merge or consolidate with another firm. We are also permitted to sell our assets substantially as an entirety to another firm. With regard to any series of debt securities, we may not take any of these actions, however, unless all the following conditions are met:

- If the successor firm in the transaction is not UBS, the successor firm must be organized as a corporation, partnership or trust and must expressly assume our obligations under the debt securities of that series and the debt indenture. The successor firm must be organized under the laws of Switzerland.
- Immediately after the transaction, no default under the debt securities of that series has occurred and is continuing. For this purpose, "default under the debt securities of that series" means an event of default with respect to that series or any event that would be an event of default with respect to that series if the requirements for giving us default notice and for our default having to continue for a specific period of time were disregarded. We describe these matters below under "—Default, Remedies and Waiver of Default."

If the conditions described above are satisfied with respect to the debt securities of any series, we will not need to obtain the approval of the holders of those debt securities in order to merge or consolidate or to sell our assets. Also, these conditions will apply only if we wish to merge or consolidate with another firm or sell our assets substantially as an entirety to another firm. We will not need to satisfy these conditions if we enter into other types of transactions, including any transaction in which we acquire the stock or assets of another firm, any transaction that involves a change of control of UBS but in which we do not merge or consolidate and any transaction in which we sell less than substantially all our assets.

Also, if we merge, consolidate or sell our assets substantially as an entirety and the successor firm is a non-Swiss entity, neither we nor any successor would have any obligation to compensate you for any resulting adverse tax consequences to the debt securities.

Defeasance and Covenant Defeasance

Unless we say otherwise in the applicable prospectus supplement, the provisions for full defeasance and covenant defeasance described below apply to each debt security. In general, we expect these provisions to apply to each debt security that has a specified currency of U.S. dollars and is not a floating rate or indexed debt security.

Full Defeasance

If there is a change in U.S. federal tax law, as described below, we can legally release ourselves from all payment and other obligations on your debt security. This is called full defeasance. To do so, each of the following must occur:

- We must deposit in trust for the benefit of all holders of those debt securities, money, U.S. government or U.S. government agency notes or bonds or a combination of money and U.S. government or U.S. government agency notes or bonds that will, in each case, generate enough cash to make interest, principal and any other payments on those debt securities on their various due dates.
- There must be a change in current U.S. federal tax law or an Internal Revenue Service ruling that lets us make the above deposit without causing the holders to be taxed on those debt securities any differently than if we did not make the deposit and just repaid the debt securities ourselves. Under current federal tax law, the deposit and our legal release from your debt securities would be treated as though we took back your debt security and gave you your share of the cash and notes or bonds deposited in trust. In that event, you could recognize gain or loss on your debt security.
- We must deliver to the trustee a legal opinion of our counsel confirming the tax law change described above.

If we ever fully defease your debt security, you would have to rely solely on the trust deposit for payments on your debt security. You would not be able to look to us for payment in the event of any shortfall.

Covenant Defeasance

Under current U.S. federal tax law, we can make the same type of deposit described above and be released from any restrictive covenants relating to your debt security that may be described in your prospectus supplement. This is called covenant defeasance. In that event, you would lose the protection of those restrictive covenants. In order to achieve covenant defeasance for any debt securities, we must do both of the following:

- We must deposit in trust for the benefit of all holders of those debt securities, money, U.S. government or U.S. government agency notes or bonds or a combination of money and U.S. government or U.S. government agency notes or bonds that will, in each case, generate enough cash to make interest, principal and any other payments on those debt securities on their various due dates.
- We must deliver to the trustee a legal opinion of our counsel confirming that under U.S. federal income tax law as then in effect we may make the above deposit without causing you to be taxed on those debt securities any differently than if we did not make the deposit and just repaid those debt securities ourselves.

If we accomplish covenant defeasance with regard to your debt security, the following provisions of the debt indenture and your debt security would no longer apply:

- Any covenants that your prospectus supplement may state are applicable to your debt security; and
- The events of default resulting from a breach of covenants, described below in the fourth bullet point under "-Default, Remedies and Waiver of Default Events of Default."

Any right we have to redeem will survive covenant defeasance with regard to those debt securities.

If we accomplish covenant defeasance on your debt security, you can still look to us for repayment of your debt security in the event of any shortfall in the trust deposit. You should note, however, that if

one of the remaining events of default occurred, such as our bankruptcy, and your debt security became immediately due and payable, there may be a shortfall. Depending on the event causing the default you may not be able to obtain payment of the shortfall.

Default, Remedies and Waiver of Default

You will have special rights if an event of default with respect to your series of debt securities occurs and is not cured, as described in this subsection.

Events of Default

Unless your prospectus supplement says otherwise, when we refer to an event of default with respect to any series of debt securities, we mean any of the following:

- We do not pay the principal or any premium (including delivering any security or other property deliverable) on any debt security of that series at its maturity;
- We do not pay interest on any debt securities of that series within 30 days after it becomes due and payable;
- We do not deposit a sinking fund payment with regard to any debt securities of that series on its due date, but only if the payment is required in the applicable prospectus supplement;
- We remain in breach of any other covenant we make in the debt indenture for the benefit of the debt securities of that series, for 60 days after we receive a notice of default stating that we are in breach and requiring us to remedy the breach. The notice must be sent by the trustee or the holders of not less than 10% in principal amount of the relevant series of debt securities then outstanding;
- We file for bankruptcy or certain other bankruptcy, insolvency or reorganization events relating to UBS occur; or
- If the applicable prospectus supplement states that any additional event of default applies to your series, that event of default occurs.

Remedies If an Event of Default Occurs

If an event of default has occurred with respect to any series of debt securities and has not been cured or waived, the trustee or the holders of not less than 25% in principal amount of all debt securities of that series then outstanding may declare the entire principal amount of the debt securities of that series to be due immediately. If an event of default occurs because of bankruptcy, insolvency or reorganization events relating to UBS, the entire principal amount of the debt securities will be automatically accelerated, without any action by the trustee or any holder.

Each of the situations described above is called an acceleration of the maturity of the affected series of debt securities. If the maturity of any series is accelerated and a judgment for payment has not yet been obtained, the holders of a majority in principal amount of the debt securities of that series may cancel the acceleration for the entire series.

If an event of default occurs, the trustee will have special duties. The trustee will be obligated to use those of its rights and powers under the debt indenture, and to use the same degree of care and skill in doing so, that a prudent person would use in that situation in conducting his or her own affairs.

Except as described in the prior paragraph, the trustee is not required to take any action under the debt indenture at the request of any holders unless the holders offer the trustee reasonable protection from expenses and liability. This is called an indemnity. If the trustee is provided with an indemnity reasonably satisfactory to it, the holders of a majority in principal amount of all debt securities of the

relevant series may direct the time, method and place of conducting any lawsuit or other formal legal action seeking any remedy available to the trustee with respect to that series. These majority holders may also direct the trustee in performing any other action under the debt indenture with respect to the debt securities of that series.

Before you bypass the trustee and bring your own lawsuit or other formal legal action or take other steps to enforce your rights or protect your interests relating to any debt security, all of the following must occur:

- The holder of your debt security must give the trustee written notice that an event of default has occurred, and the event of default must not have been cured or waived.
- The holders of not less than 25% in principal amount of all debt securities of your series must make a written request that the trustee take action because of the default, and they or other holders must offer to the trustee indemnity reasonably satisfactory to the trustee against the cost and other liabilities of taking that action.
- The trustee must not have taken action for 60 days after the above steps have been taken.
- During those 60 days, the holders of a majority in principal amount of the debt securities of your series must not have given the trustee directions that are inconsistent with the written request of the holders of not less than 25% in principal amount of all debt securities of your series.

You are, however, entitled at any time to bring a lawsuit for the payment of money due on your debt security on or after its due date.

Waiver of Default

The holders of not less than a majority in principal amount of the debt securities of any series may waive a default for all debt securities of that series. If this happens, the default will be treated as if it has not occurred. No one can waive a payment default on your debt security, however, without the approval of the particular holder of that debt security.

We Will Give the Trustee Information About Defaults Annually

We will furnish to the trustee every year a written statement of two of our officers certifying that to their knowledge we are in compliance with the debt indenture and the debt securities, or else specifying any default under the debt indenture.

Book-entry and other indirect holders should consult their banks or brokers for information on how to give notice or direction to or make a request of the trustee and how to declare or cancel an acceleration of the maturity of the debt securities. Book-entry and other indirect owners are described below under "Legal Ownership and Book-Entry Issuance."

Modification and Waiver of Covenants

There are three types of changes we can make to the debt indenture and the debt securities of any series.

Changes Requiring Each Holder's Approval

First, there are changes that cannot be made without the approval of each holder of a debt security affected by the change. Here is a list of those types of changes:

- change the stated maturity for any principal or interest payment on a debt security;
- reduce the principal amount, the amount payable on acceleration of the maturity after a default, the interest rate or the redemption price for a debt security;

- permit redemption of a debt security if not previously permitted;
- impair any right a holder may have to require repayment of his or her debt security;
- impair any right that a holder of an indexed or any other debt security may have to exchange or convert the debt security for or into securities or other property;
- change the currency of any payment on a debt security other than as permitted by the debt security;
- change the place of payment on a debt security, if it is in non-global form;
- impair a holder's right to sue for payment of any amount due on his or her debt security;
- reduce the percentage in principal amount of the debt securities of any one or more affected series, taken separately or together, as applicable, the approval of whose holders is needed to change the debt indenture or those debt securities;
- reduce the percentage in principal amount of the debt securities of any one or more affected series, taken separately or together, as applicable, the consent of whose holders is needed to waive our compliance with the debt indenture or to waive defaults; and
- change the provisions of the debt indenture dealing with modification and waiver in any other respect, except to increase any required percentage referred to above or to add to the provisions that cannot be changed or waived without approval of the holder of each affected debt security.

Changes Not Requiring Approval of Holders

The second type of change does not require any approval by holders of the debt securities of an affected series. This type of change is limited to clarifications and changes that would not adversely affect the debt securities of that series in any material respect. We also do not need any approval to make changes that affect only debt securities to be issued under the debt indenture after the changes take effect.

We may also make changes or obtain waivers that do not adversely affect a particular debt security, even if they affect other debt securities. In those cases, we do not need to obtain the approval of the holder of the unaffected debt security; we need only obtain any required approvals from the holders of the affected debt securities.

Changes Requiring Majority Approval

Any other change to the debt indenture and the debt securities would require the following approval:

- If the change affects only the debt securities of a particular series, it must be approved by the holders of 66²/₃% in principal amount of the debt securities of that series.
- If the change affects the debt securities of more than one series of debt securities issued under the debt indenture, it must be approved by the holders of 66²/₃% in principal amount of all series affected by the change, with the debt securities of all the affected series voting together as one class for this purpose (and of any affected series that by its terms is entitled to vote separately as a series, as described below).

In each case, the required approval must be given by written consent.

Majority approval would be required for us to obtain a waiver of any of our covenants in the debt indenture. Our covenants include the promises we make about merging, which we describe above under "—Mergers and Similar Transactions." If the holders approve a waiver of a covenant, we will not have to comply with that covenant. The holders, however, cannot approve a waiver of any provision in a particular debt security, or in the debt indenture as it affects that debt security, that we cannot change

without the approval of the holder of that debt security as described above under "—Changes Requiring Each Holder's Approval," unless that holder approves the waiver.

Book-entry and other indirect holders should consult their banks or brokers for information on how approval may be granted or denied if we seek to change the debt indenture or the debt securities or request a waiver.

Special Rules for Action by Holders

When holders take any action under the debt indenture, such as giving a notice of default, declaring an acceleration, approving any change or waiver or giving the trustee an instruction, we will apply the following rules.

Only Outstanding Debt Securities Are Eligible

Only holders of outstanding debt securities of the applicable series will be eligible to participate in any action by holders of debt securities of that series. Also, we will count only outstanding debt securities in determining whether the various percentage requirements for taking action have been met. For these purposes, a debt security will not be "outstanding":

- if it has been surrendered for cancellation;
- if we have deposited or set aside, in trust for its holder, money for its payment or redemption;
- if we have fully defeased it as described above under "—Defeasance and Covenant Defeasance Full Defeasance"; or
- if we or one of our affiliates, such as UBS Securities LLC or UBS Financial Services Inc., is the beneficial owner.

Special Series Voting Rights

We may issue series of debt securities that are entitled, by their terms, to vote separately on matters (for example, modification or waiver of provisions in the debt indenture) that would otherwise require a vote of all affected series, voting together as a single class. Any such series would be entitled to vote together with all other affected series, voting together as one class, and would also be entitled to vote separately, as a series only. These special voting rights will be described in the applicable prospectus supplement. For a series that does not have these special rights, voting will occur as described in the preceding section, but subject to any separate voting rights of any series having special rights. We may issue a series having these or other special voting rights without obtaining the consent of or giving notice to holders of outstanding series.

Eligible Principal Amount of Some Debt Securities

In some situations, we may follow special rules in calculating the principal amount of a debt security that is to be treated as outstanding for the purposes described above. This may happen, for example, if the principal amount is payable in a non-U.S. dollar currency, increases over time or is not to be fixed until maturity. For any debt security of the kind described below, we will decide how much principal amount to attribute to the debt security as follows:

- For an original issue discount debt security, we will use the principal amount that would be due and payable on the action date if the maturity of the debt security were accelerated to that date because of a default.
- For a debt security whose principal amount is not known, we will use any amount that we indicate in the prospectus supplement for that debt security. The principal amount of a debt security may

not be known, for example, because it is based on an index that changes from time to time and the principal amount is not to be determined until a later date.

• For debt securities with a principal amount denominated in one or more non-U.S. dollar currencies or currency units, we will use the U.S. dollar equivalent, which we will determine.

Determining Record Dates for Action by Holders

We will generally be entitled to set any day as a record date for the purpose of determining the holders that are entitled to take action under the debt indenture. In certain limited circumstances, only the trustee will be entitled to set a record date for action by holders. If we or the trustee set a record date for an approval or other action to be taken by holders, that vote or action may be taken only by persons or entities who are holders on the record date and must be taken during the period that we specify for this purpose, or that the trustee specifies if it sets the record date. We or the trustee, as applicable, may shorten or lengthen this period from time to time. This period, however, may not extend beyond the 180th day after the record date for the action. In addition, record dates for any global debt security may be set in accordance with procedures established by the depositary from time to time. Accordingly, record dates for global debt securities may differ from those for other debt securities.

Form, Exchange and Transfer of Debt Securities

We will issue each debt security in global—*i.e.*, book-entry—form only, unless we specify otherwise in the applicable prospectus supplement. Debt securities in book-entry form will be represented by a global security registered in the name of a depositary, which will be the holder of all the debt securities represented by the global security. Those who own beneficial interests in a global debt security will do so through participants in the depositary's securities clearance system, and the rights of these indirect owners will be governed solely by the applicable procedures of the depositary and its participants. We describe book-entry securities below under "Legal Ownership and Book-Entry Issuance." Unless we specify otherwise in the applicable prospectus supplement, The Depository Trust Company, New York, New York, known as DTC, will be the depositary for all debt securities in global form.

In addition, we will generally issue each debt security in registered form, without coupons, unless we specify otherwise in the applicable prospectus supplement. If we issue a debt security in bearer form, the applicable prospectus supplement will describe the provisions that would apply to that security.

If a debt security is issued as a global debt security, only the depositary—*e.g.*, DTC, Euroclear and Clearstream—will be entitled to transfer and exchange the debt security or exercise any other rights of a holder as described in this subsection, since the depositary will be the sole holder of the debt security.

If any debt securities cease to be issued in global form, then unless we indicate otherwise in your prospectus supplement, they will be issued:

- only in fully registered form;
- without interest coupons; and
- unless we indicate otherwise in your prospectus supplement, in denominations of \$1,000 and integral multiples of \$1,000.

Holders may exchange their debt securities for debt securities of smaller denominations (subject to the limit above) or combined into fewer debt securities of larger denominations, as long as the total principal amount is not changed. You may not exchange your debt securities for securities of a different series or having different terms, unless your prospectus supplement says you may.

Holders may exchange or transfer their debt securities at the office of the trustee. They may also replace lost, stolen, destroyed or mutilated debt securities at that office. We have appointed the trustee to act as our agent for registering debt securities in the names of holders and transferring and replacing debt securities. We may appoint another entity to perform these functions or perform them ourselves.

Holders will not be required to pay a service charge to transfer or exchange their debt securities, but they may be required to pay for any tax or other governmental charge associated with the exchange or transfer. The transfer or exchange, and any replacement, will be made only if our transfer agent is satisfied with the holder's proof of legal ownership. The transfer agent may require an indemnity before replacing any debt securities.

If we have designated additional transfer agents for your debt security, they will be named in your prospectus supplement. We may appoint additional transfer agents or cancel the appointment of any particular transfer agent. We may also approve a change in the office through which any transfer agent acts.

If the debt securities of any series are redeemable and we redeem less than all those debt securities, we may block the transfer or exchange of those debt securities during the period beginning 15 days before the day we mail the notice of redemption and ending on the day of that mailing or during any other period specified in the applicable prospectus supplement, in order to freeze the list of holders who will receive the mailing. We may also refuse to register transfers of or exchange any debt security selected for redemption, except that we will continue to permit transfers and exchanges of the unredeemed portion of any debt security being partially redeemed.

The rules for exchange described above apply to exchanges of debt securities for other debt securities of the same series and kind. If a debt security is convertible, exercisable or exchangeable into or for a different kind of security, such as one that we have not issued, or for other property, the rules governing that type of conversion, exercise or exchange will be described in the applicable prospectus supplement.

Payment Mechanics for Debt Securities

Who Receives Payments?

If interest is due on a debt security on an interest payment date, we will pay the interest to the person in whose name the debt security is registered at the close of business on the regular record date described below relating to the interest payment date. If interest is due at maturity but on a day that is not an interest payment date, we will pay the interest to the person entitled to receive the principal of the debt security. If principal or another amount besides interest is due on a debt security at maturity, we will pay the amount to the holder of the debt security against surrender of the debt security at a proper place of payment (or, in the case of a global debt security, in accordance with the applicable policies of the depositary).

Payment Dates and Regular Record Dates for Interest

Unless we specify otherwise in the applicable prospectus supplement, interest on any fixed rate debt security will be payable semiannually each May 15 and November 15 and at maturity, and the regular record date relating to an interest payment date for any fixed rate debt security will be the May 1 or November 1 next preceding that interest payment date. The regular record date relating to an interest payment date for any floating rate debt security will be the 15th calendar day before that interest payment date. These record dates will apply whether or not a particular record date is a business day. For the purpose of determining the holder at the close of business on a regular record date when business is not being conducted, the close of business will mean 5:00 P.M., New York City time, on that day.

The term "business day" means, for any debt security, a day that meets all the following applicable requirements:

- for all debt securities, is a Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday or Friday that is not a day on which banking institutions in New York City generally are authorized or obligated by law, regulation or executive order to close and that satisfies any other criteria specified in your prospectus supplement;
- if the debt security is a floating rate debt security whose interest rate is based on LIBOR, is also a day on which dealings in the relevant index currency specified in the applicable prospectus supplement are transacted in the London interbank market;
- if the debt security has a specified currency other than U.S. dollars or euros, is also a day on which banking institutions are not authorized or obligated by law, regulation or executive order to close in the principal financial center of the country issuing the specified currency;
- if the debt security either is a floating rate debt security whose interest rate is based on EURIBOR or has a specified currency of euros, is also a day on which the Trans-European Automated Real-time Gross settlement Express Transfer (TARGET) System, or any successor system, is open for business;
- ➤ if the debt security is held through Euroclear, is also not a day on which banking institutions in Brussels, Belgium are generally authorized or obligated by law, regulation or executive order to close; and
- ➤ if the debt security is held through Clearstream, is also not a day on which banking institutions in Luxembourg are generally authorized or obligated by law, regulation or executive order to close.

How We Will Make Payments Due in U.S. Dollars

We will follow the practices described in this subsection when paying amounts due in U.S. dollars. Payments of amounts due in other currencies will be made as described in the next subsection.

Payments on Global Debt Securities. We will make payments on a global debt security in accordance with the applicable policies of the depositary as in effect from time to time. Under those policies, we will pay directly to the depositary, or its nominee, and not to any indirect owners who own beneficial interests in the global debt security. An indirect owner's right to receive those payments will be governed by the rules and practices of the depositary and its participants, as described under "Legal Ownership and Book-Entry Issuance—What Is a Global Security?"

Payments on Non-Global Debt Securities. We will make payments on a debt security in non-global, registered form as follows. We will pay interest that is due on an interest payment date by check mailed on the interest payment date to the holder at his or her address shown on the trustee's records as of the close of business on the regular record date. We will make all other payments by check at the paying agent described below, against surrender of the debt security. All payments by check will be made in next-day funds—that is, in funds that become available on the day after the check is cashed.

Alternatively, if a non-global debt security has a face amount of at least \$1,000,000 and the holder asks us to do so, we will pay any amount that becomes due on the debt security by wire transfer of immediately available funds to an account at a bank in New York City, on the due date. To request wire payment, the holder must give the paying agent appropriate wire transfer instructions at least five business days before the requested wire payment is due. In the case of any interest payment due on an interest payment date, the instructions must be given by the person who is the holder on the relevant regular record date. In the case of any other payment, payment will be made only after the debt security is surrendered to the paying agent. Any wire instructions, once properly given, will remain in effect unless and until new instructions are given in the manner described above.

Book-entry and other indirect owners should consult their banks or brokers for information on how they will receive payments on their debt securities.

How We Will Make Payments Due in Other Currencies

We will follow the practices described in this subsection when paying amounts that are due in a specified currency other than U.S. dollars.

Payments on Global Debt Securities. We will make payments on a global debt security in accordance with the applicable policies of the depositary as in effect from time to time. We understand that these policies, as currently in effect at DTC, are as follows:

Unless otherwise indicated in your prospectus supplement, if you are an indirect owner of global debt securities denominated in a specified currency other than U.S. dollars and if you have the right to elect to receive payments in that other currency and you do make that election, you must notify the participant through which your interest in the global debt security is held of your election:

- on or before the applicable regular record date, in the case of a payment of interest, or
- on or before the 16th day prior to stated maturity, or any redemption or repayment date, in the case of payment of principal or any premium.

You may elect to receive all or only a portion of any interest, principal or premium payment in a specified currency other than U.S. dollars.

Your participant must, in turn, notify DTC of your election on or before the third DTC business day after that regular record date, in the case of a payment of interest, and on or before the 12th DTC business day prior to stated maturity, or on the redemption or repayment date if your debt security is redeemed or repaid earlier, in the case of a payment of principal or any premium.

DTC, in turn, will notify the paying agent of your election in accordance with DTC's procedures.

If complete instructions are received by the participant and forwarded by the participant to DTC, and by DTC to the paying agent, on or before the dates noted above, the paying agent, in accordance with DTC's instructions, will make the payments to you or your participant by wire transfer of immediately available funds to an account maintained by you or your participant with a bank located in the country issuing the specified currency or in another jurisdiction acceptable to us and the paying agent.

If the foregoing steps are not properly completed, we expect DTC to inform the paying agent that payment is to be made in U.S. dollars. In that case, we or our agent will convert the payment to U.S. dollars in the manner described below under "—Conversion to U.S. Dollars." We expect that we or our agent will then make the payment in U.S. dollars to DTC, and that DTC in turn will pass it along to its participants.

Book-entry and other indirect holders of a global debt security denominated in a currency other than U.S. dollars should consult their banks or brokers for information on how to request payment in the specified currency.

Payments on Non-Global Debt Securities. Except as described in the second to last paragraph under this heading, we will make payments on debt securities in non-global form in the applicable specified currency. We will make these payments by wire transfer of immediately available funds to any account that is maintained in the applicable specified currency at a bank designated by the holder and is acceptable to us and the trustee. To designate an account for wire payment, the holder must give the paying agent appropriate wire instructions at least five business days before the requested wire payment is due. In the case of any interest payment due on an interest payment date, the instructions must be given by the person who is the holder on the regular record date. In the case of any other payment, the payment will be made only after the debt security is surrendered to the paying agent. Any instructions,

once properly given, will remain in effect unless and until new instructions are properly given in the manner described above.

If a holder fails to give instructions as described above, we will notify the holder at the address in the trustee's records and will make the payment within five business days after the holder provides appropriate instructions. Any late payment made in these circumstances will be treated under the debt indenture as if made on the due date, and no interest will accrue on the late payment from the due date to the date paid.

Although a payment on a debt security in non-global form may be due in a specified currency other than U.S. dollars, we will make the payment in U.S. dollars if the holder asks us to do so. To request U.S. dollar payment, the holder must provide appropriate written notice to the trustee at least five business days before the next due date for which payment in U.S. dollars is requested. In the case of any interest payment due on an interest payment date, the request must be made by the person who is the holder on the regular record date. Any request, once properly made, will remain in effect unless and until revoked by notice properly given in the manner described above.

Indirect owners of a non-global debt security with a specified currency other than U.S. dollars should contact their banks or brokers for information about how to receive payments in the specified currency or in U.S. dollars.

Conversion to U.S. Dollars. When we are asked by a holder to make payments in U.S. dollars of an amount due in another currency, either on a global debt security or a non-global debt security as described above, we will determine the U.S. dollar amount the holder receives as follows. The exchange rate agent described below will request currency bid quotations expressed in U.S. dollars from three or, if three are not available, then two, recognized foreign exchange dealers in New York City, any of which may be the exchange rate agent, which may be UBS Securities LLC, an affiliate of UBS, as of 11:00 A.M., New York City time, on the second business day before the payment date. Currency bid quotations will be requested on an aggregate basis, for all holders of debt securities requesting U.S. dollar payments of amounts due on the same date in the same specified currency. The U.S. dollar amount the holder receives will be based on the highest acceptable currency bid quotation received by the exchange rate agent. If the exchange rate agent determines that at least two acceptable currency bid quotations are not available on that second business day, the payment will be made in the specified currency.

To be acceptable, a quotation must be given as of 11:00 A.M., New York City time, on the second business day before the due date and the quoting dealer must commit to execute a contract at the quotation in the total amount due in that currency on all series of debt securities. If some but not all of the relevant debt securities are LIBOR debt securities or EURIBOR debt securities, the second preceding business day will be determined for this purpose as if none of those debt securities were LIBOR debt securities.

A holder that requests payment in U.S. dollars will bear all associated currency exchange costs, which will be deducted from the payment.

When the Specified Currency Is Not Available. If we are obligated to make any payment in a specified currency other than U.S. dollars, and the specified currency or any successor currency is not available to us or cannot be paid to you due to circumstances beyond our control—such as the imposition of exchange controls or a disruption in the currency markets—we will be entitled to satisfy our obligation to make the payment in that specified currency by making the payment in U.S. dollars, on the basis specified in the applicable prospectus supplement.

For a specified currency other than U.S. dollars, the exchange rate will be the noon buying rate for cable transfers of the specified currency in New York City as quoted by the Federal Reserve Bank of New York on the then-most recent day on which that bank has quoted that rate.
Description of Debt Securities We May Offer

The foregoing will apply to any debt security, whether in global or non-global form, and to any payment, including a payment at maturity. Any payment made under the circumstances and in a manner described above will not result in a default under any debt security or the debt indenture.

Exchange Rate Agent. If we issue a debt security in a specified currency other than U.S. dollars, we will appoint a financial institution to act as the exchange rate agent and will name the institution initially appointed when the debt security is originally issued in the applicable prospectus supplement. We may select UBS Securities LLC or another of our affiliates to perform this role. We may change the exchange rate agent from time to time after the original issue date of the debt security without your consent and without notifying you of the change.

All determinations made by the exchange rate agent will be at its sole discretion unless we state in your prospectus supplement that any determination is subject to our approval. In the absence of manifest error, those determinations will be conclusive for all purposes and binding on you and us, without any liability on the part of the exchange rate agent.

Payment When Offices Are Closed

If any payment is due on a debt security on a day that is not a business day, we will make the payment on the next day that is a business day. Unless specified otherwise in the applicable prospectus supplement, payments postponed to the next business day in this situation will be treated under the debt indenture as if they were made on the original due date. Postponement of this kind will not result in a default under any debt security or the debt indenture, and no interest will accrue on the postponed amount from the original due date to the next day that is a business day. The term business day has a special meaning, which we describe above under "—Payment Dates and Regular Record Dates for Interest."

Paying Agent

We may appoint one or more financial institutions to act as our paying agents, at whose designated offices debt securities in non-global entry form may be surrendered for payment at their maturity. We call each of those offices a paying agent. We may add, replace or terminate paying agents from time to time. We may also choose to act as our own paying agent. Initially, we have appointed the trustee, at its corporate trust office in New York City, as the paying agent. We must notify the trustee of changes in the paying agents.

Settlement Mechanics

The settlement mechanics applicable to debt securities calling for physical settlement will be described in the applicable prospectus supplement.

Unclaimed Payments

Regardless of who acts as paying agent, all money paid by us to a paying agent that remains unclaimed at the end of two years after the amount is due to a holder will be repaid to us. After that two-year period, the holder may look only to us for payment and not to the trustee, any other paying agent or anyone else.

Notices

Notices to be given to holders of a global debt security will be given only to the depositary, in accordance with its applicable policies as in effect from time to time. Notices to be given to holders of debt securities not in global form will be sent by mail to the respective addresses of the holders as they appear in the trustee's records, and will be deemed given when mailed. Neither the failure to give any

Description of Debt Securities We May Offer

notice to a particular holder, nor any defect in a notice given to a particular holder, will affect the sufficiency of any notice given to another holder.

Book-entry and other indirect holders should consult their banks or brokers for information on how they will receive notices.

Our Relationship with the Trustee

U.S. Bank Trust National Association has provided commercial banking and other services for us and our affiliates in the past and may do so in the future. Among other things, U.S. Bank Trust National Association holds debt securities issued by us and serves as trustee or agent with regard to other obligations of UBS or its subsidiaries.

U.S. Bank Trust National Association is serving as the trustee for the debt securities and the warrants issued under our warrant indenture. Consequently, if an actual or potential event of default occurs with respect to any of these securities, the trustee may be considered to have a conflicting interest for purposes of the Trust Indenture Act of 1939. In that case, the trustee may be required to resign under one or more of the indentures, and we would be required to appoint a successor trustee. For this purpose, a "potential" event of default means an event that would be an event of default if the requirements for giving us default notice or for the default having to exist for a specific period of time were disregarded.

Please note that in this section entitled "Description of Warrants We May Offer," references to UBS AG, we, our and us refer only to UBS AG and not to its consolidated subsidiaries. Also, in this section, references to "holders" mean those who own warrants registered in their own names, on the books that we or the trustee or warrant agent, as applicable, maintain for this purpose, and not those who own beneficial interests in warrants registered in street name or in warrants issued in book-entry form through one or more depositaries. Owners of beneficial interests in the warrants should read the section below entitled "Legal Ownership and Book-Entry Issuance."

We May Issue Many Series of Warrants

We may issue warrants that are debt warrants or universal warrants. We may offer warrants separately or together with other warrants or with our debt securities.

We may issue warrants in such amounts or in as many distinct series as we wish. We will issue each series of warrants under either the warrant indenture between UBS and U.S. Bank Trust National Association, or a warrant agreement, to be entered into before the first issuance of warrants under such warrant agreement, between UBS and a warrant agent to be named in the prospectus supplement applicable to the first series of warrants to be issued pursuant to such a warrant agreement. This section summarizes terms of the warrant indenture and warrant agreements and terms of the warrants that apply generally to all series of warrants. Most of the financial and other specific terms of your warrant will be described in the prospectus supplement accompanying this prospectus. Those terms may vary from the terms described here.

As you read this section, please remember that the specific terms of your warrant as described in your prospectus supplement will supplement and, if applicable, may modify or replace the general terms described in this section. If there are differences between your prospectus supplement and this prospectus, your prospectus supplement will control. Thus, the statements we make in this section may not apply to your warrant.

When we refer to a series of warrants, we mean all warrants issued as part of the same series under the warrant indenture or warrant agreement. When we refer to your prospectus supplement, we mean the prospectus supplement describing the specific terms of the warrant you purchase. The terms used in your prospectus supplement will have the meanings described in this prospectus, unless otherwise specified.

Types of Warrants

We may issue any of the following types of warrants:

Debt Warrants

We may issue warrants for the purchase of our debt securities on terms to be determined at the time of sale. We refer to this type of warrant as a "debt warrant."

Universal Warrants

We may also issue warrants, on terms to be determined at the time of sale, for the purchase or sale of, or whose cash value is determined by reference to the performance, level or value of, one or more of the following:

- securities of one or more issuers other than UBS AG;
- one or more currencies;

- one or more commodities;
- any other financial, economic or other measure or instrument, including the occurrence or nonoccurrence of any event or circumstance; and
- one or more indices or baskets of the items described above.

We refer to this type of warrant as a "universal warrant." We refer to each property described above as a "warrant property."

We may satisfy our obligations, if any, and the holder of a universal warrant may satisfy its obligations, if any, with respect to any universal warrants by delivering:

- the warrant property;
- the cash value of the warrant property; or
- the cash value of the warrants determined by reference to the performance, level or value of the warrant property.

The applicable prospectus supplement will describe what we may deliver to satisfy our obligations, if any, and what the holder of a universal warrant may deliver to satisfy its obligations, if any, with respect to any universal warrants.

Information In Your Prospectus Supplement

All Warrants

Your prospectus supplement will describe the specific terms of your warrant, which will include some or all of the following:

- the specific designation and aggregate number of, and the price at which we will issue, the warrants;
- the currency with which the warrants may be purchased;
- the warrant indenture or warrant agreement under which we will issue the warrants;
- the date on which the right to exercise the warrants will begin and the date on which that right will expire or, if you may not continuously exercise the warrants throughout that period, the specific date or dates on which you may exercise the warrants;
- whether the warrants will be issued in fully registered form or bearer form, in global or non-global form or in any combination of these forms;
- the identities of the warrant agent, any depositaries and any paying, transfer, calculation or other agents for the warrants;
- any securities exchange or quotation system on which the warrants or any securities deliverable upon exercise of the warrants may be listed;
- whether the warrants are to be sold separately or with other securities; and
- any other terms of the warrants.

If we issue warrants together with any other warrants or any debt securities, the applicable prospectus supplement will specify whether the warrants will be separable from the other securities before the warrants' expiration date.

No holder of a warrant will have any rights of a holder of the warrant property purchasable under the warrant.

An investment in a warrant may involve special risks, including risks associated with indexed securities and currency-related risks if the warrant or the warrant property is linked to an index or is payable in or otherwise linked to a non-U.S. dollar currency. We describe some of these risks below under "Considerations Relating to Indexed Securities" and "Considerations Relating to Securities Denominated or Payable in or Linked to a Non-U.S. Dollar Currency."

We and our affiliates may resell warrants in market-making transactions after their initial issuance. We discuss these transactions above under "Description of Debt Securities We May Offer—Information in Your Prospectus Supplement."

Debt Warrants

If you purchase debt warrants, your prospectus supplement may contain, where applicable, the following additional information about your warrants:

- the designation, aggregate principal amount, currency and terms of the debt securities that may be purchased upon exercise of the debt warrants;
- the exercise price and whether the exercise price may be paid in cash, by the exchange of any debt warrants or other securities or both and the method of exercising the debt warrants; and
- the designation, terms and amount of debt securities, if any, to be issued together with each of the debt warrants and the date, if any, after which the debt warrants and debt securities will be separately transferable.

Universal Warrants

If you purchase universal warrants, your prospectus supplement may contain, where applicable, the following additional information about your warrants:

- whether the universal warrants are put warrants or call warrants, including in either case warrants that may be settled by means of net cash settlement or cashless exercise, or any other type of warrants;
- the money or warrant property, and the amount or method for determining the amount of money or warrant property, payable or deliverable upon exercise of each universal warrant;
- the price at which and the currency with which the warrant property may be purchased or sold upon the exercise of each universal warrant, or the method of determining that price;
- whether the exercise price may be paid in cash, by the exchange of any universal warrants or other securities or both, and the method of exercising the universal warrants; and
- whether the exercise of the universal warrants is to be settled in cash or by delivery of the warrant property or both and whether settlement will occur on a net basis or a gross basis.

This Section Is Only a Summary

The warrant indenture or warrant agreement and its associated documents, including your warrant, contain the full legal text of the matters described in this section and your prospectus supplement. We have filed a copy of the warrant indenture with the SEC as an exhibit to our registration statement. See "Where You Can Find More Information" above for information on how to obtain a copy of it. We will describe the warrant agreement under which we issue any warrants in the applicable prospectus supplement, and we will file that agreement with the SEC as an exhibit to an amendment to the registration statement of which this prospectus is a part or as an exhibit to a Form 6-K and incorporated herein by reference. See "Where You Can Find More Information" above for information on how to obtain a copy of a warrant agreement when it is filed.

This section and your prospectus supplement summarize all the material terms of the warrant indenture or warrant agreement and your warrant. They do not, however, describe every aspect of the warrant indenture or warrant agreement and your warrant. For example, in this section and in your prospectus supplement, we use terms that have been given special meaning in the warrant indenture or warrant agreement, but we describe the meaning for only the more important of those terms.

The Warrant Indenture

We may issue universal warrants under the warrant indenture. Warrants of this kind will not be secured by any property or assets of UBS or its subsidiaries. Thus, by owning a warrant issued under the warrant indenture, you hold one of our unsecured obligations.

The warrants issued under the warrant indenture will be contractual obligations of UBS and will rank equally with all of our other unsecured contractual obligations and unsecured and unsubordinated debt. The warrant indenture does not limit our ability to incur additional contractual obligations or debt.

The warrant indenture is a contract between us and U.S. Bank Trust National Association, which acts as trustee. The trustee has two main roles:

- First, the trustee can enforce your rights against us if we default. There are limitations on the extent to which the trustee acts on your behalf, which we describe later under "—Default, Remedies and Waiver of Default."
- Second, the trustee performs administrative duties for us, such as sending you payments and notices.

We May Issue Many Series of Warrants Under the Warrant Indenture

We may issue as many distinct series of warrants under the warrant indenture as we wish. This section summarizes terms of the warrants that apply generally to all series issued under the warrant indenture. The provisions of the warrant indenture allow us not only to issue warrants with terms different from those of warrants previously issued under the warrant indenture, but also to "reopen" a previous issue of a series of warrants and issue additional warrants of that series.

Amounts That We May Issue

The warrant indenture does not limit the aggregate number of warrants that we may issue or the number of series or the aggregate amount of any particular series. We may issue warrants and other securities at any time without your consent and without notifying you.

The warrant indenture and the warrants do not limit our ability to incur other contractual obligations or indebtedness or to issue other securities. Also, the terms of the warrants do not impose financial or similar restrictions on us.

Expiration Date and Payment or Settlement Date

The term "expiration date" with respect to any warrant means the date on which the right to exercise the warrant expires. The term "payment or settlement date" with respect to any warrant means the date when any money or warrant property with respect to that warrant becomes payable or deliverable upon exercise or redemption of that warrant in accordance with its terms.

Governing Law

The warrant indenture is, and the warrants issued under it will be, governed by New York law.

Currency of Warrants

Amounts that become due and payable on your warrant will be payable in a currency, composite currency, basket of currencies or currency unit or units specified in your prospectus supplement. We refer to this currency, composite currency, basket of currencies or currency unit or units as a "specified currency." The specified currency for your warrant will be U.S. dollars, unless your prospectus supplement states otherwise. You will have to pay for your warrant by delivering the requisite amount of the specified currency to UBS Securities LLC, UBS Financial Services Inc. or another firm that we name in your prospectus supplement, unless other arrangements have been made between you and us or you and that firm. We will make payments on your warrants in the specified currency, except as described below in "—Payment Mechanics for Warrants." See "Considerations Relating to Securities Denominated or Payable in or Linked to a Non-U.S. Dollar Currency" below for more information about risks of investing in warrants of this kind.

Redemption

We will not be entitled to redeem your warrant before its expiration date unless your prospectus supplement specifies a redemption commencement date.

If your prospectus supplement specifies a redemption commencement date, it will also specify one or more redemption prices. It may also specify one or more redemption periods during which the redemption prices relating to a redemption of warrants during those periods will apply.

If your prospectus supplement specifies a redemption commencement date, your warrant will be redeemable at our option at any time on or after that date or at a specified time or times. If we redeem your warrant, we will do so at the specified redemption price. If different prices are specified for different redemption periods, the price we pay will be the price that applies to the redemption period during which your warrant is redeemed.

If we exercise an option to redeem any warrant, we will give to the trustee and holders written notice of the redemption price of the warrant to be redeemed, not less than 10 days nor more than 60 days before the applicable redemption date or within any other period before the applicable redemption date specified in the applicable prospectus supplement. We will give the notice in the manner described below in "—Notices."

We or our affiliates may purchase warrants from investors who are willing to sell from time to time, either in the open market at prevailing prices or in private transactions at negotiated prices. Warrants that we or they purchase may, at our discretion, be held, resold or cancelled.

Mergers and Similar Transactions

We are generally permitted to merge or consolidate with another corporation or other entity. We are also permitted to sell our assets substantially as an entirety to another corporation or other entity. With regard to any series of warrants, however, we may not take any of these actions unless all the following conditions are met:

- If the successor entity in the transaction is not UBS, the successor entity must be organized as a corporation, partnership or trust and must expressly assume our obligations under the warrants of that series and the warrant indenture. The successor entity may be organized under the laws of any jurisdiction, whether in Switzerland or elsewhere.
- Immediately after the transaction, no default under the warrants of that series has occurred and is continuing. For this purpose, "default under the warrants of that series" means an event of default with respect to that series or any event that would be an event of default with respect to that series if the requirements for giving us default notice and for our default having to continue for a specific

period of time were disregarded. We describe these matters below under "-Default, Remedies and Waiver of Default."

If the conditions described above are satisfied with respect to the warrants of any series, we will not need to obtain the approval of the holder of those warrants in order to merge or consolidate or to sell our assets. Also, these conditions will apply only if we wish to merge or consolidate with another entity or sell our assets substantially as an entirety to another entity. We will not need to satisfy these conditions if we enter into other types of transactions, including any transaction in which we acquire the stock or assets of another entity, any transaction that involves a change of control of UBS but in which we do not merge or consolidate and any transaction in which we sell less than substantially all our assets.

Also, if we merge, consolidate or sell our assets substantially as an entirety and the successor is a non-Swiss entity, neither we nor any successor would have any obligation to compensate you for any resulting adverse tax consequences relating to your warrants.

Default, Remedies and Waiver of Default

You will have special rights if an event of default with respect to your warrant occurs and is continuing, as described in this subsection.

Events of Default. Unless your prospectus supplement says otherwise, when we refer to an event of default with respect to any series of warrants issued under the warrant indenture, we mean that, upon satisfaction by the holder of the warrant of all conditions precedent to our relevant obligation or covenant to be satisfied by the holder, any of the following occurs:

- We do not pay any money or deliver any warrant property with respect to that warrant on the payment or settlement date in accordance with the terms of that warrant;
- We remain in breach of any covenant we make in the warrant indenture for the benefit of the holder of that warrant for 60 days after we receive a notice of default stating that we are in breach and requiring us to remedy the breach. The notice must be sent by the trustee or the holders of at least 10% in number of the relevant series of warrants;
- We file for bankruptcy or certain other bankruptcy, insolvency or reorganization events relating to UBS occur.
- If the applicable prospectus supplement states that any additional event of default applies to the series, that event of default occurs.

If we do not pay any money or deliver any warrant property when due with respect to a particular warrant of a series, as described in the first bullet point above, that failure to make a payment or delivery will not constitute an event of default with respect to any other warrant of the same series or any other series.

Remedies If an Event of Default Occurs. If an event of default occurs with respect to any series of warrants issued under the warrant indenture, the trustee will have special duties. In that situation, the trustee will be obligated to use those of its rights and powers under the warrant indenture, and to use the same degree of care and skill in doing so, that a prudent person would use in that situation in conducting his or her own affairs.

Except as described in the prior paragraph, the trustee is not required to take any action under the warrant indenture at the request of any holders unless the holders offer the trustee reasonable protection from expenses and liability. This is called an indemnity. If the trustee is provided with an indemnity reasonably satisfactory to it, the holders of a majority in number of all warrants of the relevant series may direct the time, method and place of conducting any lawsuit or other formal legal

action seeking any remedy available to the trustee. These majority holders may also direct the trustee in performing any other action under the warrant indenture with respect to the warrants of that series.

Before you bypass the trustee and bring your own lawsuit or other formal legal action or take other steps to enforce your rights or protect your interests relating to any warrant issued under the warrant indenture, all of the following must occur:

- The holder of your warrant must give the trustee written notice that an event of default has occurred, and the event of default must not have been cured or waived.
- The holders of not less than 25% in number of all warrants of your series must make a written request that the trustee take action because of the default, and they or other holders must offer to the trustee indemnity reasonably satisfactory to the trustee against the cost and other liabilities of taking that action.
- The trustee must not have taken action for 60 days after the above steps have been taken.
- During those 60 days, the holders of a majority in number of the warrants of your series must not have given the trustee directions that are inconsistent with the written request of the holders of not less than 25% in number of the warrants of your series.

You are, however, entitled at any time to bring a lawsuit for the payment of any money or delivery of any warrant property due on your warrant on or after its payment or settlement date.

Waiver of Default. The holders of not less than a majority in number of the warrants of any series may waive a default for all warrants of that series. If this happens, the default will be treated as if it has not occurred. No one can waive a default in payment of any money or delivery of any warrant property due on any warrant, however, without the approval of the particular holder of that warrant.

We Will Give the Trustee Information About Defaults Annually. We will furnish to the trustee every year a written statement of two of our officers certifying that to their knowledge we are in compliance with the warrant indenture and the warrants issued under it, or else specifying any default under the indenture.

Book-entry and other indirect owners should consult their banks or brokers for information on how to give notice or direction to or make a request of the trustee. Book-entry and other indirect owners are described below under "Legal Ownership and Book-Entry Issuance."

Modification and Waiver of Covenants

There are three types of changes we can make to the warrant indenture and the warrants of any series issued under the warrant indenture.

Changes Requiring Each Holder's Approval. First, there are changes that cannot be made without the approval of each holder of a warrant affected by the change. Here is a list of those types of changes:

- change the exercise price of the warrant;
- change the terms of any warrant with respect to the payment or settlement date of the warrant;
- reduce the amount of money payable or reduce the amount or change the kind of warrant property deliverable upon the exercise of the warrant or any premium payable upon redemption of the warrant;
- change the currency of any payment on a warrant;
- change the place of payment on a warrant;
- permit redemption of a warrant if not previously permitted;

- impair a holder's right to exercise its warrant, or sue for payment of any money payable or delivery of any warrant property deliverable with respect to its warrant on or after the payment or settlement date or, in the case of redemption, the redemption date;
- if any warrant provides that the holder may require us to repurchase the warrant, impair the holder's right to require repurchase of the warrant;
- reduce the percentage in number of the warrants of any one or more affected series, taken separately or together, as applicable, the approval of whose holders is needed to change the indenture or those warrants;
- reduce the percentage in number of the warrants of any one or more affected series, taken separately or together, as applicable, the consent of whose holders is needed to waive our compliance with the indenture or to waive defaults; and
- change the provisions of the indenture dealing with modification and waiver in any other respect, except to increase any required percentage referred to above or to add to the provisions that cannot be changed or waived without approval of the holder of each affected warrant.

Changes Not Requiring Approval of Holders. The second type of change does not require any approval by holders of the warrants of an affected series. These changes are limited to clarifications and changes that would not adversely affect the warrants of that series in any material respect. Nor do we need any approval to make changes that affect only warrants to be issued under the warrant indenture after the changes take effect.

We may also make changes or obtain waivers that do not adversely affect a particular warrant, even if they affect other warrants. In those cases, we do not need to obtain the approval of the holder of that warrant; we need only obtain any required approvals from the holders of the affected warrants.

Changes Requiring Majority Approval. Any other change to the warrant indenture and the warrants issued under the warrant indenture would require the following approval:

- If the change affects only the warrants of a particular series, it must be approved by the holders of a majority in number of the warrants of that series.
- If the change affects the warrants of more than one series issued under the warrant indenture, it must be approved by the holders of a majority in number of all series affected by the change, with the warrants of all the affected series voting together as one class for this purpose.

In each case, the required approval must be given by written consent.

The same majority approval would be required for us to obtain a waiver of any of our covenants in the warrant indenture. If the holders approve a waiver of a covenant, we will not have to comply with that covenant. The holders, however, cannot approve a waiver of any provision in a particular warrant, or in the warrant indenture as it affects that warrant, that we cannot change without the approval of the holder of that warrant as described above in "—Changes Requiring Each Holder's Approval," unless that holder approves the waiver.

Book-entry and other indirect owners should consult their banks or brokers for information on how approval may be granted or denied if we seek to change the warrant indenture or any warrants or request a waiver.

Special Rules for Action by Holders

When holders take any action under the warrant indenture, such as giving a notice of default, approving any change or waiver or giving the trustee an instruction, we will apply the following rules.

Only Outstanding Warrants Are Eligible. Only holders of outstanding warrants of the applicable series will be eligible to participate in any action by holders of warrants of that series. Also, we will count only outstanding warrants in determining whether the various percentage requirements for taking action have been met. For these purposes, a warrant will not be "outstanding":

- if it has been surrendered for cancellation;
- if it has been called for redemption;
- if we have deposited or set aside, in trust for its holder, money or warrant property for its payment or settlement; or
- if we or one of our affiliates, such as UBS Securities LLC or UBS Financial Services Inc., is the beneficial owner.

Determining Record Dates for Action by Holders. We will generally be entitled to set any day as a record date for the purpose of determining the holders that are entitled to take action under the warrant indenture. In certain limited circumstances, only the trustee will be entitled to set a record date for action by holders. If we or the trustee set a record date for an approval or other action to be taken by holders, that vote or action may be taken only by persons or entities who are holders on the record date and must be taken during the period that we specify for this purpose, or that the trustee specifies if it sets the record date. We or the trustee, as applicable, may shorten or lengthen this period from time to time. This period, however, may not extend beyond the 180th day after the record date for the action. In addition, record dates for any global warrant may be set in accordance with procedures established by the depositary from time to time. Accordingly, record dates for global warrants may differ from those for other warrants.

Notices

Notices to be given to holders of a global warrant will be given only to the depositary, in accordance with its applicable policies as in effect from time to time. Notices to be given to holders of warrants not in global form will be sent by mail to the respective addresses of the holders as they appear in the trustee's records, and will be deemed given when mailed. Neither the failure to give any notice to a particular holder, nor any defect in a notice given to a particular holder, will affect the sufficiency of any notice given to another holder.

Book-entry and other indirect owners should consult their banks or brokers for information on how they will receive notices.

The Warrant Agreements

We may issue debt warrants and some universal warrants in one or more series and under one or more warrant agreements, each to be entered into between us and a bank, trust company or other financial institution as warrant agent. We may add, replace or terminate warrant agents from time to time. We may also choose to act as our own warrant agent. We will describe the warrant agreement under which we issue any warrants in the applicable prospectus supplement, and we will file that agreement with the SEC as an exhibit to an amendment to the registration statement of which this prospectus is a part or as an exhibit to a Form 6-K and incorporated herein by reference. See "Where You Can Find More Information" above for information on how to obtain a copy of a warrant agreement when it is filed.

We may also issue universal warrants under the warrant indenture. For these warrants, the applicable provisions of the warrant indenture described above would apply instead of the provisions described in this section.

Enforcement of Rights

The warrant agent under a warrant agreement will act solely as our agent in connection with the warrants issued under that agreement. The warrant agent will not assume any obligation or relationship of agency or trust for or with any holders of those warrants. Any holder of warrants may, without the consent of any other person, enforce by appropriate legal action, on its own behalf, its right to exercise those warrants in accordance with their terms. No holder of any warrant will be entitled to any rights of a holder of the debt securities or any other warrant property purchasable upon exercise of the warrant, including any right to receive payments on those debt securities or other warrant property or to enforce any covenants or rights in the relevant indenture or any other agreement.

Warrant Agreement Will Not Be Qualified Under Trust Indenture Act

No warrant agreement will be qualified as an indenture, and no warrant agent will be required to qualify as a trustee, under the Trust Indenture Act. Therefore, holders of warrants issued under a warrant agreement will not have the protection of the Trust Indenture Act with respect to their warrants.

Modification and Waiver of Covenants

There are three types of changes we can make to the warrants of any series and the related warrant agreement.

Changes Requiring Each Holder's Approval. We may not amend any particular warrant or a warrant agreement with respect to any particular warrant unless we obtain the consent of the holder of that warrant, if the amendment would:

- change the exercise price of the warrant;
- change the kind or reduce the amount of the warrant property or other consideration receivable upon exercise, cancellation or expiration of the warrant, except as permitted by the antidilution or other adjustment provisions of the warrant;
- shorten, advance or defer the period of time during which the holder may exercise the warrant or otherwise impair the holder's right to exercise the warrant; or
- reduce the percentage of outstanding, unexpired warrants of any series or class the consent of whose holders is required to amend the series or class, or the applicable warrant agreement with regard to that series or class, as described below.

Changes Not Requiring Approval of Holders. We and the applicable warrant agent may amend any warrant or warrant agreement without the consent of any holder:

- to cure any ambiguity;
- to cure, correct or supplement any defective or inconsistent provision; or
- to make any other change that we believe is necessary or desirable and will not adversely affect the interests of the affected holders in any material respect.

We do not need any approval to make changes that affect only warrants to be issued after the changes take effect. We may also make changes that do not adversely affect a particular warrant in any material respect, even if they adversely affect other warrants in a material respect. In those cases, we do not need to obtain the approval of the holder of the unaffected warrant; we need only obtain any required approvals from the holders of the affected warrants.

Changes Requiring Majority Approval. Any other change to a particular warrant agreement and the warrants issued under that agreement would require the following approval:

- If the change affects only the warrants of a particular series issued under that agreement, the change must be approved by the holders of a majority of the outstanding, unexpired warrants of that series.
- If the change affects the warrants of more than one series issued under that agreement, the change must be approved by the holders of a majority of all outstanding, unexpired warrants of all series affected by the change, with the warrants of all the affected series voting together as one class for this purpose.

In each case, the required approval must be given in writing.

Mergers and Similar Transactions Are Permitted; No Restrictive Covenants or Events of Default

The warrant agreements and any warrants issued under the warrant agreements will not restrict our ability to merge or consolidate with, or sell our assets to, another corporation or other entity or to engage in any other transactions. If at any time we merge or consolidate with, or sell our assets substantially as an entirety to, another corporation or other entity, the successor entity will succeed to and assume our obligations under the warrants and warrant agreements. We will then be relieved of any further obligation under the warrants and warrant agreements.

The warrant agreements and any warrants issued under the warrant agreements will not include any restrictions on our ability to put liens on our assets, including our interests in our subsidiaries, nor will they restrict our ability to sell our assets. The warrant agreements and any warrants issued under the warrant agreements also will not provide for any events of default or remedies upon the occurrence of any events of default.

Governing Law

Each warrant agreement and any warrants issued under the warrant agreement will be governed by New York law.

Form, Exchange and Transfer of Warrants

We will issue each warrant in global—*i.e.*, book-entry—form only, unless we say otherwise in the applicable prospectus supplement. Warrants in book-entry form will be represented by a global security registered in the name of a depositary, which will be the holder of all the warrants represented by the global security. Those who own beneficial interests in a global warrant will do so through participants in the depositary's system, and the rights of these indirect owners will be governed solely by the applicable procedures of the depositary and its participants. We describe book-entry securities below under "Legal Ownership and Book-Entry Issuance." Unless we specify otherwise in the applicable prospectus supplement, The Depository Trust Company, New York, New York, known as DTC, will be the depositary for all warrants in global form.

If a warrant is issued as a registered global warrant, only the depositary—*e.g.*, DTC, Euroclear and Clearstream—will be entitled to transfer and exchange the warrant as described in this subsection, since the depositary will be the sole holder of the warrant.

In addition, we will issue each warrant in registered form, unless we say otherwise in the applicable prospectus supplement. If we issue a warrant in bearer form, the applicable prospectus supplement will describe the provisions that would apply to that security.

If any warrants cease to be issued in registered global form, then unless we indicate otherwise in your prospectus supplement, they will be issued:

- only in fully registered form; and
- in denominations of 100 warrants and any multiple of 100 warrants.

Holders may exchange their warrants for warrants of smaller denominations or combined into fewer warrants of larger denominations, as long as the total number of warrants is not changed.

Holders of non-global warrants may exchange or transfer their warrants at the office of the trustee or warrant agent, as applicable. They may also replace lost, stolen, destroyed or mutilated warrants at that office. We have appointed the trustee or warrant agent, as applicable, to act as our agent for registering warrants in the names of holders and transferring and replacing warrants. We may appoint another entity to perform these functions or perform them ourselves.

Holders will not be required to pay a service charge to transfer or exchange their warrants, but they may be required to pay for any tax or other governmental charge associated with the transfer or exchange. The transfer or exchange, and any replacement, will be made only if our transfer agent is satisfied with the holder's proof of legal ownership. The transfer agent may require an indemnity before replacing any warrants.

If we have the right to redeem, accelerate or settle any warrants before their expiration, and we exercise our right as to less than all those warrants, we may block the transfer or exchange of those warrants during the period beginning 15 days before the day we mail the notice of exercise and ending on the day of that mailing or during any other period specified in the applicable prospectus supplement, in order to freeze the list of holders who will receive the mailing. We may also refuse to register transfers of or exchange any warrant selected for early settlement, except that we will continue to permit transfers and exchanges of the unsettled portion of any warrant being partially settled.

If we have designated additional transfer agents for your warrant, they will be named in your prospectus supplement. We may appoint additional transfer agents or cancel the appointment of any particular transfer agent. We may also approve a change in the office through which any transfer agent acts.

The rules for exchange described above apply to exchange of warrants for other warrants of the same series and kind. If a warrant is exercisable for a different kind of security, such as one that we have not issued, or for other property, the rules governing that type of exercise will be described in the applicable prospectus supplement.

Payment Mechanics for Warrants

Who Receives Payment?

If money is due on a warrant at its payment or settlement date, we will pay the amount to the holder of the warrant against surrender of the warrant at a proper place of payment or, in the case of a global warrant, in accordance with the applicable policies of the depositary.

How We Will Make Payments Due in U.S. Dollars

We will follow the practices described in this subsection when paying amounts due in U.S. dollars. Payments of amounts due in other currencies will be made as described in the next subsection.

Payments on Global Warrants. We will make payments on a global warrant in accordance with the applicable policies of the depositary as in effect from time to time. Under those policies, we will pay directly to the depositary, or its nominee, and not to any indirect owners who own beneficial interests in the global warrant. An indirect owner's right to receive those payments will be governed by the rules and practices of the depositary and its participants, as described in the section entitled "Legal Ownership and Book-Entry Issuance—What Is a Global Security?".

Payments on Non-Global Warrants. We will make payments on a warrant in non-global, registered form as follows. We will make all payments by check at the paying agent described below, against surrender of the warrant. All payments by check will be made in next-day funds—that is, in funds that become available on the day after the check is cashed.

Alternatively, if a non-global warrant has an original issue price of at least \$1,000,000 and the holder asks us to do so, we will pay any amount that becomes due on the warrant by wire transfer of immediately available funds to an account at a bank in New York City, on the payment or settlement date. To request wire payment, the holder must give the paying agent appropriate wire transfer instructions at least five business days before the requested wire payment is due. Payment will be made only after the warrant is surrendered to the paying agent.

Book-entry and other indirect owners should consult their banks or brokers for information on how they will receive payments on their warrants.

How We Will Make Payments Due in Other Currencies

We will follow the practices described in this subsection when paying amounts that are due in a specified currency other than U.S. dollars.

Payments on Global Warrants. We will make payments on a global warrant in accordance with the applicable policies of the depositary as in effect from time to time. We understand that these policies, as currently in effect at DTC, are as follows:

Unless otherwise indicated in your prospectus supplement, if you are an indirect owner of global warrants denominated in a specified currency other than U.S. dollars and if you have the right to elect to receive payments in that other currency and do make that election, you must notify the participant through which your interest in the global warrant is held of your election on or before the 16th day before the payment or settlement date. Your participant must, in turn, notify DTC of your election on or before the 12th DTC business day before the payment or settlement date.

DTC, in turn, will notify the paying agent of your election in accordance with DTC's procedures.

If complete instructions are received by the participant and forwarded by the participant to DTC, and by DTC to the paying agent, on or before the dates noted above, the paying agent, in accordance with DTC's instructions, will make the payment to you or your participant by wire transfer of immediately available funds to an account maintained by you or your participant with a bank located in the country issuing the specified currency or in another jurisdiction acceptable to us and the paying agent.

If the foregoing steps are not properly completed, we expect DTC to inform the paying agent that payment is to be made in U.S. dollars. In that case, we or our agent will convert the payment to U.S. dollars in the manner described below under "—Conversion to U.S. Dollars." We expect that we or our agent will then make the payment in U.S. dollars to DTC, and that DTC in turn will pass it along to its participants.

Book-entry and other indirect owners of a global warrant denominated in a currency other than U.S. dollars should consult their banks or brokers for information on how to request payment in the specified currency.

Payments on Non-Global Warrants. Except as described in the second to last paragraph under this heading, we will make payments on warrants in non-global form in the applicable specified currency. We will make these payments by wire transfer of immediately available funds to any account that is maintained in the applicable specified currency at a bank designated by the holder and is acceptable to us and the trustee or warrant agent, as applicable. To designate an account for wire payment, the holder must give the paying agent appropriate wire instructions at least five business days before the requested wire payment is due. The payment will be made only after the warrant is surrendered to the paying agent.

If a holder fails to give instructions as described above, we will notify the holder at the address in the records of the trustee or warrant agent, as applicable, and will make the payment within five business days after the holder provides appropriate instructions. Any late payment made in these circumstances will be treated under the warrant indenture or warrant agreement, as applicable, as if made on the

payment or settlement date, and no interest will accrue on the late payment from the payment or settlement date to the date paid.

Although a payment on a warrant in non-global form may be due in a specified currency other than U.S. dollars, we will make the payment in U.S. dollars if the holder asks us to do so. To request U.S. dollar payment, the holder must provide appropriate written notice to the trustee or warrant agent, as applicable, at least five business days before the payment or settlement date for which payment in U.S. dollars is requested.

Indirect owners of a non-global warrant with a specified currency other than U.S. dollars should contact their banks or brokers for information about how to receive payments in the specified currency or in U.S. dollars.

Conversion to U.S. Dollars. When we are asked by a holder to make payments in U.S. dollars of an amount due in another currency, either on a global warrant or a non-global warrant as described above, we will determine the U.S. dollar amount the holder receives as follows. The exchange rate agent described below will request currency bid quotations expressed in U.S. dollars from three or, if three are not available, then two, recognized foreign exchange dealers in New York City, any of which may be the exchange rate agent, an affiliate of UBS, as of 11:00 A.M., New York City time, on the second business day before the payment date. Currency bid quotations will be requested on an aggregate basis, for all holders of warrants requesting U.S. dollar payments of amounts due on the same date in the same specified currency. The U.S. dollar amount the holder receives will be based on the highest acceptable currency bid quotation received by the exchange rate agent. If the exchange rate agent determines that at least two acceptable currency bid quotations are not available on that second business day, the payment will be made in the specified currency.

To be acceptable, a quotation must be given as of 11:00 A.M., New York City time, on the second business day before the due date and the quoting dealer must commit to execute a contract at the quotation in the total amount due in that currency on all series of warrants. If some but not all of the relevant warrants are LIBOR warrants or EURIBOR warrants, the second preceding business day will be determined for this purpose as if none of those warrants were LIBOR warrants or EURIBOR warrants.

A holder that requests payment in U.S. dollars will bear all associated currency exchange costs, which will be deducted from the payment.

When the Specified Currency Is Not Available. If we are obligated to make any payment in a specified currency other than U.S. dollars, and the specified currency or any successor currency is not available to us due to circumstances beyond our control—such as the imposition of exchange controls or a disruption in the currency markets—we will be entitled to satisfy our obligation to make the payment in that specified currency by making the payment in U.S. dollars, on the basis specified in the applicable prospectus supplement.

For a specified currency other than U.S. dollars, the exchange rate will be the noon buying rate for cable transfers of the specified currency in New York City as quoted by the Federal Reserve Bank of New York on the then-most recent day on which that bank has quoted that rate.

The foregoing will apply to any warrant, whether in global or non-global form, and to any payment, including a payment at the payment or settlement date. Any payment made under the circumstances and in a manner described above will not result in a default under any warrant or the indenture.

Exchange Rate Agent. If we issue a warrant in a specified currency other than U.S. dollars, we will appoint a financial institution to act as the exchange rate agent and will name the institution initially appointed when the warrant is originally issued in the applicable prospectus supplement. We may select UBS Securities LLC or another of our affiliates to perform this role. We may change the exchange rate agent from time to time after the original issue date of the warrant without your consent and without notifying you of the change.

All determinations made by the exchange rate agent will be in its sole discretion unless we state in the applicable prospectus supplement that any determination requires our approval. In the absence of manifest error, those determinations will be conclusive for all purposes and binding on you and us, without any liability on the part of the exchange rate agent.

Payment When Offices Are Closed

If any payment or delivery of warrant property is due on a warrant on a day that is not a business day, we will make the payment or delivery on the next day that is a business day. Unless otherwise specified in the applicable prospectus supplement, payments or deliveries postponed to the next business day in this situation will be treated under the indenture as if they were made on the original payment or settlement date. Postponement of this kind will not result in a default under any warrant or the indenture, and no interest will accrue on the postponed amount from the original payment or settlement date to the next day that is a business day.

The term "business day" means, for any warrant, a day that meets all the following applicable requirements:

- for all warrants, is a Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday or Friday that is not a day on which banking institutions in New York City generally are authorized or obligated by law, regulation or executive order to close and that satisfies any other criteria specified in your prospectus supplement;
- if the warrant has a specified currency other than U.S. dollars or euros, is also a day on which banking institutions are not authorized or obligated by law, regulation or executive order to close in the principal financial center of the country issuing the specified currency;
- if the warrant is held through Euroclear, is also not a day on which banking institutions in Brussels, Belgium are generally authorized or obligated by law, regulation or executive order to close; and
- if the warrant is held through Clearstream, is also not a day on which banking institutions in Luxembourg are generally authorized or obligated by law, regulation or executive order to close.

Paying Agent

We may appoint one or more financial institutions to act as our paying agents, at whose designated offices warrants in non-global form may be surrendered for payment at their payment or settlement date. We call each of those offices a paying agent. We may add, replace or terminate paying agents from time to time. We may also choose to act as our own paying agent. Initially, we have appointed the trustee, at its corporate trust office in New York City, as the paying agent for warrants issued under the warrant indenture. We must notify the trustee of changes in the paying agents for warrants issued under the warrant indenture.

Unclaimed Payments

Regardless of who acts as paying agent, all money paid or warrant property delivered by us to a paying agent that remains unclaimed at the end of two years after the amount is due to a holder will be repaid or redelivered to us. After that two-year period, the holder may look only to us for payment of any money or delivery of any warrant property, and not to the trustee or warrant agent, as applicable, any other paying agent or anyone else.

Payment of Additional Amounts

A relevant jurisdiction may require UBS to withhold amounts from payments on a warrant for taxes or any other governmental charges. If the relevant jurisdiction requires a withholding of this type, UBS may be required to pay you an additional amount so that the net amount you receive will be the amount specified in the warrant to which you are entitled.

By relevant jurisdiction, we mean Switzerland or a jurisdiction in which the UBS branch through which warrants are issued is located. UBS will **not** have to pay additional amounts in respect of taxes or other governmental charges that are required to be deducted or withheld by any paying agent from a payment on a warrant, if such payment can be made without such deduction or withholding by any other paying agent, or in respect of taxes or other governmental charges that would not have been imposed but for

- the existence of any present or former connection between you and the relevant jurisdiction, other than the mere holding of the warrant and the receipt of payments on it;
- your status as an individual resident of a member state of the European Union;
- a failure to comply with any reasonable certification, documentation, information or other reporting requirement concerning your nationality, residence, identity or connection with the relevant jurisdiction, if such compliance is required as a precondition to relief or exemption from such taxes or other governmental charges (including, without limitation, a certification that you are not resident in the relevant jurisdiction or are not an individual resident of a member state of the European Union); or
- a change in law that becomes effective more than 30 days after a payment on the warrant becomes due and payable or on which the payment is duly provided for, whichever occurs later.

These provisions will also apply to any taxes or governmental charges imposed by any jurisdiction in which a successor to UBS is organized. The prospectus supplement relating to the warrant may describe additional circumstances in which UBS would not be required to pay additional amounts.

Calculation Agent

Calculations relating to warrants will be made by the calculation agent, an institution that we appoint as our agent for this purpose. That institution may include any affiliate of ours, such as UBS Securities LLC. The prospectus supplement for a particular warrant will name the institution that we have appointed to act as the calculation agent for that warrant as of its original issue date. We may appoint a different institution to serve as calculation agent from time to time after the original issue date of the warrant without your consent and without notifying you of the change.

The calculation agent's determination of any amount of money payable or warrant property deliverable with respect to a warrant will be final and binding in the absence of manifest error.

All percentages resulting from any calculation relating to a warrant will be rounded upward or downward, as appropriate, to the next higher or lower one hundred-thousandth of a percentage point, *e.g.*, 9.876541% (or .09876541) being rounded down to 9.876544% (or .0987654) and 9.876545% (or .09876545) being rounded up to 9.876555% (or .0987655). All amounts used in or resulting from any calculation relating to a warrant will be rounded upward or downward, as appropriate, to the nearest cent, in the case of U.S. dollars, or to the nearest corresponding hundredth of a unit, in the case of a currency other than U.S. dollars, with one-half cent or one-half of a corresponding hundredth of a unit or more being rounded upward.

In this section, we describe special considerations that will apply to registered securities issued in global—*i.e.*, book-entry—form. First we describe the difference between legal ownership and indirect ownership of registered securities. Then we describe special provisions that apply to global securities.

Who is The Legal Owner of a Registered Security?

Each debt security or warrant in registered form will be represented either by a certificate issued in definitive form to a particular investor or by one or more global securities representing the entire issuance of securities. We refer to those who have securities registered in their own names, on the books that we or the trustee, warrant agent or other agent maintain for this purpose, as the "holders" of those securities. These persons are the legal holders of the securities. We refer to those who, indirectly through others, own beneficial interests in securities that are not registered in their own names as indirect owners of those securities. As we discuss below, indirect owners are not legal holders, and investors in securities issued in book-entry form or in street name will be indirect owners.

Book-Entry Owners

We will issue each security in book-entry form only. This means securities will be represented by one or more global securities registered in the name of a financial institution that holds them as depositary on behalf of other financial institutions that participate in the depositary's book-entry system. These participating institutions, in turn, hold beneficial interests in the securities on behalf of themselves or their customers.

Under each indenture or warrant agreement, only the person in whose name a security is registered is recognized as the holder of that security. Consequently, for securities issued in global form, we will recognize only the depositary as the holder of the securities and we will make all payments on the securities, including deliveries of any property other than cash, to the depositary. The depositary passes along the payments it receives to its participants, which in turn pass the payments along to their customers who are the beneficial owners. The depositary and its participants do so under agreements they have made with one another or with their customers; they are not obligated to do so under the terms of the securities.

As a result, investors will not own securities directly. Instead, they will own beneficial interests in a global security, through a bank, broker or other financial institution that participates in the depositary's book-entry system or holds an interest through a participant. As long as the securities are issued in global form, investors will be indirect owners, and not holders, of the securities.

Street Name Owners

In the future we may terminate a global security or issue securities initially in non-global form. In these cases, investors may choose to hold their securities in their own names or in street name. Securities held by an investor in street name would be registered in the name of a bank, broker or other financial institution that the investor chooses, and the investor would hold only a beneficial interest in those securities through an account he or she maintains at that institution.

For securities held in street name, we will recognize only the intermediary banks, brokers and other financial institutions in whose names the securities are registered as the holders of those securities and we will make all payments on those securities, including deliveries of any property other than cash, to them. These institutions pass along the payments they receive to their customers who are the beneficial owners, but only because they agree to do so in their customer agreements or because they are legally

required to do so. Investors who hold securities in street name will be indirect owners, not holders, of those securities.

Legal Holders

Our obligations, as well as the obligations of the trustee and the obligations, if any, of any warrant agents and any other third parties employed by us, the trustee or any of those agents, run only to the holders of the securities. We do not have obligations to investors who hold indirect interests in global securities, in street name or by any other indirect means. This will be the case whether an investor chooses to be an indirect owner of a security or has no choice because we are issuing the securities only in global form.

For example, once we make a payment or give a notice to the holder, we have no further responsibility for that payment or notice even if that holder is required, under agreements with depositary participants or customers or by law, to pass it along to the indirect owners but does not do so. Similarly, if we want to obtain the approval of the holders for any purpose—for example, to amend the indenture for a series of debt securities or warrants or the warrant agreement for a series of warrants or to relieve us of the consequences of a default or of our obligation to comply with a particular provision of the indenture we would seek the approval only from the holders, and not the indirect owners, of the relevant securities. Whether and how the holders contact the indirect owners is up to the holders.

When we refer to "you" in this prospectus, we mean those who invest in the securities being offered by this prospectus, whether they are the holders or only indirect owners of those securities. When we refer to "your securities" in this prospectus, we mean the securities in which you will hold a direct or indirect interest.

Special Considerations for Indirect Owners

If you hold securities through a bank, broker or other financial institution, either in book-entry form or in street name, you should check with your own institution to find out:

- how it handles securities payments and notices;
- whether it imposes fees or charges;
- whether and how you can instruct it to exercise any rights to purchase or sell warrant property under a warrant or to exchange or convert a security for or into other property;
- how it would handle a request for the holders' consent, if ever required;
- whether and how you can instruct it to send you securities registered in your own name so you can be a holder, if that is permitted in the future;
- how it would exercise rights under the securities if there were a default or other event triggering the need for holders to act to protect their interests; and
- if the securities are in book-entry form, how the depositary's rules and procedures will affect these matters.

What Is a Global Security?

We will issue each security in book-entry form only. Each security issued in book-entry form will be represented by a global security that we deposit with and register in the name of one or more financial institutions or clearing systems, or their nominees, which we select. A financial institution or clearing system that we select for any security for this purpose is called the "depositary" for that security. A security will usually have only one depositary but it may have more.

Each series of securities will have one or more of the following as the depositaries:

- The Depository Trust Company, New York, New York, which is known as "DTC";
- a financial institution holding the securities on behalf of Morgan Guaranty Trust Company of New York, acting out of its Brussels, Belgium, office, as operator of the Euroclear system, which is known as "Euroclear";
- a financial institution holding the securities on behalf of Clearstream Banking, *société anonyme*, which is known as "Clearstream"; and
- any other clearing system or financial institution named in the applicable prospectus supplement. The depositaries named above may also be participants in one another's systems. Thus, for example, if DTC is the depositary for a global security, investors may hold beneficial interests in that security through Euroclear or Clearstream, as DTC participants.

The depositary or depositaries for your securities will be named in your prospectus supplement; if none is named, the depositary will be DTC.

A global security may represent one or any other number of individual securities. Generally, all securities represented by the same global security will have the same terms. We may, however, issue a global security that represents multiple securities of the same kind, such as debt securities, that have different terms and are issued at different times. We call this kind of global security a master global security. Your prospectus supplement will not indicate whether your securities are represented by a master global security.

A global security may not be transferred to or registered in the name of anyone other than the depositary or its nominee, unless special termination situations arise. We describe those situations below under "—Holder's Option to Obtain a Non-Global Security; Special Situations When a Global Security Will Be Terminated." As a result of these arrangements, the depositary, or its nominee, will be the sole registered owner and holder of all securities represented by a global security, and investors will be permitted to own only indirect interests in a global security. Indirect interests must be held by means of an account with a broker, bank or other financial institution that in turn has an account with the depositary or with another institution that does. Thus, an investor whose security is represented by a global security will not be a holder of the security, but only an indirect owner of an interest in the global security.

If the prospectus supplement for a particular security indicates that the security will be issued in global form only, then the security will be represented by a global security at all times unless and until the global security is terminated. We describe the situations in which this can occur below under "—Holder's Option to Obtain a Non-Global Security; Special Situations When a Global Security Will Be Terminated." If termination occurs, we may issue the securities through another book-entry clearing system or decide that the securities may no longer be held through any book-entry clearing system.

Special Considerations for Global Securities

As an indirect owner, an investor's rights relating to a global security will be governed by the account rules of the depositary and those of the investor's financial institution or other intermediary through which it holds its interest (such as Euroclear or Clearstream, if DTC is the depositary), as well as general laws relating to securities transfers. We do not recognize this type of investor or any intermediary as a holder of securities and instead deal only with the depositary that holds the global security.

If securities are issued only in the form of a global security, an investor should be aware of the following:

- An investor cannot require the securities to be registered in his or her own name, and cannot obtain non-global certificates for his or her interest in the securities, except in the special situations we describe below.
- An investor will be an indirect holder and must look to his or her own bank or broker for payments on the securities and protection of his or her legal rights relating to the securities, as we describe above under "—Who Is the Legal Owner of a Registered Security?"
- An investor may not be able to sell interests in the securities to some insurance companies and other institutions that are required by law to own their securities in non-book-entry form.
- An investor may not be able to pledge his or her interest in a global security in circumstances where certificates representing the securities must be delivered to the lender or other beneficiary of the pledge in order for the pledge to be effective.
- The depositary's policies will govern payments, deliveries, transfers, exchanges, notices and other matters relating to an investor's interest in a global security, and those policies may change from time to time. We, the trustee and any warrant agents will have no responsibility for any aspect of the depositary's policies, actions or records of ownership interests in a global security. We, the trustee and any warrant agents also do not supervise the depositary in any way.
- The depositary will require that those who purchase and sell interests in a global security within its book-entry system use immediately available funds and your broker or bank may require you to do so as well.
- Financial institutions that participate in the depositary's book-entry system and through which an investor holds its interest in the global securities, directly or indirectly, may also have their own policies affecting payments, deliveries, transfers, exchanges, notices and other matters relating to the securities, and those policies may change from time to time. For example, if you hold an interest in a global security through Euroclear or Clearstream, when DTC is the depositary, Euroclear or Clearstream, as applicable, will require those who purchase and sell interests in that security through them to use immediately available funds and comply with other policies and procedures, including deadlines for giving instructions as to transactions that are to be effected on a particular day. There may be more than one financial intermediary in the chain of ownership for an investor. We do not monitor and are not responsible for the policies or actions or records of ownership interests of any of those intermediaries.

Holder's Option to Obtain a Non-Global Security; Special Situations When a Global Security Will Be Terminated

If we issue any series of securities in book-entry form but we choose to give the beneficial owners of that series the right to obtain non-global securities, any beneficial owner entitled to obtain non-global securities may do so by following the applicable procedures of the depositary, any transfer agent or registrar for that series and that owner's bank, broker or other financial institution through which that owner holds its beneficial interest in the securities. If you are entitled to request a non-global certificate and wish to do so, you will need to allow sufficient lead time to enable us or our agent to prepare the requested certificate.

In addition, in a few special situations described below, a global security will be terminated and interests in it will be exchanged for certificates in non-global form representing the securities it represented. After that exchange, the choice of whether to hold the securities directly or in street name will be up to the investor. Investors must consult their own banks or brokers to find out how to have their interests in a global security transferred on termination to their own names, so that they will be

holders. We have described the rights of holders and street name investors above under "—Who Is the Legal Owner of a Registered Security?"

The special situations for termination of a global security are as follows:

- if the depositary notifies us that it is unwilling, unable or no longer qualified to continue as depositary for that global security and we do not appoint another institution to act as depositary within 60 days; or
- in the case of a global security representing debt securities or warrants issued under an indenture, if an event of default has occurred with regard to these debt securities or warrants and has not been cured or waived.

If a global security is terminated, only the depositary, and not we, the trustee for any debt securities or warrants or the warrant agent for any warrants, is responsible for deciding the names of the institutions in whose names the securities represented by the global security will be registered and, therefore, who will be the holders of those securities.

Considerations Relating to Euroclear and Clearstream

Euroclear and Clearstream are securities clearance systems in Europe. Both systems clear and settle securities transactions between their participants through electronic, book-entry delivery of securities against payment.

Euroclear and Clearstream may be depositaries for a global security. In addition, if DTC is the depositary for a global security, Euroclear and Clearstream may hold interests in the global security as participants in DTC.

As long as any global security is held by Euroclear or Clearstream as depositary, you may hold an interest in the global security only through an organization that participates, directly or indirectly, in Euroclear or Clearstream. If Euroclear or Clearstream is the depositary for a global security and there is no depositary in the United States, you will not be able to hold interests in that global security through any securities clearance system in the United States.

Payments, deliveries, transfers, exchanges, notices and other matters relating to the securities made through Euroclear or Clearstream must comply with the rules and procedures of those systems. Those systems could change their rules and procedures at any time. We have no control over those systems or their participants and we take no responsibility for their activities. Transactions between participants in Euroclear or Clearstream, on one hand, and participants in DTC, on the other hand, when DTC is the depositary, would also be subject to DTC's rules and procedures.

Special Timing Considerations for Transactions in Euroclear and Clearstream

Investors will be able to make and receive through Euroclear and Clearstream payments, deliveries, transfers, exchanges, notices and other transactions involving any securities held through those systems only on days when those systems are open for business. Those systems may not be open for business on days when banks, brokers and other institutions are open for business in the United States.

In addition, because of time-zone differences, U.S. investors who hold their interests in the securities through these systems and wish to transfer their interests, or to receive or make a payment or delivery or exercise any other right with respect to their interests, on a particular day may find that the transaction will not be effected until the next business day in Luxembourg or Brussels, as applicable. Thus, investors who wish to exercise rights that expire on a particular day may need to act before the expiration date. In addition, investors who hold their interests through both DTC and Euroclear or Clearstream may need to make special arrangements to finance any purchases or sales of their interests between the U.S. and European clearing systems, and those transactions may settle later than would be the case for transactions within one clearing system.

Considerations Relating to Indexed Securities

We use the term "indexed securities" to mean debt securities and warrants whose value is linked to an underlying property or index, including equity, commodity and credit indexed securities and equity, commodity, currency and credit linked securities. Indexed securities may present a high level of risk, and those who invest in some indexed securities may lose their entire investment. In addition, the treatment of indexed securities for U.S. federal income tax purposes is often unclear due to the absence of any authority specifically addressing the issues presented by any particular indexed security. Thus, if you propose to invest in indexed securities, you should independently evaluate the federal income tax consequences of purchasing an indexed security that apply in your particular circumstances. You should also read "U.S. Tax Considerations" for a discussion of U.S. tax matters.

Investors in Indexed Securities Could Lose Their Investment

The amount of principal and/or interest payable on an indexed debt security and the cash value or physical settlement value of a physically settled debt security and the cash value or physical settlement value of an indexed warrant will be determined by reference to the price, value or level of one or more securities, currencies, commodities or other properties, any other financial, economic or other measure or instrument, including the occurrence or non-occurrence of any event or circumstance, and/or one or more indices or baskets of any of these items. We refer to each of these as an "index." The direction and magnitude of the change in the price, value or level of the relevant index will determine the amount of principal and/or interest payable on an indexed debt security and the cash value or physical settlement value of a physically settled debt security and the cash value or physical settlement value of a physically settled debt security and the cash value or physical settlement value of a physically settled debt security and the cash value or physical settlement value of a physically settled debt security and the cash value or physical settlement value of an indexed warrant. The terms of a particular indexed debt security may or may not include a guaranteed return of a percentage of the face amount at maturity or a minimum interest rate. An indexed warrant generally will not provide for any guaranteed minimum settlement value. Thus, if you purchase an indexed security, you may lose all or a portion of the principal or other amount you invest and may receive no interest on your investment.

The Issuer of a Security or Currency That Serves as an Index Could Take Actions That May Adversely Affect an Indexed Security

The issuer of a security that serves as an index or part of an index for an indexed security will have no involvement in the offer and sale of the indexed security and no obligations to the holder of the indexed security. The issuer may take actions, such as a merger or sale of assets, without regard to the interests of the holder. Any of these actions could adversely affect the value of a security indexed to that security or to an index of which that security is a component.

If the index for an indexed security includes a non-U.S. dollar currency or other asset denominated in a non-U.S. dollar currency, the government that issues that currency will also have no involvement in the offer and sale of the indexed security and no obligations to the holder of the indexed security. That government may take actions that could adversely affect the value of the security. See "Considerations Relating to Securities Denominated or Payable in or Linked to a Non-U.S. Dollar Currency— Government Policy Can Adversely Affect Currency Exchange Rates and an Investment in a Non-U.S. Dollar Security" below for more information about these kinds of government actions.

An Indexed Security May Be Linked to a Volatile Index, Which Could Hurt Your Investment

Some indices are highly volatile, which means that their value may change significantly, up or down, over a short period of time. The amount of principal or interest that can be expected to become payable on an indexed debt security or the expected settlement value of an indexed warrant may vary substantially from time to time. Because the amounts payable with respect to an indexed security are

Considerations Relating to Indexed Securities

generally calculated based on the value or level of the relevant index on a specified date or over a limited period of time, volatility in the index increases the risk that the return on the indexed security may be adversely affected by a fluctuation in the level of the relevant index.

The volatility of an index may be affected by political or economic events, including governmental actions, or by the activities of participants in the relevant markets. Any of these events or activities could adversely affect the value of an indexed security.

An Index to Which a Security is Linked Could Be Changed or Become Unavailable

Some indices compiled by us or our affiliates or third parties may consist of or refer to several or many different securities, commodities or currencies or other instruments or measures. The compiler of such an index typically reserves the right to alter the composition of the index and the manner in which the value or level of the index is calculated. An alteration may result in a decrease in the value of or return on an indexed security that is linked to the index. The indices for our indexed securities may include published indices of this kind or customized indices developed by us or our affiliates in connection with particular issues of indexed securities.

A published index may become unavailable, or a customized index may become impossible to calculate in the normal manner, due to events such as war, natural disasters, cessation of publication of the index or a suspension or disruption of trading in one or more securities, commodities or currencies or other instruments or measures on which the index is based. If an index becomes unavailable or impossible to calculate in the normal manner, the terms of a particular indexed security may allow us to delay determining the amount payable as principal or interest on a debt security or the settlement value of an indexed warrant, or we may use an alternative method to determine the value of the unavailable index. Alternative methods of valuation are generally intended to produce a value similar to the value resulting from reference to the relevant index. However, it is unlikely that any alternative method of valuation we use will produce a value identical to the value that the actual index would produce. If we use an alternative method of valuation for a security linked to an index of this kind, the value of the security, or the rate of return on it, may be lower than it otherwise would be.

Some indexed securities are linked to indices that are not commonly used or that have been developed only recently. The lack of a trading history may make it difficult to anticipate the volatility or other risks associated with an indexed security of this kind. In addition, trading in these indices or their underlying stocks, commodities or currencies or other instruments or measures, or options or futures contracts on these stocks, commodities or currencies or other instruments or measures, may be limited, which could increase their volatility and decrease the value of the related indexed securities or their rates of return.

We May Engage in Hedging Activities That Could Adversely Affect an Indexed Security

In order to hedge an exposure on a particular indexed security, we may, directly or through our affiliates, enter into transactions involving the securities, commodities or currencies or other instruments or measures that underlie the index for that security, or involving derivative instruments, such as swaps, options or futures, on the index or any of its component items. By engaging in transactions of this kind, we could adversely affect the value of an indexed security. It is possible that we could achieve substantial returns from our hedging transactions while the value of the indexed security may decline.

Information About Indices May Not Be Indicative of Future Performance

If we issue an indexed security, we may include historical information about the relevant index in the applicable prospectus supplement. Any information about indices that we may provide will be furnished as a matter of information only, and you should not regard the information as indicative of the range of, or trends in, fluctuations in the relevant index that may occur in the future.

We May Have Conflicts of Interest Regarding an Indexed Security

UBS Securities LLC, UBS Financial Services Inc. and our other affiliates may have conflicts of interest with respect to some indexed securities. UBS Securities LLC, UBS Financial Services Inc. and our other affiliates may engage in trading, including trading for hedging purposes, for their proprietary accounts or for other accounts under their management, in indexed securities and in the securities, commodities or currencies or other instruments or measures on which the index is based or in other derivative instruments related to the index or its component items. These trading activities could adversely affect the value of indexed securities. We and our affiliates may also issue or underwrite securities or derivative instruments that are linked to the same index as one or more indexed securities. By introducing competing products into the marketplace in this manner, we could adversely affect the value of an indexed security.

UBS Securities LLC, UBS Financial Services Inc. or another of our affiliates may serve as calculation agent for the indexed securities and may have considerable discretion in calculating the amounts payable in respect of the securities. To the extent that UBS Securities LLC, UBS Financial Services Inc. or another of our affiliates calculates or compiles a particular index, it may also have considerable discretion in performing the calculation or compilation of the index. Exercising discretion in this manner could adversely affect the value of an indexed security based on the index or the rate of return on the security.

Considerations Relating to Securities Denominated or Payable in or Linked to a Non-U.S. Dollar Currency

If you intend to invest in a non-U.S. dollar security—*e.g.*, a security whose principal and/or interest is payable in a currency other than U.S. dollars or that may be settled by delivery of or reference to a non-U.S. dollar currency or property denominated in or otherwise linked to a non-U.S. dollar currency—you should consult your own financial and legal advisors as to the currency risks entailed by your investment. Securities of this kind may not be an appropriate investment for investors who are unsophisticated with respect to non-U.S. dollar currency transactions.

The information in this prospectus is directed primarily to investors who are U.S. residents. Investors who are not U.S. residents should consult their own financial and legal advisors about currency-related risks particular to their investment.

An Investment in a Non-U.S. Dollar Security Involves Currency-Related Risks

An investment in a non-U.S. dollar security entails significant risks that are not associated with a similar investment in a security that is payable solely in U.S. dollars and where settlement value is not otherwise based on a non-U.S. dollar currency. These risks include the possibility of significant changes in rates of exchange between the U.S. dollar and the various non-U.S. dollar currencies or composite currencies and the possibility of the imposition or modification of foreign exchange controls or other conditions by either the United States or non-U.S. governments. When payments are made in the non-U.S. dollar currency, the total principal plus interest in that currency may be less than the initial principal invested on a U.S. dollar basis, if converted back into U.S. dollars at the then-current spot price, despite any interest or enhanced yield that may have been earned. These risks generally depend on factors over which we have no control, such as economic and political events and the supply of and demand for the relevant currencies in the global markets.

Changes in Currency Exchange Rates Can Be Volatile and Unpredictable

Rates of exchange between the U.S. dollar and many other currencies have been highly volatile, and this volatility may continue and perhaps spread to other currencies in the future. Fluctuations in currency exchange rates could adversely affect an investment in a security denominated in, or where value is otherwise linked to, a specified currency other than U.S. dollars. Depreciation of the specified currency against the U.S. dollar could result in a decrease in the U.S. dollar-equivalent value of payments on the security, including the principal payable at maturity or settlement value payable upon exercise. That in turn could cause the market value of the security to fall. Depreciation of the specified currency against the U.S. dollar could result in a loss to the investor on a U.S. dollar basis.

Government Policy Can Adversely Affect Currency Exchange Rates and an Investment in a Non-U.S. Dollar Security

Currency exchange rates can either float or be fixed by sovereign governments. From time to time, governments use a variety of techniques, such as intervention by a country's central bank or imposition of regulatory controls or taxes, to affect the exchange rate of their currencies. Governments may also issue a new currency to replace an existing currency or alter the exchange rate or exchange characteristics by devaluation or revaluation of a currency. Thus, a special risk in purchasing non-U.S. dollar securities is that their yields or payouts could be significantly and unpredictably affected by governmental actions. Even in the absence of governmental action directly affecting currency for a non-U.S. dollar security or elsewhere could lead to significant and sudden changes in the exchange rate between the U.S. dollar and the specified currency. These changes could affect the value of the security

Considerations Relating to Securities Denominated or Payable in or Linked to a Non-U.S. Dollar Currency

as participants in the global currency markets move to buy or sell the specified currency or U.S. dollars in reaction to these developments.

Governments have imposed from time to time and may in the future impose exchange controls or other conditions, including taxes, with respect to the exchange or transfer of a specified currency that could affect exchange rates as well as the availability of a specified currency for a security at its maturity or on any other payment date. In addition, the ability of a holder to move currency freely out of the country in which payment in the currency is received or to convert the currency at a freely determined market rate could be limited by governmental actions.

Non-U.S. Dollar Securities May Permit Us to Make Payments in U.S. Dollars or Delay Payment If We Are Unable to Obtain the Specified Currency

Securities payable in a currency other than U.S. dollars may provide that, if the other currency is subject to convertibility, transferability, market disruption or other conditions affecting its availability at or about the time when a payment on the securities comes due because of circumstances beyond our control, we will be entitled to make the payment in U.S. dollars or delay making the payment. These circumstances could include the imposition of exchange controls or our inability to obtain the other currency because of a disruption in the currency markets. If we made payment in U.S. dollars, the exchange rate we would use would be determined in the manner described above under "Description of Debt Securities We May Offer-Payment Mechanics for Debt Securities-How We Will Make Payments Due in Other Currencies-When the Specified Currency Is Not Available" and "Description of Warrants We May Offer-Payment Mechanics for Warrants-How We Will Make Payments Due in Other Currencies—When the Specified Currency Is Not Available." A determination of this kind may be based on limited information and would involve significant discretion on the part of our foreign exchange agent. As a result, the value of the payment in U.S. dollars an investor would receive on the payment date may be less than the value of the payment the investor would have received in the other currency if it had been available, or may be zero. In addition, a government may impose extraordinary taxes on transfers of a currency. If that happens, we will be entitled to deduct these taxes from any payment on notes payable in that currency.

We Will Not Adjust Non-U.S. Dollar Securities to Compensate for Changes in Currency Exchange Rates

Except as described above, we will not make any adjustment or change in the terms of a non-U.S. dollar security in the event of any change in exchange rates for the relevant currency, whether in the event of any devaluation, revaluation or imposition of exchange or other regulatory controls or taxes or in the event of other developments affecting that currency, the U.S. dollar or any other currency. Consequently, investors in non-U.S. dollar securities will bear the risk that their investment may be adversely affected by these types of events.

In a Lawsuit for Payment on a Non-U.S. Dollar Security, an Investor May Bear Currency Exchange Risk

Our securities will be governed by New York law. Under Section 27 of the New York Judiciary Law, a state court in the State of New York rendering a judgment on a security denominated in a currency other than U.S. dollars would be required to render the judgment in the specified currency; however, the judgment would be converted into U.S. dollars at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of entry of the judgment. Consequently, in a lawsuit for payment on a security denominated in a currency other than U.S. dollars, investors would bear currency exchange risk until judgment is entered, which could be a long time.

Considerations Relating to Securities Denominated or Payable in or Linked to a Non-U.S. Dollar Currency

In courts outside of New York, investors may not be able to obtain judgment in a specified currency other than U.S. dollars. For example, a judgment for money in an action based on a non-U.S. dollar security in many other U.S. federal or state courts ordinarily would be enforced in the United States only in U.S. dollars. The date used to determine the rate of conversion of the currency in which any particular security is denominated into U.S. dollars will depend upon various factors, including which court renders the judgment.

Information About Exchange Rates May Not Be Indicative of Future Performance

If we issue a non-U.S. dollar security, we may include in the applicable prospectus supplement currency disclosure that provides information about historical exchange rates for the relevant non-U.S. dollar currency or currencies. Any information about exchange rates that we may provide will be furnished as a matter of information only, and you should not regard the information as indicative of the range of, or trends in, fluctuations in currency exchange rates that may occur in the future. That rate will likely differ from the exchange rate used under the terms that apply to a particular security.

Unless as otherwise stated in the applicable prospectus supplement, this section describes the material United States federal income tax consequences to United States holders, as defined below, of owning the debt securities. It is the opinion of Sullivan & Cromwell LLP, United States tax counsel to UBS. It applies to you only if you hold your securities as capital assets for tax purposes. This section does not apply to you if you are a member of a class of holders subject to special rules, such as:

- a dealer in securities or currencies;
- a trader in securities that elects to use a mark-to-market method of accounting for your securities holdings;
- a bank;
- a life insurance company;
- a tax-exempt organization;
- a person that owns debt securities that are a hedge or that are hedged against interest rate or currency risks;
- a person that owns debt securities as part of a straddle or conversion transaction for tax purposes;
- a person whose functional currency for tax purposes is not the U.S. dollar; or
- except as otherwise noted under "Backup Withholding and Information Reporting," a person that is not a United States holder, as defined below.

This section deals only with debt securities that are in registered form and that are due to mature 30 years or less from the date on which they are issued. The United States federal income tax consequences of owning debt securities that are due to mature more than 30 years from their date of issue or that are in bearer form, as well as the restrictions on ownership for debt securities that are in bearer form, and the tax consequences of owning warrants will be discussed in an applicable prospectus supplement. This section is based on the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, its legislative history, existing and proposed regulations under the Internal Revenue Code, and published rulings and court decisions, all as currently in effect. These laws are subject to change, possibly on a retroactive basis.

If a partnership holds the debt securities, the United States federal income tax treatment of a partner will generally depend on the status of the partner and the tax treatment of the partnership. A partner in a partnership holding the debt securities should consult its tax advisor with regard to the United States federal income tax treatment of an investment in the debt securities.

Please consult your own tax advisor concerning the consequences of owning these debt securities in your particular circumstances under the Internal Revenue Code and the laws of any other taxing jurisdiction.

You are a United States holder if you are a beneficial owner of a debt security and you are:

- a citizen or resident of the United States;
- a domestic corporation;
- an estate whose income is subject to United States federal income tax regardless of its source; or
- a trust if a United States court can exercise primary supervision over the trust's administration and one or more United States persons are authorized to control all substantial decisions of the trust.

Taxation of Debt Securities

This subsection describes the material United States federal income tax consequences of owning, selling and disposing of the debt securities we are offering.

Payments of Interest

Except as described below in the case of interest on a discount debt security that is not qualified stated interest, each as defined below under "Original Issue Discount—General," you will be taxed on any interest on your debt security, whether payable in U.S. dollars or a foreign currency, including a composite currency or basket of currencies other than U.S. dollars, as ordinary income at the time you receive the interest or it accrues, depending on your method of accounting for tax purposes. Interest we pay on the debt securities and original issue discount, if any, accrued with respect to the debt securities (as described below under "—Original Issue Discount") constitutes income from sources outside the United States, and will, depending on your circumstances be either "passive" or "general" income for purposes of computing the foreign tax credit limitation.

Cash Basis Taxpayers. If you are a taxpayer that uses the cash receipts and disbursements method of accounting for tax purposes and you receive an interest payment that is denominated in, or determined by reference to, a foreign currency, you must recognize income equal to the U.S. dollar value of the interest payment, based on the exchange rate in effect on the date of receipt, regardless of whether you actually convert the payment into U.S. dollars.

Accrual Basis Taxpayers. If you are a taxpayer who uses an accrual method of accounting for tax purposes, you may determine the amount of income that you recognize with respect to an interest payment denominated in, or determined by reference to, a foreign currency by using one of two methods. Under the first method, you will determine the amount of income accrued based on the average exchange rate in effect during the interest accrual period or, with respect to an accrual period that spans two taxable years, that part of the period within the taxable year.

If you elect the second method, you would determine the amount of income accrued on the basis of the exchange rate in effect on the last day of the accrual period or, in the case of an accrual period that spans two taxable years, the exchange rate in effect on the last day of the part of the period within the taxable year. Additionally, under this second method, if you receive a payment of interest within five business days of the last day of your accrual period or taxable year, you may instead translate the interest accrued into U.S. dollars at the exchange rate in effect on the day that you actually receive the interest payment. If you elect the second method, it will apply to all debt instruments that you hold at the beginning of the first taxable year to which the election applies and to all debt instruments that you subsequently acquire. You may not revoke this election without the consent of the Internal Revenue Service.

When you actually receive an interest payment, including a payment attributable to accrued but unpaid interest upon the sale or retirement of your debt security, denominated in, or determined by reference to, a foreign currency for which you accrued an amount of income, you will recognize ordinary income or loss measured by the difference, if any, between the exchange rate that you used to accrue interest income and the exchange rate in effect on the date of receipt, regardless of whether you actually convert the payment into U.S. dollars. However, you may not treat this ordinary income gain or loss as an adjustment to the interest income you receive.

Original Issue Discount

General. If you own a debt security, other than a short-term debt security with a term of one year or less, it will be treated as a discount debt security issued at an original issue discount if the amount by which the debt security's stated redemption price at maturity exceeds its issue price is more than a

de minimis amount. Generally, a debt security's issue price will be the first price at which a substantial amount of debt securities included in the issue of which the debt security is a part is sold to persons other than bond houses, brokers, or similar persons or organizations acting in the capacity of underwriters, placement agents, or wholesalers. A debt security's stated redemption price at maturity is the total of all payments provided by the debt security that are not payments of qualified stated interest. Generally, an interest payment on a debt security is qualified stated interest if it is one of a series of stated interest payments on a debt security that are unconditionally payable at least annually at a single fixed rate, with certain exceptions for lower rates paid during some periods, applied to the outstanding principal amount of the debt security. There are special rules for variable rate debt securities that are discussed under "—Variable Rate Debt Securities."

In general, your debt security is not a discount debt security if the amount by which its stated redemption price at maturity exceeds its issue price is less than the de minimis amount of 1/4 of 1% of its stated redemption price at maturity multiplied by the number of complete years to its maturity. Your debt security will have de minimis original issue discount if the amount of the excess is less than the de minimis amount. If your debt security has de minimis original issue discount, you must include the de minimis amount in income as stated principal payments are made on the debt security, unless you make the election described below under "—Election to Treat All Interest as Original Issue Discount." You can determine the includible amount with respect to each such payment by multiplying the total amount of your debt security's de minimis original issue discount by a fraction equal to:

• the amount of the principal payment made

divided by

• the stated principal amount of the debt security.

Generally, if your discount debt security matures more than one year from its date of issue, you must include original issue discount, or OID, in income before you receive cash attributable to that income. The amount of OID that you must include in income is calculated using a constant-yield method, and generally you will include increasingly greater amounts of OID in income over the life of your debt security. More specifically, you can calculate the amount of accrued OID that you must include in income by adding the daily portions of OID with respect to your discount debt security for each day during the taxable year or portion of the taxable year that you hold your discount debt security. You can determine the daily portion by allocating to each day in any accrual period a pro rata portion of the OID allocable to that accrual period. You may select an accrual period of any length with respect to your debt security and you may vary the length of each accrual period over the term of your debt security. However, no accrual period may be longer than one year and each scheduled payment of interest or principal on the debt security must occur on either the first or final day of an accrual period.

You can determine the amount of OID allocable to an accrual period by:

- multiplying your discount debt security's adjusted issue price at the beginning of the accrual period by your debt security's yield to maturity; and then
- subtracting from this figure the sum of the payments of qualified stated interest on your debt security allocable to the accrual period.

You must determine the debt security's yield to maturity on the basis of compounding at the close of each accrual period and adjusting for the length of each accrual period. Further, you can determine your discount debt security's adjusted issue price at the beginning of any accrual period by:

• adding your debt security's issue price and any accrued OID for each prior accrual period; and then

• subtracting any payments previously made on your debt security that were not qualified stated interest payments.

If an interval between payments of qualified stated interest on your debt security contains more than one accrual period, then, when you determine the amount of OID allocable to an accrual period, you must allocate the amount of qualified stated interest payable at the end of the interval, including any qualified stated interest that is payable on the first day of the accrual period immediately following the interval, pro rata to each accrual period in the interval based on their relative lengths. In addition, you must increase the adjusted issue price at the beginning of each accrual period in the interval by the amount of any qualified stated interest that has accrued prior to the first day of the accrual period but that is not payable until the end of the interval. You may compute the amount of OID allocable to an initial short accrual period by using any reasonable method if all other accrual periods, other than a final short accrual period, are of equal length.

The amount of OID allocable to the final accrual period is equal to the difference between:

- the amount payable at the maturity of your debt security, other than any payment of qualified stated interest; and
- your debt security's adjusted issue price as of the beginning of the final accrual period.

Acquisition Premium. If you purchase your debt security for an amount that is less than or equal to the sum of all amounts, other than qualified stated interest, payable on your debt security after the purchase date but is greater than the amount of your debt security's adjusted issue price, as determined above under "General," the excess is acquisition premium. If you do not make the election described below under "Election to Treat All Interest as Original Issue Discount," then you must reduce the daily portions of OID by a fraction equal to:

• the excess of your adjusted basis in the debt security immediately after purchase over the adjusted issue price of the debt security

divided by

• the excess of the sum of all amounts payable (other than qualified stated interest) on the debt security after the purchase date over the debt security's adjusted issue price.

Pre-Issuance Accrued Interest. An election may be made to decrease the issue price of your debt security by the amount of pre-issuance accrued interest if:

- a portion of the initial purchase price of your debt security is attributable to pre-issuance accrued interest;
- the first stated interest payment on your debt security is to be made within one year of your debt security's issue date; and
- the payment will equal or exceed the amount of pre-issuance accrued interest.

If this election is made, a portion of the first stated interest payment will be treated as a return of the excluded pre-issuance accrued interest and not as an amount payable on your debt security.

Debt Securities Subject to Contingencies Including Optional Redemption. Your debt security is subject to a contingency if it provides for an alternative payment schedule or schedules applicable upon the occurrence of a contingency or contingencies, other than a remote or incidental contingency, whether such contingency relates to payments of interest or of principal. In such a case, you must determine the

yield and maturity of your debt security by assuming that the payments will be made according to the payment schedule most likely to occur if:

- the timing and amounts of the payments that comprise each payment schedule are known as of the issue date; and
- one of such schedules is significantly more likely than not to occur.

If there is no single payment schedule that is significantly more likely than not to occur, other than because of a mandatory sinking fund, you must include income on your debt security in accordance with the general rules that govern contingent payment obligations. These rules will be discussed in the applicable prospectus supplement.

Notwithstanding the general rules for determining yield and maturity, if your debt security is subject to contingencies, and either you or we have an unconditional option or options that, if exercised, would require payments to be made on the debt security under an alternative payment schedule or schedules, then:

- in the case of an option or options of ours, we will be deemed to exercise or not exercise an option or combination of options in the manner that minimizes the yield on your debt security and,
- in the case of an option or options that you hold, you will be deemed to exercise or not exercise an option or combination of options in the manner that maximizes the yield on your debt security.

If both you and we hold options described in the preceding sentence, those rules will apply to each option in the order in which they may be exercised. You may determine the yield on your debt security for the purposes of those calculations by using any date on which your debt security may be redeemed or repurchased as the maturity date and the amount payable on the date that you chose in accordance with the terms of your debt security as the principal amount payable at maturity.

If a contingency, including the exercise of an option, actually occurs or does not occur contrary to an assumption made according to the above rules then, except to the extent that a portion of your debt security is repaid as a result of this change in circumstances and solely to determine the amount and accrual of OID, you must redetermine the yield and maturity of your note by treating your debt security as having been retired and reissued on the date of the change in circumstances for an amount equal to your debt security's adjusted issue price on that date.

Election to Treat All Interest as Original Issue Discount. You may elect to include in gross income all interest that accrues on your debt security using the constant-yield method described above under "General," with the modifications described below. For purposes of this election, interest will include stated interest, OID, de minimis original issue discount, market discount, de minimis market discount and unstated interest, as adjusted by any amortizable bond premium, described below under "Debt Securities Purchased at a Premium," or acquisition premium.

If you make this election for your debt security, then, when you apply the constant-yield method:

- the issue price of your debt security will equal your cost;
- the issue date of your debt security will be the date you acquired it; and
- no payments on your debt security will be treated as payments of qualified stated interest.

Generally, this election will apply only to the debt security for which you make it; however, if the debt security for which this election is made has amortizable bond premium, you will be deemed to have made an election to apply amortizable bond premium against interest for all debt instruments with amortizable bond premium, other than debt instruments the interest on which is excludible from gross income, that you hold as of the beginning of the taxable year to which the election applies or any taxable year thereafter. Additionally, if you make this election for a market discount debt security, you

will be treated as having made the election discussed below under "Market Discount" to include market discount in income currently over the life of all debt instruments that you currently hold or later acquire. You may not revoke any election to apply the constant-yield method to all interest on a debt security or the deemed elections with respect to amortizable bond premium or market discount debt securities without the consent of the Internal Revenue Service.

Variable Rate Debt Securities. Your debt security will be a variable rate debt security if:

• your debt security's issue price does not exceed the total noncontingent principal payments by more than the lesser of:

1. .015 multiplied by the product of the total noncontingent principal payments and the number of complete years to maturity from the issue date, or

- 2. 15 percent of the total noncontingent principal payments; and
- your debt security provides for stated interest, compounded or paid at least annually, only at:
 - 1. one or more qualified floating rates,
 - 2. a single fixed rate and one or more qualified floating rates,
 - 3. a single objective rate, or
 - 4. a single fixed rate and a single objective rate that is a qualified inverse floating rate.

Your debt security will have a variable rate that is a qualified floating rate if:

- variations in the value of the rate can reasonably be expected to measure contemporaneous variations in the cost of newly borrowed funds in the currency in which your debt security is denominated; or
- the rate is equal to such a rate multiplied by either:
 - 1. a fixed multiple that is greater than 0.65 but not more than 1.35, or

2. a fixed multiple that is greater than 0.65 but not more than 1.35, increased or decreased by a fixed rate; and

• the value of the rate on any date during the term of your debt security is set no earlier than three months prior to the first day on which that value is in effect and no later than one year following that first day.

If your debt security provides for two or more qualified floating rates that are within 0.25 percentage points of each other on the issue date or can reasonably be expected to have approximately the same values throughout the term of the debt security, the qualified floating rates together constitute a single qualified floating rate.

Your debt security will not have a qualified floating rate, however, if the rate is subject to certain restrictions (including caps, floors, governors, or other similar restrictions) unless such restrictions are fixed throughout the term of the debt security or are not reasonably expected to significantly affect the yield on the debt security.

Your debt security will have a variable rate that is a single objective rate if:

- the rate is not a qualified floating rate;
- the rate is determined using a single, fixed formula that is based on objective financial or economic information that is not within the control of or unique to the circumstances of the issuer or a related party; and

• the value of the rate on any date during the term of your debt security is set no earlier than three months prior to the first day on which that value is in effect and no later than one year following that first day.

Your debt security will not have a variable rate that is an objective rate, however, if it is reasonably expected that the average value of the rate during the first half of your debt security's term will be either significantly less than or significantly greater than the average value of the rate during the final half of your debt security's term.

An objective rate as described above is a qualified inverse floating rate if:

- the rate is equal to a fixed rate minus a qualified floating rate; and
- the variations in the rate can reasonably be expected to inversely reflect contemporaneous variations in the cost of newly borrowed funds.

Your debt security will also have a single qualified floating rate or an objective rate if interest on your debt security is stated at a fixed rate for an initial period of one year or less followed by either a qualified floating rate or an objective rate for a subsequent period, and either:

- the fixed rate and the qualified floating rate or objective rate have values on the issue date of the note that do not differ by more than 0.25 percentage points; or
- the value of the qualified floating rate or objective rate is intended to approximate the fixed rate.

In general, if your variable rate debt security provides for stated interest at a single qualified floating rate or objective rate (or one of those rates after a single fixed rate for an initial period), all stated interest on your debt security is qualified stated interest. In this case, the amount of OID, if any, is determined by using, for a qualified floating rate or qualified inverse floating rate, the value as of the issue date of the qualified floating rate or qualified inverse floating rate, or, for any other objective rate, a fixed rate that reflects the yield reasonably expected for your debt security.

If your variable rate debt security does not provide for stated interest at a single qualified floating rate or a single objective rate, and also does not provide for interest payable at a fixed rate other than a single fixed rate for an initial period, you generally must determine the interest and OID accruals on your debt security by:

- determining a fixed rate substitute for each variable rate provided under your variable rate debt security;
- constructing the equivalent fixed rate debt instrument (using the fixed rate substitute described above);
- determining the amount of qualified stated interest and OID with respect to the equivalent fixed rate debt instrument; and
- adjusting for actual variable rates during the applicable accrual period.

When you determine the fixed rate substitute for each variable rate provided under the variable rate note, you generally will use the value of each variable rate as of the issue date or, for an objective rate that is not a qualified inverse floating rate, a rate that reflects the reasonably expected yield on your debt security.

If your variable rate debt security provides for stated interest either at one or more qualified floating rates or at a qualified inverse floating rate, and also provides for stated interest at a single fixed rate other than a single fixed rate for an initial period, you generally must determine interest and OID accruals by using the method described in the previous paragraph. However, your variable rate debt security will be treated, for purposes of the first three steps of the determination, as if your debt security
had provided for a qualified floating rate, or a qualified inverse floating rate, rather than the fixed rate. The qualified floating rate, or qualified inverse floating rate, that replaces the fixed rate must be such that the fair market value of your variable rate debt security as of the issue date approximates the fair market value of an otherwise identical debt instrument that provides for the qualified floating rate, or qualified inverse floating rate, rather than the fixed rate.

Short-Term Debt Securities. In general, if you are an individual or other cash basis United States holder of a short-term debt security, you are not required to accrue OID, as specially defined below for the purposes of this paragraph, for United States federal income tax purposes unless you elect to do so. However, you may be required to include any stated interest in income as you receive it. If you are an accrual basis taxpayer, a taxpayer in a special class, including, but not limited to, a regulated investment company, common trust fund, or a certain type of pass-through entity, or a cash basis taxpayer who so elects, you will be required to accrue OID on short-term debt securities on either a straight-line basis or under the constant-yield method, based on daily compounding. If you are not required and do not elect to include OID in income currently, any gain you realize on the sale or retirement of your short-term debt security will be ordinary income to the extent of the accrued OID, which will be determined on a straight-line basis unless you make an election to accrue the OID under the constant-yield method, through the date of sale or retirement. However, if you are not required and do not elect to accrue OID on your short-term debt securities in an amount not exceeding the deferred income until the deferred income until the deferred income until the

When you determine the amount of OID subject to these rules, you must include all interest payments on your short-term debt security, including stated interest, in your short-term debt security's stated redemption price at maturity.

Foreign Currency Discount Debt Securities. If your discount debt security is denominated in, or determined by reference to, a foreign currency, you must determine OID for any accrual period on your discount debt security in the foreign currency and then translate the amount of OID into U.S. dollars in the same manner as stated interest accrued by an accrual basis United States holder, as described under "—Payments of Interest." You may recognize ordinary income or loss when you receive an amount attributable to OID in connection with a payment of interest or the sale or retirement of your debt security.

Market Discount

You will be treated as if you purchased your debt security, other than a short-term debt security, at a market discount, and your debt security will be a market discount note if:

- in the case of an initial purchaser, you purchase your debt security for less than its issue price as determined above under "—Original Issue Discount—General"; and
- in the case of all purchasers, the debt security's stated redemption price at maturity or, in the case of a discount debt security, the debt security's revised issue price, exceeds the price you paid for your debt security by at least 1/4 of 1% of your debt security's stated redemption price at maturity or revised issue price, respectively, multiplied by the number of complete years to the debt security's maturity. To determine the revised issue price of your debt security for these purposes, you generally add any OID that has accrued on your debt security to its issue price.

If your debt security's stated redemption price at maturity or, in the case of a discount debt security, its revised issue price, exceeds the price you paid for the debt security by less than ¹/₄ of 1% multiplied by the number of complete years to the debt security's maturity, the excess constitutes de minimis market discount, and the rules discussed below are not applicable to you.

You must treat any gain you recognize on the maturity or disposition of your market discount debt security as ordinary income to the extent of the accrued market discount on your debt security. Alternatively, you may elect to include market discount in income currently over the life of your debt security. If you make this election, it will apply to all debt instruments with market discount that you acquire on or after the first day of the first taxable year to which the election applies. You may not revoke this election without the consent of the Internal Revenue Service. If you own a market discount debt security and do not make this election, you will generally be required to defer deductions for interest on borrowings allocable to your debt security in an amount not exceeding the accrued market discount on your debt security until the maturity or disposition of your debt security.

You will accrue market discount on your market discount debt security on a straight-line basis unless you elect to accrue market discount using a constant-yield method. If you make this election, it will apply only to the debt security with respect to which it is made and you may not revoke it.

Debt Securities Purchased at a Premium

If you purchase your debt security for an amount in excess of its principal amount, you may elect to treat the excess as amortizable bond premium. If you make this election, you will reduce the amount required to be included in your income each year with respect to interest on your debt security by the amount of amortizable bond premium allocable to that year, based on your debt security's yield to maturity. If your debt security is denominated in, or determined by reference to, a foreign currency, you will compute your amortizable bond premium in units of the foreign currency and your amortizable bond premium will reduce your interest income in units of the foreign currency. Gain or loss recognized that is attributable to changes in exchange rates between the time your amortized bond premium offsets interest income and the time of the acquisition of your debt security is generally taxable as ordinary income or loss. If you make an election to amortize bond premium, it will apply to all debt instruments, other than debt instruments the interest on which is excludible from gross income, that you hold at the beginning of the first taxable year to which the election applies or thereafter acquire, and you may not revoke it without the consent of the Internal Revenue Service. See also "—Original Issue Discount— Election to Treat All Interest as Original Issue Discount."

Purchase, Sale and Retirement of the Debt Securities

Your tax basis in your debt security will generally be the U.S. dollar cost, as defined below, of your debt security, adjusted by:

- adding any OID or market discount, de minimis original issue discount and de minimis market discount previously included in income with respect to your debt security; and then
- subtracting any payments on your debt security that are not qualified stated interest payments and any amortizable bond premium applied to reduce the interest on your debt security.

If you purchase your debt security with foreign currency, the U.S. dollar cost of your debt security will generally be the U.S. dollar value of the purchase price on the date of purchase. However, if you are a cash basis taxpayer, or an accrual basis taxpayer if you so elect, and your debt security is traded on an established securities market, as defined in the applicable Treasury regulations, the U.S. dollar cost of your debt security will be the U.S. dollar value of the purchase price on the settlement date of your purchase.

You will generally recognize gain or loss on the sale or retirement of your debt security equal to the difference between the amount you realize on the sale or retirement and your tax basis in your debt security. If your debt security is sold or retired for an amount in foreign currency, the amount you realize will be the U.S. dollar value of such amount on the date the note is disposed of or retired, except that in the case of a note that is traded on an established securities market, as defined in the applicable

Treasury regulations, a cash basis taxpayer, or an accrual basis taxpayer that so elects, will determine the amount realized based on the U.S. dollar value of the foreign currency on the settlement date of the sale.

You will recognize capital gain or loss when you sell or retire your debt security, except to the extent:

- described above under "-Original Issue Discount-Short-Term Debt Securities" or "-Market Discount,"
- attributable to accrued but unpaid interest,
- the rules governing contingent payment obligations apply, or
- attributable to changes in exchange rates as described below.

Capital gain of a noncorporate United States holder is generally taxed at preferential rates where the holder has a holding period greater than one year.

You must treat any portion of the gain or loss that you recognize on the sale or retirement of a debt security as ordinary income or loss to the extent attributable to changes in exchange rates. However, you only take exchange gain or loss into account to the extent of the total gain or loss you realize on the transaction.

Exchange of Amounts in Other Than U.S. Dollars

If you receive foreign currency as interest on your debt security or on the sale or retirement of your debt security, your tax basis in the foreign currency will equal its U.S. dollar value when the interest is received or at the time of the sale or retirement. If you purchase foreign currency, you generally will have a tax basis equal to the U.S. dollar value of the foreign currency on the date of your purchase. If you sell or dispose of a foreign currency, including if you use it to purchase debt securities or exchange it for U.S. dollars, any gain or loss recognized generally will be ordinary income or loss.

Extendible Indexed and Other Debt Securities

The applicable prospectus supplement will discuss any special United States federal income tax rules with respect to extendible debt securities, contingent foreign currency debt securities, debt securities the payments on which are determined by reference to the value of any index or stock and other debt securities that are subject to the rules governing contingent payment obligations which are not subject to the rules governing variable rate debt securities.

Treasury Regulations Requiring Disclosure of Reportable Transactions

Treasury regulations require United States taxpayers to report certain transactions that give rise to a loss in excess of certain thresholds (a "Reportable Transaction"). Under these regulations, if the debt securities are denominated in, or linked to, a foreign currency, a United States holder that recognizes a loss with respect to the debt securities that is characterized as an ordinary loss due to changes in currency exchange rates (under any of the rules discussed above) would be required to report the loss on Internal Revenue Service Form 8886 (Reportable Transaction Statement) if the loss exceeds the thresholds set forth in the regulations. For individuals and trusts, this loss threshold is \$50,000 in any single taxable year. For other types of taxpayers and other types of losses, the thresholds are higher. You should consult with your tax advisor regarding any tax filing and reporting obligations that may apply in connection with acquiring, owning and disposing of debt securities.

Backup Withholding and Information Reporting

If you are a noncorporate United States holder, information reporting requirements, on Internal Revenue Service Form 1099, generally will apply to:

- payments of principal and interest on a debt security within the United States, including payments made by wire transfer from outside the United States to an account you maintain in the United States, and
- the payment of the proceeds from the sale of a debt security effected at a United States office of a broker.

Additionally, backup withholding will apply to such payments if you are a noncorporate United States holder that:

- fails to provide an accurate taxpayer identification number,
- is notified by the Internal Revenue Service that you have failed to report all interest and dividends required to be shown on your federal income tax returns, or
- in certain circumstances, fails to comply with applicable certification requirements.

In general, payment of the proceeds from the sale of debt securities effected at a foreign office of a broker will not be subject to information reporting or backup withholding. However, a sale effected at a foreign office of a broker will generally be subject to information reporting and backup withholding if:

- the proceeds are transferred to an account maintained by you in the United States,
- the payment of proceeds or the confirmation of the sale is mailed to you at a United States address, or
- the sale has some other specified connection with the United States as provided in U.S. Treasury regulations.

In addition, payment of the proceeds from the sale of debt securities effected at a foreign office of a broker will generally be subject to information reporting if the broker is:

- a United States person,
- a controlled foreign corporation for United States tax purposes,
- a foreign person 50% or more of whose gross income is effectively connected with the conduct of a United States trade or business for a specified three-year period, or
- a foreign partnership, if at any time during its tax year:
 - one or more of its partners are "U.S. persons," as defined in U.S. Treasury regulations, who in the aggregate hold more than 50% of the income or capital interest in the partnership, or
 - such foreign partnership is engaged in the conduct of a United States trade or business.

Backup withholding will apply if the sale is subject to information reporting and the broker has actual knowledge that you are a United States person.

Taxation of Warrants

U.S. tax considerations with respect to warrants will be discussed in an applicable prospectus supplement.

Tax Considerations Under the Laws of Switzerland

General

Unless as otherwise stated in the applicable prospectus supplement, this section describes the principal tax consequences under the laws of Switzerland for non-Swiss investors (*i.e.*, for investors who are not residents of Switzerland and have no permanent establishment situated in Switzerland for Swiss tax purposes) of owning debt securities and warrants issued and booked by a non Swiss-branch of UBS AG, which has the status of a bank, and the proceeds from which are used outside Switzerland. This summary does not address the tax treatment of holders of the debt securities and warrants subject to special tax rules. It does also not address the tax treatment of Swiss investors (*i.e.*, for investors who are residents of Switzerland or have a permanent establishment situated in Switzerland for Swiss tax purposes). The tax information set forth below is based on the opinion of Homburger, dated January 13, 2009, and has been approved by them for its accuracy.

The following is a summary based on legislation as of the date of this prospectus and does not aim to be a comprehensive description of all the Swiss tax considerations that may be relevant to a decision to invest in debt securities and warrants. The tax treatment for each debt-holder and warrant-holder depends on the particular situation. All investors and prospective investors are advised to consult with their professional tax advisors as to the respective tax consequences of the purchase, ownership and disposition of debt securities and warrants.

Swiss Income and Wealth Tax

Holders of debt securities and warrants who are not residents of Switzerland and have no permanent establishment situated in Switzerland to which the debt securities and warrants are attributable or to which the debt securities and warrants belong will not be subject to any Swiss federal, cantonal or communal corporate or individual income and capital or wealth tax or capital gains tax on the holding and disposition of the debt securities and warrants or the exercise of warrants.

Issuance Stamp Tax

Under the condition that UBS AG will book the debt securities and warrants in its Jersey branch, London branch or any other branch not situated in Switzerland and under the conditions that the respective branch has the status of a bank and UBS AG does not use the proceeds of the sale of the debt securities and the warrants in Switzerland, the issuance of the debt securities and warrants will not be a taxable event for Swiss issuance stamp tax purposes.

Withholding Tax

Under the condition that UBS AG will book the debt securities or warrants in its Jersey branch, London branch or any other branch not situated in Switzerland and under the conditions that the respective branch has the status of a bank and UBS AG does not use the proceeds of the sale of the debt securities and warrants in Switzerland, the payment of interest on and the redemption of debt securities or warrants and the exercise of warrants is not subject to Swiss withholding tax.

Securities Turnover Tax

Warrants that are not classified as debt securities for Swiss taxation purposes are out of scope of Swiss Turnover Tax.

In case the duration of the debt securities and the warrants that are classified as debt securities for Swiss taxation purposes is less than one year, a sale or purchase of the debt securities or the warrants that are classified as debt securities for Swiss taxation purposes is out of scope of Swiss turnover tax.

In case the duration of the debt securities or the warrants classified as debt securities for Swiss tax purposes is more than one year, a sale or purchase of such debt securities and warrants may be subject to Swiss turnover tax if carried out through a Swiss securities dealer (as defined in the Stamp Tax Act) or if a Swiss securities dealer is a party to the transaction. Similarly, Swiss turnover tax may apply when a Swiss securities dealer is an intermediary or party to the physical delivery of the underlying upon the exercise of warrants. The Swiss securities dealer will usually impose half of the turnover tax of 0.3% on every contractual partner that is not a Swiss securities dealer unless the counterparties qualify for a special exemption from Swiss turnover tax (such as foreign investment funds, foreign pension institutions etc.). However, no securities dealer or to which no Swiss securities dealer is a party. A branch of UBS AG situated, or a subsidiary of UBS AG resident, outside Switzerland, which, in each case, is not a member of Swiss stock exchange, will not be a Swiss securities dealer under the Swiss Federal Tax Act.

Benefit Plan Investor Considerations

A fiduciary of a pension, profit-sharing or other employee benefit plan subject to the U.S. Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amended ("ERISA") (each, a "Plan"), should consider the fiduciary standards of ERISA in the context of the Plan's particular circumstances before authorizing an investment in the debt securities. Among other factors, the fiduciary should consider whether the investment would satisfy the prudence and diversification requirements of ERISA and would be consistent with the documents and instruments governing the Plan, and whether the investment would involve a prohibited transaction under ERISA or the U.S. Internal Revenue Code (the "Code").

Section 406 of ERISA and Section 4975 of the Code prohibit Plans, as well as individual retirement accounts, Keogh plans any other plans that are subject to Section 4975 of the Code (also "Plans"), from engaging in certain transactions involving "plan assets" with persons who are "parties in interest" under ERISA or "disqualified persons" under the Code with respect to the Plan. A violation of these prohibited transaction rules may result in excise tax or other liabilities under ERISA or the Code for those persons, unless exemptive relief is available under an applicable statutory, regulatory or administrative exemption. Employee benefit plans that are governmental plans (as defined in Section 3(32) of ERISA), certain church plans (as defined in Section 3(33) of ERISA) and non-U.S. plans (as described in Section 4(b)(4) of ERISA) ("Non-ERISA Arrangements") are not subject to the requirements of Section 406 of ERISA or Section 4975 of the Code but may be subject to similar provisions under applicable federal, state, local, non-U.S or other laws ("Similar Laws").

The acquisition of debt securities by a Plan or any entity whose underlying assets include "plan assets" by reason of any Plan's investment in the entity (a "Plan Asset Entity") with respect to which we, UBS Securities LLC, UBS Financial Services Inc. and other of our affiliates is or becomes a party in interest or disqualified person may result in a prohibited transaction under ERISA or Section 4975 of the Code, unless the debt securities are acquired pursuant to an applicable exemption. The U.S. Department of Labor has issued five prohibited transaction class exemptions, or "PTCEs", that may provide exemptive relief if required for direct or indirect prohibited transactions that may arise from the purchase or holding of debt securities. These exemptions are PTCE 84-14 (for certain transactions determined by independent qualified professional asset managers), PTCE 90-1 (for certain transactions involving insurance company pooled separate accounts), PTCE 91-38 (for certain transactions involving bank collective investment funds), PTCE 95-60 (for transactions involving certain insurance company general accounts), and PTCE 96-23 (for transactions managed by in-house asset managers). In addition, ERISA Section 408(b)(17) and Section 4975(d)(20) of the Code may provide an exemption for the purchase and sale of debt securities offered hereby, provided that neither the issuer of securities offered hereby nor any of its affiliates have or exercise any discretionary authority or control or render any investment advice with respect to the assets of any Plan involved in the transaction, and provided further that the Plan pays no more and receives no less than "adequate consideration" in connection with the transaction (the "service provider exemption"). There can be no assurance that all of the conditions of any such exemptions will be satisfied.

Any purchaser or holder of debt securities or any interest therein will be deemed to have represented by its purchase and holding or conversion of debt securities offered hereby that it either (1) is not a Plan, a Plan Asset Entity or a Non-ERISA Arrangement and is not purchasing the debt securities on behalf of or with the assets of any Plan, a Plan Asset Entity or Non-ERISA Arrangement or (2) the purchase or holding of the debt securities will not result in a non-exempt prohibited transaction or a similar violation under any applicable Similar Laws.

Benefit Plan Investor Considerations

Due to the complexity of these rules and the penalties that may be imposed upon persons involved in non-exempt prohibited transactions, it is important that fiduciaries or other persons considering purchasing debt securities on behalf of or with the assets of any Plan, a Plan Asset Entity or Non-ERISA Arrangement consult with their counsel regarding the availability of exemptive relief under any of the PTCEs listed above, the service provider exemption or the potential consequences of any purchase or holding under Similar Laws, as applicable. Purchasers of debt securities have exclusive responsibility for ensuring that their purchase and holding of debt securities do not violate the fiduciary or prohibited transaction rules of ERISA or the Code or any similar provisions of Similar Laws. The sale of any debt securities to a Plan, Plan Asset Entity or Non-ERISA Arrangement is in no respect a representation by us or any of our affiliates or representatives that such an investment meets all relevant legal requirements with respect to investments by any such Plans, Plan Asset Entities or Non-ERISA Arrangement generally or any particular Plan, Plan Asset Entities or Non-ERISA Arrangement or that such investment is appropriate for such Plans, Plan Asset Entities or Non-ERISA Arrangements generally or any particular Plan, Plan Asset Entities or Non-ERISA Arrangements generally or any particular Plan, Plan Asset Entities or Non-ERISA Arrangements generally or any particular Plan, Plan Asset Entities or Non-ERISA Arrangements generally or any particular Plan, Plan Asset Entities or Non-ERISA Arrangements

Plan of Distribution

Plan of Distribution for the Initial Offer and Sale of Securities.

We plan to issue the securities under a distribution agreement with UBS Securities LLC and UBS Financial Services Inc., as the agents. We have filed a copy of the form of distribution agreement with the SEC as an exhibit to our registration statement. See "Where You Can Find More Information" above for information on how to obtain a copy of it. Subject to certain conditions, the agents would agree to use their reasonable efforts to solicit purchases of the securities. We would have the right to accept offers to purchase securities and may reject any proposed purchase of the securities. The agents may also reject any offer to purchase securities. We would pay the agents a commission on any securities sold through the agents. In accordance with Conduct Rule 5110 of the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority, Inc. ("FINRA"), in no situation will underwriting compensation exceed 8% of the principal amount of the securities.

UBS Securities LLC and UBS Financial Services Inc. are affiliates of UBS. Rule 2720 of the NASD Rules of Conduct (and the equivalent FINRA rule when incorporated into the FINRA Rules of Conduct) imposes certain requirements when a FINRA member such as UBS Securities LLC or UBS Financial Services Inc. distributes an affiliated company's securities. UBS Securities LLC and UBS Financial Services Inc. have advised UBS that this offering will comply with the applicable requirements of Rule 2720.

No FINRA member participating in an offering under this prospectus will confirm initial sales to accounts over which it exercises discretionary authority without the prior specific written approval of the customer.

We may also sell securities to the agents who will purchase the securities as principal for their own accounts. In that case, the agents will purchase the securities at a price equal to the issue price specified in the applicable prospectus supplement, less a discount. The discount will equal the applicable commission on an agency sale of securities with the same stated maturity.

The agents may resell any securities they purchase as principal to other brokers or dealers at a discount, which may include all or part of the discount the agents received from us. If all the securities are not sold at the initial offering price, the agents may change the offering price and the other selling terms.

We may also sell securities directly to investors. We will not pay commissions on securities we sell directly.

The agents, whether acting as agent or principal, may be deemed to be "underwriters" within the meaning of the Securities Act of 1933. We have agreed to indemnify the agents against certain liabilities, including liabilities under the Securities Act.

If the agents sell securities to dealers who resell to investors and the agents pay the dealers all or part of the discount or commission they receive from us, those dealers may also be deemed to be "underwriters" within the meaning of the Securities Act.

In connection with an offering, the agents may purchase and sell securities in the open market. These transactions may include short sales, stabilizing transactions and purchases to cover positions created by short sales. Short sales involve the sale by an agent of a greater number of securities than they are required to purchase in an offering. Stabilizing transactions consist of certain bids or purchases made for the purpose of preventing or retarding a decline in the market price of the securities while an offering is in progress.

Plan of Distribution

The agents may also impose a penalty bid. This occurs when a particular agent repays to the agents a portion of the discount received by it because the agents have repurchased securities sold by or for the account of that agent in stabilizing or short-covering transactions.

These activities by the agents may stabilize, maintain or otherwise affect the market price of the securities. As a result, the price of the securities may be higher than the price that otherwise might exist in the open market. If these activities are commenced, they may be discontinued by the agents at any time. These transactions may be effected on an exchange or automated quotation system, if the securities are listed on that exchange or admitted for trading on that automated quotation system, or in the over-the-counter market or otherwise.

The purchase price of the securities will be required to be paid in immediately available funds in New York City, unless otherwise indicated in your prospectus supplement.

We may appoint agents other than or in addition to UBS Securities LLC and UBS Financial Services Inc. with respect to the securities. Any other agents will be named in the applicable prospectus supplements and those agents will enter into the distribution agreement referred to above. The other agents may be affiliates or customers of UBS and may engage in transactions with and perform services for UBS in the ordinary course of business. UBS Securities LLC and UBS Financial Services Inc. may resell securities to or through another of our affiliates, as selling agents.

The securities are a new issue of securities, and there will be no established trading market for any security before its original issue date. We may or may not list the securities on a securities exchange or quotation system. We have been advised by UBS Securities LLC and UBS Financial Services Inc. that they intend to make a market in the securities. However, neither UBS Securities LLC, UBS Financial Services Inc. nor any of our other affiliates nor any other agent named in your prospectus supplement that makes a market is obligated to do so and any of them may stop doing so at any time without notice. No assurance can be given as to the liquidity or trading market for the securities.

Market-Making Resales by Affiliates

This prospectus may be used by UBS, UBS Securities LLC, UBS Financial Services Inc. or any other affiliate of UBS in connection with offers and sales of the securities in market-making transactions. In a market-making transaction, each of UBS, UBS Securities LLC, UBS Financial Services Inc. or any other affiliate of UBS may resell a security it acquires from other holders, after the original offering and sale of the security. Resales of this kind may occur in the open market or may be privately negotiated at prevailing market prices at the time of resale or at related or negotiated prices. In these transactions, UBS, UBS Securities LLC, UBS Financial Services Inc. or any other affiliate of UBS may act as principal or agent, including as agent for the counterparty in a transaction in which it acts as principal, or as agent for both counterparties in a transaction in which it does not act as principal. UBS, UBS Securities LLC, UBS Financial Services Inc. or any other affiliate of UBS may act of the form of discounts and commissions, including from both counterparties in some cases.

The securities to be sold in market-making transactions include securities to be issued after the date of this prospectus as well as securities previously issued.

UBS does not expect to receive any proceeds from market-making transactions other than those it undertakes on its own. UBS does not expect that UBS Securities LLC, UBS Financial Services Inc. or any other affiliate that engages in these transactions will pay any proceeds from its market-making resales to UBS.

Information about the trade and settlement dates, as well as the purchase price, for a market-making transaction will be provided to the purchaser in a separate confirmation of sale.

Plan of Distribution

Unless UBS or an agent informs you in your confirmation of sale that your security is being purchased in its original offering and sale, you may assume that you are purchasing your security in a marketmaking transaction.

Matters Relating to Initial Offering and Market-Making Resales

In this prospectus, the term "this offering" means the initial offering of the securities made in connection with their original issuance. This term does not refer to any subsequent resales of securities in market-making transactions.

Validity of the Securities

In connection with particular offerings of the securities in the future, and if stated in the applicable prospectus supplement, the validity of those securities may be passed upon for UBS AG by Sullivan & Cromwell LLP as to matters of New York law and by Homburger AG as to matters of Swiss law, and for any underwriters or agents by Sullivan & Cromwell LLP or other counsel named in the applicable prospectus supplement.

Experts

The consolidated financial statements of UBS AG appearing in UBS AG's Annual Report on Form 20-F for the year ended December 31, 2007, and the effectiveness of UBS AG's internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2007 have been audited by Ernst & Young Ltd., independent registered public accounting firm, as set forth in their reports thereon, included therein and in the amendments to that report on Form 20-F/A, and incorporated herein by reference. Such consolidated financial statements as of December 31, 2007 are incorporated herein by reference in reliance upon such reports given on the authority of such firm as experts in accounting and auditing.